
  
 

 

 
 

Nevada Commission on Peace Officers’ 
 Standards and Training 

 
 

WORKSHOP 
& 

POST COMMISSION MEETING 
 

THURSDAY, MAY 1, 2014 – 8:00AM 
 
 

COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICERS’ STANDARDS AND TRAINING,  
5587 WA PAI SHONE AVENUE 

CLASSROOM 2 
CARSON CITY, NEVADA 

 
 



  



NOTICE 
 

Notice of Workshop 
 
  



  



 

Notice of Workshop 1

 
 

 
 

STATE OF NEVADA 
COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICERS’ STANDARDS AND TRAINING 

5587 Wa Pai Shone Ave 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 

 Brian Sandoval                                    (775) 687-7678                Richard P. Clark 
     Governor               Fax (775) 687-4911                       Executive Director 

 
03/31/2014 

 
NOTICE OF WORKSHOP TO SOLICIT COMMENTS ON PROPOSED REGULATIONS  

 
The Commission on Peace Officers’ Standards and Training, 5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue, Carson City, Nevada, Telephone 
Number (775) 687-7678, is proposing the Adoption, Amendment and Repeal of regulations pertaining to Chapter 289 of the 
Nevada Administrative Code.   
 
Notice is hereby given that starting at 8:00 am, on Thursday May 1, 2014, there will be a Workshop at the Commission 
on Peace Officers’ Standards and Training, classroom 2, at 5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue, Carson City, Nevada.   
 
The purpose of the workshop is to solicit comments from interested persons on the following general topic that may be 
addressed in the proposed regulations: 
 
TOPIC NAC REGULATION 

A. The Commission to consider repealing NAC 289.200(3), the regulation 
establishing  an expedited process for a  peace officer holding a category II 
basic certificate to obtain a category I basic certificate  upon successful 
completion of  a training course approved by the Executive Director that 
consists of a minimum of 280 hours in specific course topics.  Through the 
repeal of this regulation, the Commission would no longer provide an 
expedited process for category II peace officers to upgrade to a category I 
certificate.  Instead, a category II peace officer would be required to attend a 
category I basic training course to obtain a category I basic certificate.   

NAC 289.200 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
A copy of all materials related to the proposal may be obtained at the workshop or by contacting the Commission on Peace 
Officers’ Training, 5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue, Carson City, Nevada, Telephone Number (775) 687-7678.  A reasonable 
fee for copying may be charged. 
 
This Notice of Workshop to Solicit Comments on Proposed Regulation has been sent to all listed meeting locations, all 
persons on the agency’s mailing list for administrative regulations, all Nevada law enforcement agencies, law 
enforcement training academies, and posted on the POST web site at www.post.state.nv.us, the LCB web site at 
www.http://leg.state.nv.us and at the following locations: 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Notice of Workshop 2

CARSON CITY LAS VEGAS 
Blasdel Building, 209 East Musser Street Grant Sawyer State Building, 555 Washington Avenue 
Nevada State Library, 100 Stewart Street  
Capitol Building, 101 N. Carson Street ELY 
POST Administration, 5587 Wa Pai Shone White Pine County Sheriff’s Office, 1785 Great Basin Rd  
Carson City Sheriff’s Office, 911 East Musser Street  
 

NOTE:  We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public with disabilities who 
wish to attend the meeting.  If special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the POST 
Commission, in writing, at 5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue, Carson City, Nevada, 89701 or call Scott Johnston,  
at (775) 684-7678, Extension 3335, no later than five working days prior to the meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



AGENDA 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
 

Workshop Agenda 
Regularly Scheduled Meeting Agenda 

 
  



  



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

STATE OF NEVADA 
COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICERS’ STANDARDS AND TRAINING 

5587 Wa Pai Shone Ave 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 

Brian Sandoval (775) 687-7678 Richard P. Clark 
Governor Fax (775) 687-4911 Executive Director 

 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING (NRS 241) 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT STARTING AT 8:00 AM ON THURSDAY, MAY 1, 2014, THE 
COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICERS’ STANDARDS AND TRAINING WILL HOLD A WORKSHOP, 
AND REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AT THE COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICERS 
STANDARDS AND TRAINING, CLASSROOM 2, 5587 WA PAI SHONE AVENUE, CARSON CITY, 
NEVADA. 
 
The agenda will include the following items. The Commission, at their discretion, may take items out of 
order, combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and remove an item from the agenda or delay 
discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. A request to have an item on the agenda heard out of 
order shall be made to the Commission’s secretary prior to the commencement of the meeting.  Prior to the 
commencement or conclusion of a contested case or a quasi-judicial proceeding that may affect the due 
process rights of an individual the Commission may refuse to consider public comment.  See NRS 233B.126. 

 
I. WORKSHOP 
 

1. Call to order. 
 
2. Roll call of Commission Members. 

 
THE PURPOSE OF THE WORKSHOP IS TO SOLICIT COMMENTS FROM INTERESTED PERSONS 
ON THE FOLLOWING GENERAL TOPICS THAT MAY BE ADDRESSED IN THE PROPOSED 
REGULATIONS.  The Workshop has been previously noticed pursuant to the requirements of NRS Chapter 
233B. 
 

TOPICS NAC 
REGULATIONS 

A. The Commission to consider repealing NAC 289.200(3), the regulation 
establishing  an expedited process for a  peace officer holding a category II 
basic certificate to obtain a category I basic certificate  upon successful 
completion of  a training course approved by the Executive Director that 
consists of a minimum of 280 hours in specific course topics.  Through the 
repeal of this regulation, the Commission would no longer provide an 
expedited process for category II peace officers to upgrade to a category I 
certificate.  Instead, a category II peace officer would be required to attend a 

NAC 289.200(3) 

 

 

 

 



 

 

category I basic training course to obtain a category I basic certificate.    

 

3.  Public Comments. 
 The Commission may not take action on any matter considered under this item until the matter is 

specifically included on an agenda as an action item. 
 
II. REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS 
 

1. Call to order. 
 
2. Roll call of Commission Members. 

 
3. Commission Chairman Ron Pierini 

a. Welcome new Commissioner, Chief Dale Liebherr of the Attorney General’s Office  
 

4. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
Approval of the minutes from the March 5, 2014 Workshop, Public Comment Hearing and POST 
Commission meeting. 
 

5. Executive Director’s Report. 
a. INFORMATION ITEM Bureau updates. 
b. INFORMATION ITEM POST Budget. 
c. INFORMATION ITEM 3rd Quarter Report/Performance Indicators. 
d. INFORMATION ITEM Certificates issued. 
e. INFORMATION ITEM Courses certified. 

 
6. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
 The Commission will discuss and possibly take action whether to continue the rulemaking process to 

consider repealing NAC 289.200(3), the regulation establishing an expedited process for a peace 
officer holding a category II basic certificate to obtain a category I basic certificate upon successful 
completion of a training course approved by the Executive Director that consists of a minimum of 
280 hours in specific course topics.  Through the repeal of this regulation, the Commission would no 
longer provide an expedited process for a category II peace officer to upgrade to a category I 
certificate. 

 
7. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

Hearing pursuant to NAC 289.290(1)(e) on the revocation of Thomas R. Mendiola’s, formerly of the 
Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, certification based on a  gross misdemeanor conviction 
for  Conspiracy To Commit Disposal Of Firearm To Prohibited Person. The Commission will decide 
whether to revoke Mr. Mendiola’s Category I Basic Certificate. 
 

8. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
 POST Commission to consider a request from the Carson City Sheriff’s Office for an Executive 
 Certificate for Captain Jeffrey Melvin. 
 

9. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
POST Commission to consider a request from the Department of Public Safety for an Executive 
Certificate for Captain John O’Rourke. 

  
 
 



 

 

 
10. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
 Request from the Nevada Youth Parole Bureau requesting a six-month extension of time for their 
 employee, Unit Manager Ann Feher, pursuant to NRS 289.550 to complete the certification 
 process for a peace officer who has not completed the process within the one year time period.   
 

11.  PUBLIC COMMENTS  
The Commission may not take action on any matter considered under this item until the matter is 
specifically included on an agenda as an action item. 
 

12. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
Schedule upcoming Commission meetings. 

 
13. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

Adjournment. 
 
 

POSTED AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: 
 

POST Administrative Office, Carson City 
Nevada State Capitol, Carson City 

Blasdel State Building, Carson City 
Nevada State Library and Archives, Carson City 

Grant Sawyer Building, Las Vegas 
White Pine County Sheriff’s Office, Ely 

Carson City Sheriff’s Office 
http://post.nv.gov 

http://leg.state.nv.us/ 
https://notice.nv.gov 

 
Electronically Posted pursuant to NRS 241.020(4) 

 
Pursuant to NRS 241.020 (2)(c), a copy of supporting materials for the meeting may be obtained by 
contacting Scott Johnston at (775) 687-7678, Ext. 3335 Commission on Peace Officers’ Standards and 
Training at 5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue, Carson City, Nevada 89701. 
 
NOTE: We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled and 
wish to attend the meeting.  If special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the 
Commission on Peace Officers’ Standards and Training at 5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue, Carson City, Nevada 
89701 or call Scott Johnston at (775) 687-7678, Ext. 3335, no later than 2 working days prior to the meeting.  



  



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 1-2 
 

WORKSHOP ON PROPOSED REGULATIONS 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll call of Commission Members 
 
  



  



AGENDA ITEM #A 
 

WORKSHOP ON PROPOSED REGULATION 
NAC 289.200(3) 

 
 

A. The Commission to consider repealing NAC 289.200(3), the regulation establishing  an expedited 
process for a  peace officer holding a category II basic certificate to obtain a category I basic 
certificate  upon successful completion of  a training course approved by the Executive Director 
that consists of a minimum of 280 hours in specific course topics.  Through the repeal of this 
regulation, the Commission would no longer provide an expedited process for category II peace 
officers to upgrade to a category I certificate.  Instead, a category II peace officer would be required 
to attend a category I basic training course to obtain a category I basic certificate.   

 
  



  



AGENDA ITEM 3 
 
 

3.  Public Comments. 
 The Commission may not take action on any matter considered under this item until the 

matter is specifically included on an agenda as an action item. 
 
  



  



AGENDA ITEM 1-2 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll call of Commission Members 
 
 



  



 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 3 
 

Welcome new Commissioner, Chief Dale Liebherr of the Attorney General’s Office 
 

  



  



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 4 
 

DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
 

Approval of the minutes from the March 5, 2014 Workshop, Public Comment Hearing 
and POST Commission meeting. 

 
 

  



  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PEACE OFFICERS’ STANDARDS AND TRAINING 

WORKSHOP 

March 5, 2014 

1:12 p.m. 

 

Peace Officers' Standards And Training 
911 East Musser Street 

Carson City, Nevada  89701 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

2 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Ronald Pierini, Sheriff – Chairman, 
  Douglas County Sheriff's Office 
 
  James Wright, Director 
  Department of Public Safety  
   
  Darin Baalam, Assistant Sheriff 
  Washoe County Sheriff’s Office 
 
  Anthony DeMeo, Sheriff 
  Nye County Sheriff's Office 
 
  Gary Schofield, Deputy Chief 
  Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Dept. 
 
  Troy Tanner, Chief of Police  
  City of Mesquite Police Department 
 
  Dan Watts, Sheriff 
  White Pine County Sheriff's Office 
 
     
 
STAFF PRESENT: Richard P. Clark, Executive Director 
  Commission on Peace Officers’  
  Standards and Training 
 

Michael Jensen, Senior Deputy 
Attorney General 
Department of Motor Vehicles and 
Department of Public Safety 

 
  Scott Johnston, Bureau Chief  
  Commission on Peace Officers’  
  Standards and Training 
 
  Elaine Moore-Cerda 
  Commission Secretary 
  Commission on Peace Officers’ 
  Standards and Training 

 
   
 
   
 



 

3 

RONALD PIERINI:  Good afternoon.  Quite a 1 

crowd here; that’s great.  Today is March 5, 2014 2 

and we’re at the Carson City Sheriff’s Office, 901 3 

East Musser Street, Carson City, Nevada.  And we’ve 4 

got a workshop that we’re going to start off with 5 

and, hopefully, we’ll have some comments from the 6 

public and, also, the Commissioners.   7 

I wanted to remind the public to sign in 8 

on our attendance roster, which was in the back.  If 9 

you haven’t done that, we would appreciate that.  10 

And then if you do come up and make a comment, we 11 

would like to have your name and agency that you 12 

work for.  We ask to others that make sure your cell 13 

phones are turned off or at least on mute.  Remind 14 

the Commissioners that -- state your name when you 15 

do want to make a comment and/or have an agenda 16 

item.  Remind the Commissioners that the microphones 17 

are very sensitive, so if you’re talking to the 18 

person next to you, it could be recorded.  And then, 19 

finally, we ask that when you do make a motion that 20 

it’s, well, clear and you exactly say what the 21 

motion is before we go on with that.   22 

So, I’d like to ask Scott Johnston if you 23 

could tell us where this was posted at, please.  24 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Thank you.  Scott 25 



 

4 

Johnston for the record.  The notice for this 1 

meeting was posted at the legislative website at 2 

leg.state.nv.us pursuant to NRS and at the POST 3 

website at post.nv.gov.  This was also posted at the 4 

POST administrative offices at the Blasdel Building 5 

here in Carson City, the Grant Sawyer Building in 6 

Las Vegas, White Pine County Sheriff’s Office in 7 

Ely, at all of the county libraries, as well as 8 

electronically sent to all the criminal justice 9 

agencies in our directory.  10 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Scott.  We’re 11 

going to need to do a roll call.  I’ll start with 12 

Tony.  Tony, roll call. 13 

ANTHONY DEMEO:  Okay, sorry.  Tony DeMeo, 14 

Nye County.   15 

DARIN BAALAM:  Darin Balaam, Washoe 16 

County.     17 

DAN WATTS:  Dan Watts, White Pine County. 18 

JAMES WRIGHT:  Jim Wright, DPS. 19 

GARY SCHOFIELD:  Gary Schofield, Las Vegas 20 

Metropolitan Police Department. 21 

RONALD PIERINI:  Ron Pierini, Douglas 22 

County Sheriff.  23 

TROY TANNER:  Troy Tanner, Mesquite PD.  24 

RICHARD CLARK:  Dick Clark, POST.  25 



 

5 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Mike Jensen, Office of 1 

the Attorney General.  2 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Scott Johnston, POST.  3 

ELAINE MOORE-CERDA:  Elaine Moore-Cerda, 4 

POST. 5 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you.  Because of 6 

time and for courtesy to a very special person, 7 

Chief Officer Karen Coyne, we would like to 8 

recognize you.  And this would be regularly on 9 

Number 3, Section 3, but because of your schedule, 10 

we would like you to come up and we want to present 11 

something for you.  Most of us know Karen for a long 12 

time.  She’s a done a really, really great job as a 13 

Commissioner and she decided to retire.  And that 14 

means when you retire, then no longer can be a 15 

Commissioner.  We’re certainly going to miss you.  16 

You contributed a lot to this organization.  We 17 

appreciated the hard work you gave us and, also, 18 

with Nevada Sheriffs and Chiefs you were a board 19 

member of that and did an excellent job, too.  On 20 

behalf of the POST Commission, what we’d like to do 21 

is give you this plaque as a token of our thanks for 22 

a job well done. 23 

KAREN COYNE:  Thank you.  Thank you so 24 

much.  It’s beautiful.  My goodness, thank you. 25 



 

6 

 1 

RONALD PIERINI:  And you’re still going to 2 

be living in Virginia City? 3 

KAREN COYNE:  I am.  4 

RONALD PIERINI:  All right.  Well, when we 5 

have meetings, we expect you showing up, okay? 6 

KAREN COYNE:  Thank you.  Thank you.  7 

Thank you.  Thank you.   8 

RONALD PIERINI:  If you’d like to say 9 

anything, feel free. 10 

KAREN COYNE:  Probably do that, thanks.  11 

So, this is so nice.  So unnecessary, but really 12 

heartfelt and appreciated.  And I’m terrible at 13 

doing this because I really feel like I should be 14 

thanking you and so let me do that.  Dick, in 15 

particular, you know, you first approached me about 16 

this opportunity many years ago and you’ve been a 17 

real friend and a true mentor along the way, as many 18 

of you have that I’ve served with in some capacity 19 

or other and it’s always the people that you miss 20 

when you move on to do other things in your life.  21 

So, I wish each and every one of you the best in all 22 

your future endeavors and I really thank you for the 23 

roles that you played in my special journey, so 24 

thank you.  Thanks for having me over.  I appreciate 25 



 

7 

it and thanks for the courtesy.  We’ve got a 1 

driver’s license to get.  Thank you. 2 

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:  Good luck on 3 

that driver’s license. 4 

KAREN COYNE:  Thank you, sir. 5 

RONALD PIERINI:  You’re not going to be 6 

with your son when he’s driving on the test, is he -7 

- are you?  She’s ignoring me, but that’s okay.  You 8 

know, I wonder if, by chance, that Mike Jensen would 9 

talk just real briefly about a workshop, what we’re 10 

trying to accomplish, so that the public, more than 11 

anything, understands what we’re trying to 12 

accomplish.  13 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Sure.  Thank you, Mr. 14 

Chairman.  Mike Jensen for the record.  I’ll try to 15 

give you the Readers Digest version of this, but the 16 

Commission is given authority under Chapter 289 to 17 

adopt regulations that relate to the certification, 18 

decertification and training of peace officers.  And 19 

anytime the Commission does something with regard to 20 

those regulations, whether you adopt a new or you 21 

revise or amend a regulation, there’s a statute, a 22 

set of statutes, that require certain procedures to 23 

be followed under the Nevada Administrative 24 

Procedures Act.   25 



 

8 

And there are essentially three steps in 1 

that process.  The first step is the Commission is 2 

hold a workshop.  The workshop is intended to allow 3 

interested parties to get together to discuss 4 

subject matter that might be covered by a regulation 5 

change.  It’s basically more informal than what 6 

you’re going to have a little later, which is your 7 

public comment hearing, which is the second step.  8 

At that point, there’s a set of drafted regulations 9 

that we have received back from the Legislative 10 

Counsel Bureau.  And at that point, the public can 11 

actually see the language of the proposed regulation 12 

and comment on it.   13 

Once you’ve had your public comment 14 

hearing, then the Commission, during its regularly 15 

scheduled meeting, has the opportunity to discuss 16 

the comments that you’ve received and to determine 17 

whether or not you want to adopt the regulation as 18 

written or potentially make some changes to the 19 

draft regulation based on comments that you’ve 20 

received. 21 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Mike.  22 

Appreciate that.  Also, for the secretary, if you’d 23 

also note that Greg Cox of Department of Corrections 24 

is absent.  If you’d make sure that’s done.  Okay.  25 



 

9 

We’re going to go on with the topics that we’re 1 

going to do in the workshop.  It’s under A and it’s 2 

under NAC Regulations, NAC 289.290.  The Commission 3 

to consider amending NAC 289.290, which establishes 4 

the cause of the Commission to revoke, refuse or 5 

suspend the certificate of a peace officer, to 6 

include the provision authorizing the Commission to 7 

revoke a peace officer’s certificate based on a plea 8 

of guilty to felony or gross misdemeanor charges 9 

under circumstances where the court defers entry of 10 

a judgment conviction on a felony or a gross 11 

misdemeanor charge.  The regulation changes are 12 

being considered in order to provide the Commission 13 

with the authority to take action under 14 

circumstances where a peace officer enters a guilty 15 

plea for felony or gross misdemeanor charges, but 16 

the court defers entry of the judgment of 17 

conviction.  And, Scott, I’m going to look to you to 18 

kind of look at that and maybe explain for the 19 

Commission and, also, the people here.  20 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  21 

Scott Johnston for the record.  What has led up to 22 

the revision and addition to NAC 289.290, the 23 

Commission’s authority to revoke or suspend a 24 

certificate, is that we’re seeing a pattern when an 25 



 

10 

officer is charged with gross misdemeanor or a 1 

felony, which the Commission would have 2 

jurisdiction.  It’s a condition to revoke a 3 

certificate.  Subsequently, as it gets towards the 4 

end of the case, the officer is allowed to enter 5 

into a guilty plea agreement in exchange for 6 

leniency or diversion into an extended probation or 7 

some other action directed by the court.  And in 8 

some of those cases, it may be two or three years 9 

before it’s actually completed.  And then the 10 

officer, in some cases, is allowed to come back and 11 

take a lesser offense as a final disposition, which 12 

sometimes is a very minor misdemeanor by comparison 13 

to the original offense.   14 

And by making these changes, it would 15 

allow the Commission to act on the guilty plea 16 

agreement for which the officer’s pleading to.  In 17 

essence, he’s saying, yes, I did all that, but I 18 

want some conditions added to it, such as a 19 

probation instead of incarceration time.  And that’s 20 

what this change would be about.   21 

And if you turn to Tab A under the 22 

Workshop, the second page is a sample of what that 23 

might look like in the NAC that we can discuss.  24 

This is an actual copy of that particular regulation 25 



 

11 

and it begins down on (1)(e), where it says, 1 

“conviction of a gross misdemeanor upon criminal 2 

indictment or filing of a criminal complaint, 3 

suspension may be imposed.”  And then the part that 4 

would be added would be language something to this 5 

effect.  Obviously, the Legislative Counsel Bureau, 6 

when they write it up would have their twist on it.  7 

“Is upon entry to a guilty plea for gross 8 

misdemeanor under circumstances where the court 9 

defers entry of a judgment or conviction.”  So, that 10 

would allow the Commission to go ahead and move 11 

forward with that.   12 

And the same thing down on (1)(g) under 13 

felony circumstances.  It would allow when it’s 14 

entered into a guilty plea agreement, where the 15 

court has deferred the judgment or conviction, the 16 

Commission could still revoke the certificate.  17 

That’s what we’re proposing for discussion. 18 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Scott.  19 

Because I do recall at the end -- remember our -- 20 

maybe the last meeting that we had or maybe the one 21 

before that, we had talked about that, was the fact 22 

that we should be looking at that as a possibility 23 

of revoking that even though there is a plea 24 

agreement that may go away in the future, with -- it 25 



 

12 

could go up to three or four years.  Who knows?  And 1 

as we well know that he’s pleading guilty to a 2 

serious crime and it’s just that the court has given 3 

an opportunity for that person to plea that.  Mike, 4 

is there anything else that you would want to add on 5 

that?  Are you okay?  6 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  No. 7 

RONALD PIERINI:  All right.  I’d like to 8 

ask any of the Commissioners if you have any 9 

comments on that or like to add anything, do you see 10 

anything that we want to change or is that a good 11 

way to go?  Okay.  Seeing none, I’d like to ask the 12 

audience.  Is there anybody in the audience that 13 

would like to make a comment on that particular 14 

item? 15 

STEVE SILVA:  I think I will.  Just -- 16 

what the heck.  It’s my last day before I retire, 17 

so.   18 

RONALD PIERINI:  We’re going to miss you. 19 

STEVE SILVA:  Steve Silva, Nevada State 20 

Parks for the record.  And I say that our agency 21 

would support you going to the rulemaking process on 22 

this.  The public has a high expectation for the 23 

integrity of our officers and the potential of an 24 

officer retaining a POST certificate when they had 25 



 

13 

previously, you know, agreed to plea to a serious 1 

crime, I think is -- would be detrimental to the 2 

integrity or the reputation of all of our officers 3 

as a profession.  So, we would support the 4 

Commission moving forward with rulemaking on this 5 

item. 6 

RONALD PIERINI:  Good.  Thank you very 7 

much. 8 

STEVE SILVA:  Thank you. 9 

RONALD PIERINI:  Good luck on your 10 

retirement. 11 

STEVE SILVA:  Thanks.  Thirty-eight years, 12 

so -- 34 here. 13 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody else in the 14 

audience would like to make a comment?  Okay.  15 

Seeing none, we’re going to go to Number B, which is 16 

the next one is the Commission to consider repealing 17 

NAC 289.280, the regulation establishing the 18 

requirements of an Instructor Certificate.  Through 19 

the appeal of this regulation, the Commission will 20 

discontinue the issuance of a Instructor 21 

Certificate.  And, Scott, you need to talk about 22 

that?   23 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  24 

Scott Johnston for the record.  This revision is 25 



 

14 

actually a complete repealing of the Instructor 1 

Certificate, which is one of the POST professional 2 

series certificates.  It’s been around a long time.  3 

Some of the requirements and leading up to it, 4 

there’s other instrumentation already out there in 5 

place that would substitute that and actually 6 

provide for an officer to be able to instruct a 7 

school without moving forward and obtaining this 8 

type of a certificate.   9 

When we look at the Instructor 10 

Certificate, it’s getting to the point where it has 11 

no value.  And I say that in that the requirements 12 

seem like they’re pretty slim in some respects.  13 

Either you’ve been to some training and you’ve got a 14 

couple of years experience in the topic area and 15 

maybe an instructor school and that qualifies you to 16 

do that instead of something more stringent.  And 17 

the requirements to keep the certification requires 18 

that they annually instruct that course for which 19 

they’re receiving the certificate.  The problem is, 20 

once that course is certified, then down the road, 21 

that may fall to the wayside and be rescinded or 22 

decertified by the agency because it’s no longer 23 

valid for whatever reason.  It’s outlived its time 24 

and now this person has an Instructor Certificate 25 



 

15 

that they can’t keep up.  So, that can create some 1 

kind of a problem in that arena.   2 

Monitoring it on a large scale, we’re 3 

still trying to figure out how we can do that 4 

without actually physically going out to every 5 

agency that has an officer who has a certificate and 6 

reviewing every file that’s in there and looking 7 

back over time to see, did they really teach this 8 

class or did they not.  Some of the programs that 9 

enabled some people to get -- receive this 10 

certification, they might list eight or nine 11 

instructors that were involved in authoring the 12 

program, but which actually taught the class?  13 

That’s almost impossible for us to verify at this 14 

time.   15 

Some of the things that -- or actually 16 

would sort of replace that is right now, an officer 17 

goes to an instructor school, 40-hour, an 80-hour, 18 

maybe it’s a range master, maybe it’s a DUI 19 

instructor school, and they already receive a canned 20 

lesson plan, basically, that’s provided to them by 21 

whoever the vendor is that’s providing this 22 

instructor school.  And they bring that back and 23 

they make a couple of adjustments in it to coincide 24 

with the agency’s needs.   25 



 

16 

They didn’t author that lesson plan, so 1 

they wouldn’t be entitled to the Instructor 2 

Certificate.  You have to be the author of a lesson 3 

plan.  But they are very qualified to teach that 4 

program anywhere in the state with the highest 5 

degree of credentialing already established and, 6 

that is, you went to a very intensive school to 7 

become an instructor.  And that speaks for a lot 8 

right there.  Something else is not really needed. 9 

Additionally, we have got instructor 10 

development programs that have been active in this 11 

state for law enforcement for as long as I’ve been 12 

here, some 23 years.  And there’s basic and there’s 13 

intermediate train-the-trainer programs for that.  14 

And as we all know and the public law enforcement 15 

officers know, those programs are designed to build 16 

instructors, teach them how to teach.  And that’s 17 

the most important component right there is being 18 

able to develop lesson plans, do training needs 19 

analysis for an agency and to be able to assist in 20 

that whole process.  These, in most of our opinions, 21 

are much more value than a single certificate.   22 

So, we’re bringing this to the Commission 23 

to entertain the possibility of maybe repealing this 24 

certificate and moving forward with it.  25 



 

17 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Thank you, Scott.  1 

Do I have any questions from any of the 2 

Commissioners?  Okay.  Seeing none, I’m asking the 3 

public.  Does anybody want to make any comments on 4 

that?  Okay.  Thank you.  Going to C now and this is 5 

the Commission consider repealing NAC 289.200(3), 6 

regulation establishing an expedite process for a 7 

peace officer holding a category II basic 8 

certificate to obtain a category I basic certificate 9 

upon successful completion of a training course 10 

approved by the Executive Director, consists of a 11 

minimum of 280 hours in specific course topics.  12 

Through the repeal of this regulation, the 13 

Commission would no longer provide an expedited 14 

process of category II peace officers to upgrade to 15 

a category I certificate.  Instead, a category II 16 

peace officer would be required to attend a category 17 

I basic training course to obtain a category I basic 18 

certificate.  Scott.  19 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  20 

Scott Johnston for the record.  A little history on 21 

how the II-to-I upgrade academy was implemented in 22 

the state and this dates back approximately early 23 

2000 -- 2000, 2004, when DPS was first formed, where 24 

it came together and was formed as an entity by 25 



 

18 

itself, and they’re now comprised of officers that 1 

are category I and category II.  And there was no 2 

mechanism to bring them up, the IIs up to a category 3 

I, being as that agency by statute is a category I 4 

agency.  And it created a dilemma of having to train 5 

somewhere close to 100 officers, put them back 6 

through an academy.   7 

So, DPS came to the Commission at that 8 

time at a workshop and requested for that issue to 9 

be brought to the table and, subsequently, that’s 10 

when this category II-to-I upgrade was established.  11 

And it was a great tool intended to help a category 12 

I agency that was in that kind of a boat where they 13 

had II and I officers and it was very successful. 14 

DPS was very instrumental statewide.  They 15 

provided the training up north and they had a 16 

program down south which, once they started getting 17 

their DPS officers up to speed with category I, they 18 

opened it up to agencies that might have the same 19 

type of dilemma that here’s an opportunity before we 20 

stop providing this training.  And somewhere around 21 

2008, June of 2008, is when DPS pretty much stopped 22 

their II-to-I upgrade.  They were successful, 23 

everybody was cat I and wanted to be cat Is and 24 

that’s all they’re doing now.   25 



 

19 

As a result, during that time from about, 1 

just before DPS stopped their program, there were 2 

only -- there were very few agencies that came on 3 

board and started doing the same thing.  Eighth 4 

Judicial District Court, from 2009 to 2010 got a 5 

program certified.  And part of that came as a 6 

result of an NRS change that said that the District 7 

Court judges could put in their courts bailiffs or 8 

marshals.  It wasn’t an “and,” it was an “or.”  And 9 

so the bailiffs who were category II wanted to get 10 

the upgrade so they would be recognized as cat I, 11 

which marshals are cat I.  So, that was taking place 12 

and that was a good legitimate reason.   13 

Las Vegas Law Enforcement Academy 14 

established a II-to-I upgrade from 2012 to 2013.  I 15 

believe that was the Las Vegas Constable’s Office.  16 

Had that one put into place and that lasted for one 17 

year and there were some politics behind that 18 

academy as well as down there and, subsequently, 19 

they voluntarily shut down their academies and 20 

they’re no longer in business.   21 

The only one that’s remaining is Silver 22 

State Law Enforcement Academy, I believe it’s ran by 23 

Laughlin Constable’s Office, and that became active 24 

in 2013 and they’re the only one still providing 25 



 

20 

training.  Most of the officers that are being 1 

trained under that are category II.  They’re tied to 2 

a constable’s office or they’re bailiffs and they’re 3 

otherwise in a category II agency to begin with.  4 

So, that agency is providing it for profit for 5 

whatever reason.  It’s irrelevant really, I guess, 6 

but we’re not seeing a big turnaround where they’re 7 

actually going to category I agencies or even come 8 

from one and they’re trying to upgrade from a II to 9 

I.  Very few.   10 

In the life of the category II program, 11 

there’s only been approximately 169, maybe 175 12 

officers that are trained and two-thirds of those 13 

was Department of Public Safety, somewhere in the 14 

neighborhood of -- they had a 100 officers that they 15 

had to train; that was their initial assessment. 16 

So, we’re not seeing a real need out there 17 

and that’s why we want to bring it before the 18 

Commission, their workshop, the feasibility of 19 

repealing this NAC in that it is no longer providing 20 

a very efficient service to the law enforcement 21 

community out there.  And I would defer for any 22 

comment from Mr. Clark or any of the Commissioners 23 

on it for discussion.  24 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Do the 25 



 

21 

Commissioners have any questions on that?  Let me 1 

ask you a couple of questions, one of which is that 2 

is there -- in your professional opinion, is there 3 

more people out there looking at -- that are a II 4 

that want to go to I and is there a big number of 5 

that that is going to be affected by this?  6 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  The people that are going 7 

from category II to I are in a category II agency 8 

that has no need because -- is not required by NRS 9 

to be trained to a category I standard.  It would 10 

just be merely because they would like to and maybe 11 

make themselves marketable to move on. 12 

RONALD PIERINI:  Yeah.  And that’s what I 13 

was thinking about is if you had a II and then, you 14 

know what, I want to go work for a sheriff’s office 15 

and I need a I, that means what I’m hearing out of 16 

this is that, basically, you’re going to have to 17 

start with a basic POST academy right from the 18 

beginning.  19 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  That’s correct. 20 

RONALD PIERINI:  And do all the 600-hour 21 

plus event where they’ve already taken probably two-22 

thirds of it already.  Is that fair?   23 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  That’s fair. 24 

RONALD PIERINI:  And then, so, the last, 25 



 

22 

if I recall right, about two weeks or is it two 1 

weeks additional training, I think, for IIs to go to 2 

a I, I think it is in the academy?  3 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  It’s 280 hours minimum. 4 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  So, are we doing a 5 

disservice for those people that want to do that?  6 

And what I’m also hearing, though, is there’s not 7 

very much of an opportunity to have that 280 hours 8 

academy to get that up to a I.  There may not be the 9 

numbers, there may not even be a company, there may 10 

not be anything to be able to do that because POST 11 

does not do that, right?  12 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  That’s correct. 13 

RONALD PIERINI:  So, I guess what I’m 14 

saying is is that is this really needed to be done 15 

in case there is people that want to do that and 16 

they can get enough numbers to allow that to happen.  17 

Do we really want to stop it now or can -- should we 18 

move forward with the idea that it’s still that kind 19 

of a concept that can happen and to help a few 20 

people?  I don’t know.  That’s a question I have. 21 

ANTHONY DEMEO:  Mr. Chair, I appreciate 22 

that.  Tony DeMeo for the record.  That’s the same 23 

dilemma we have with category IIIs that want to 24 

become a category I, become more marketable, and 25 



 

23 

they don’t have an academy for that.  And, really, 1 

if you go into an agency and if you -- especially, 2 

if you’re looking at a future career, I would think 3 

that you would make yourself go to a category I from 4 

the beginning, not necessarily, go to a category II 5 

academy.  And so, in my opinion, I think that the 6 

career choice that the person makes is the career 7 

choice that person makes because the biggest dilemma 8 

for us seems to be when we have someone at a 9 

detention that has already met the requirements, 10 

have those hours for detention, they can’t -- they 11 

can’t step up and go to -- cover up those hours they 12 

need to get a category I.  We have to put them back 13 

through a whole new academy again. 14 

RONALD PIERINI:  And I understand that, 15 

Tony, but I do know that a III is way different than 16 

a II and a I.  And a III is basically in dealing 17 

with a jail facility, which has a different agenda 18 

than that of the IIs and the Is.  And what I’m 19 

saying is the IIs always is -- that wants to get a 20 

II or their agency is saying we’re only going to 21 

send you for this because that’s all I have.  You 22 

know, that’s what my organization has is a II, I 23 

don’t need a I, and they don’t have much choice.  24 

They can’t stay for that extra 280 hours or whatever 25 



 

24 

it is.  I guess what I’m trying to say is is that 1 

somebody that wants to move up in his career may not 2 

have ever had the choice to go to a I.  This is the 3 

II and this is what my employer says I got to do and 4 

I did that and it’s over with and I couldn’t go on 5 

to get a I, because I’m not allowed to do that by my 6 

administrator.  So, I guess what I’m trying to say 7 

is do we -- do we really need to have this changed 8 

if there is an opportunity for people that want to 9 

go into a different organization with the ability to 10 

have a I?  And what does that save?  It saves a lot.  11 

It saves for an agency that says, well, you’re a II, 12 

but I’m going to have to send you all over from the 13 

basic academy from a I and I’m going to lose you for 14 

600 hours, where instead, I might only have 280 15 

hours to worry about.  Don’t know if I’m making 16 

sense.  17 

ANTHONY DEMEO:  And I -- Tony DeMeo for 18 

the record.  I agree, Mr. Chair.  The issues I -- 19 

from statistics that we have in the almost, what, 20 

14, I don’t know how many years this program’s been 21 

in existence from the beginning, majority of the 22 

people that upgraded were from DPS because of the 23 

reorganization.  The other side is hasn’t been many 24 

people from the category II go to category I, there 25 



 

25 

hasn’t been that many according to the statistics 1 

that we’ve been getting and the matter of 2 

availability for that would actually, you know, for 3 

an outside agency to do that, to send them to 4 

another academy, doesn’t seem to be the, you know, 5 

enough surge of candidates for that.  The numbers 6 

are very few.  So, what we’d have to look at POST is 7 

is it’s -- for it to -- for something that’s 8 

underutilized to have this statutory -- this 9 

regulation out there.  Just to dissolve it and, you 10 

know, and that have somebody, as I understand from 11 

the group, have their agency send them to another 12 

academy, I agree.  I mean, we’ve had category IIs 13 

that had stepped up to category Is, but those 14 

numbers for us, they can -- the agencies are very 15 

few and I had, I think, one, maybe one or two since 16 

I’ve been with the Sheriff’s Office, so. 17 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  And then what was 18 

the last time that you had some of those?  That was 19 

in 2013?  20 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Correct, 2013. 21 

RONALD PIERINI:  And how many people went 22 

through that, approximately?  23 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Approximately, maybe 15. 24 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  25 



 

26 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  At the most.   1 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Scott.  2 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Not big schools.  Most of 3 

the program that’s -- well, all of the program 4 

that’s run by Silver State Law Enforcement is an 5 

extended format, nights and weekends, to accommodate 6 

the category II officer who’s working, which 7 

actually is a good business plan model to use or to 8 

fulfill those requirements. 9 

TROY TANNER:  I just had a quick comment.  10 

Troy Tanner for the record.  I helped start the 11 

Desert Regional Academy.  It used to be CSN’s 12 

academy in ’95.  And I know it was a concern of the 13 

agencies that had cat IIs because they didn’t like 14 

the idea of them attending the entire academies.  15 

They would send them home after ten weeks when it 16 

was a 20-week academy, because they’d lose all their 17 

employees by the end of the academy to other 18 

agencies because now they’re cat I certified, so 19 

they would test for the agencies out there, so it 20 

was a hot topic.   21 

And I know they -- the directors at that 22 

time or the heads of those agencies were a cat II 23 

were against them going over the ten weeks because 24 

they’d lose all their employees that they invested 25 



 

27 

their time and testing into.  So, we’ve had 1 

employees in the past and, of course, they 2 

(unintelligible) academy.  We’ve sent a couple over 3 

the years, probably two, maybe, over the last 15 4 

years.  And when they go through the entire academy, 5 

POST [sic] I, so we’ve had those come up and they 6 

pick their field like I think the other sheriff 7 

said.  They pick their field when they come into it, 8 

so, you know, my stance or point is I think you pick 9 

your job when you come in, whether it’s a cat II, I 10 

or III, you know, in corrections, so we know what to 11 

expect as far as academy length.  Well, I just 12 

wanted to add that.    13 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thanks Chief.  Anybody 14 

else like to make any comments?  Okay.  To the 15 

public, if anybody here would like to say something.  16 

Please.  First, say your name and your agency. 17 

RICK HENRY: Yes.  Rick Henry representing 18 

Silver State Law Enforcement Academy. 19 

JOHN CARTER (ph):  John Carter, Silver 20 

State Law Enforcement Academy.  Thank you so much 21 

for this hearing, if it pleases the Commission.  I 22 

just wanted to address something that was said a 23 

little earlier regarding the issue of certificates 24 

and it kind of was a segue going into what I was 25 



 

28 

going to say.  The pursuit of education, right, for 1 

someone, not only just for an officer to increase 2 

their education and go from a basic and intermediate 3 

to an advanced.  A category II to I for a working 4 

officer that’s in a cat II agency that wants to be -5 

- change their career path and go into a category I 6 

to eliminate the -- an avenue or a vehicle for them 7 

to get there seems to be, at least at this point, 8 

maybe slightly premature.   9 

Ultimately, I feel, and you might think 10 

that the -- that this problem will be an 11 

autocorrecting problem, eventually those cat II 12 

agencies will require officers that are coming in to 13 

be cat Is.  So, ultimately, the cat II-to-I agency 14 

upgrade will eventually become unnecessary.   15 

But, as you had mentioned, sir, there’s 16 

still quite a few agencies out there that have cat 17 

IIs that would eventually require them to be cat I.  18 

As it states in NRS 3.310, Subsection 10, “A person 19 

appointed to be a deputy marshal for a court 20 

pursuant to Subsection 1 must be certified by the 21 

Peace Officers’ Standard and Training Commission as 22 

a category I peace officer, not later than 18 months 23 

after appointment.”   24 

So, it seems as if at this particular 25 



 

29 

juncture, that it slightly may be an undue amount of 1 

pressure maybe for a particular officer, as well as 2 

an agency and/or a county municipality to pay for an 3 

officer to start from the beginning again, as you 4 

had mentioned, and go through the entire cat I 5 

process. 6 

RICK HENRY:  And it’s interesting you 7 

brought up how many that we brought to the II to Is.  8 

I would like to mention a few of the agencies that 9 

have sent their officers through us:  Las Vegas 10 

Marshals, II to I upgrade; Clark County marshals, 11 

Las Vegas marshals, Boulder City, two out of Nye 12 

County, one state DMV, the Las Vegas constables, the 13 

DA’s office, Las Vegas/Laughlin constables, NDOC 14 

from a III to a II -- (unintelligible) three II to 15 

Is and the City of Henderson City Attorney’s Office.  16 

They get their cat IIs all the way to their cat Is.   17 

It’s like we’re just not doing anything.  18 

We have all of these officers that are coming in; 19 

they’re doing it on their own time.  They’re paying 20 

for it on their own -- except for the agencies, they 21 

pay their overtime and they’re also paying for the 22 

academy.  They take care of all that on their own.  23 

The agencies pay for it and then we have our non-24 

affiliates that come in that pay for everything on 25 



 

30 

their own.  And while they work during the day as 1 

officers, they do it at night time, trying to get 2 

ahead.  If an officer is a category III, the only 3 

way he can be a cat I is to get hired with an 4 

agency, correct, and put himself through the -- and 5 

they have to be put through the academy.  Focusing, 6 

walking on a tightrope whether he loses his job at 7 

NDOC, trying to get another job elsewhere, hoping he 8 

does.   9 

By this way, the NDOC officer, I think 10 

we’ve roughly had somewhere close, I want to say, 11 

don’t quote me, about 15 officers from NDOC and the 12 

Las Vegas -- excuse me, the Clark County marshals 13 

because of 3.310.  All marshals that are with a 14 

judge must be -- does this -- it says must be --  15 

JOHN CARTER:  Must.  16 

RICK HENRY: -- must be a category I 17 

officer.  And our II to I is 330 hours.  No, I 18 

apologize, 390 -- 390 hours.  Yeah, 390 for the II 19 

to I upgrade.  It’s far beyond the 280.  20 

JOHN CARTER:  We don’t just meet the 21 

minimum, we -- it’s -- again, it’s the pursuit of 22 

education.  It’s -- and it’s their desire to learn 23 

more and be more valuable to either their agency or 24 

move forward with their -- with a career change.  25 



 

31 

Also, as you very well know, category II 1 

to I’s, these are already -- these are already 2 

affiliated officers, so these are truly guys that 3 

are in law enforcement that are looking to better 4 

themselves.  And right now, this seems to be the 5 

only vehicle to do it. 6 

RICK HENRY:  We have no -- then they -- 7 

and once again, I’ll be redundant.  They actually -- 8 

half the class pays for themselves.  Even with an 9 

agency, they’ll come in.  All the NDOC officers that 10 

have come through have paid for all -- pay for all 11 

their tuition on their own and their equipment and 12 

their ammo.  We take care of everything else for 13 

them.  But it’s just something that we -- it just 14 

wasn’t an idea, we put this together, we took time, 15 

the commander of the academy, 30 years law 16 

enforcement, we took time.  A lot of the officers 17 

that train are officers on duty and officers that 18 

have retired from Metro.  We have three lieutenants, 19 

one sergeant, all from Metro.  We have North Las 20 

Vegas and Henderson participating.  These are off-21 

duty officers that do it -- are retired, I 22 

apologize, retired officers.  U.S. Marshal’s office 23 

comes in.  Gaming Control Board comes in.  The 24 

County Coroner.  We just don’t -- we have people 25 



 

32 

actually do it for a living.  We just have people 1 

come in and read off the board.  We do it the best 2 

we can.  Our scores -- I apologize, our score, our 3 

POST testing scores, can elaborate on that.  We’re 4 

in the 90 -- 80 and the 90s with our IIs and our II 5 

to I’s and our ones. 6 

JOHN CARTER:  And, just to go back, also, 7 

because some of the things you were saying, sir, 8 

just really resonated loudly with me.  The lesson 9 

plans are not a stagnant form.  They’re constantly 10 

evolving, constantly bringing up new issues, 11 

reinforcing -- rising way above the minimum 12 

standards and pushing forward to getting real life -13 

- real experience, people teaching things, creating 14 

new lesson plans, checking the work, checking the 15 

laws and bringing it up to, you know, essentially, a 16 

state-of-the-art type of educational process. 17 

RICK HENRY:  We recently did the upgrades 18 

of all the performance objectives.  We change all of 19 

our lesson plans. 20 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Well, what we’re 21 

trying to do is just see what we’re going to justify 22 

whether or not to let this go or to move forward, 23 

so.  Any of the Commissioners like to ask any 24 

questions about these two gentlemen?  Okay.  Thank 25 



 

33 

you. 1 

JOHN CARTER:  Thank you, sir. 2 

RICK HENRY:  Thank you. 3 

RONALD PIERINI:  Do I have anybody in the 4 

audience who would like to state anything more?   5 

STEVE SILVA:  Hi.  Steve Silva again, 6 

Senior Law Enforcement Specialist for the Division 7 

of State Parks.  We currently have one employee who 8 

could benefit from a category II to a category I 9 

upgrade.  Mr. Clark and POST staff are familiar with 10 

the situation.  Left the academy due to a medical 11 

condition after the -- at the end of the cat II 12 

phase of the academy.  Has since been able to, you 13 

know, get the medical issue cleared and ready to 14 

make a full return to duty, so.  But we are -- we do 15 

train our people to the cat I standard, so, you 16 

know, the academy training that he completed was 17 

fairly recent.  If he could complete that additional 18 

training to obtain his cat I certificate, which was 19 

our original intent, instead of repeating the 20 

academy, that would certainly be beneficial to us. 21 

In the 34 years I’ve been at the Division, 22 

we’ve only had a handful of people who have left the 23 

academy for, you know, for medical issues or, you 24 

know, things not related to performance.  And in 25 



 

34 

each of those cases, previous cases, they left prior 1 

to the conclusion of the cat II phase and, you know, 2 

once we got them healthy, we reinserted them to day 3 

one of the cat I academy.   4 

So, in my time, or my tenure at State 5 

Parks, this is the only time where that issue has 6 

come up for us where we had an employee that we 7 

would like to get him upgraded from his cat II to 8 

his cat I certificate.  But we requested and he took 9 

the test and obtained his cat II certificate 10 

because, basically, because we did not want to throw 11 

away that previous training that he had already 12 

completed, so.   13 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Thank you. 14 

STEVE SILVA:  Thank you. 15 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anyone else in the 16 

audience would like to make a comment on this topic?  17 

Anything more from the Commissioners?  Okay.  We’re 18 

going to go on then to D -- oh, I’m sorry. 19 

GARY SCHOFIELD:  Mr. Commissioner, Gary 20 

Schofield for the record, Las Vegas Metropolitan 21 

Police Department.  A question for the Attorney 22 

General, 289.200 NAC and on the Section 3, it says, 23 

“A.  Is currently employed as a police officer or a 24 

peace officer by any agency.”  Could you just 25 



 

35 

clarify for me?  Does that mean they have to be 1 

currently employed as a peace officer of any agency 2 

before they attend an academy?  3 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  You have to let me turn 4 

to the section first. 5 

GARY SCHOFIELD:  Sorry.  Sorry, Mike.  6 

Just want to throw in a curve ball to you. 7 

RONALD PIERINI:  That’s why we have 8 

attorneys.  It’s okay.  9 

GARY SCHOFIELD:  I know.  They’re used to 10 

answering questions. 11 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  It’s under 200, did you 12 

say?  13 

GARY SCHOFIELD:  289.200.  It’s under Tab 14 

C that you provided us.  Section 3, the proposed 15 

strikeouts from 3A, “is currently employed as a 16 

peace officer by any agency.”  17 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  And your question is 18 

whether or not to go through this training, they 19 

have to be currently employed as a peace officer?  20 

GARY SCHOFIELD:  Under our regulations.  21 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Yes.  22 

GARY SCHOFIELD:  So, the question that I’m 23 

-- where I’m getting to is the concern is the non-24 

affiliates that go into this type of program and 25 



 

36 

they end up getting in a non-affiliated program and 1 

they come back out and it’s for a profit, not a 2 

aspiration -- I mean, not any reflection on anybody 3 

that’s testified here locally.  And then what 4 

happens is they end up going through all this 5 

training and the training is not worth anything by 6 

the end of it.  If I understand, this type of 7 

program was designed to address some of the issues 8 

with the DMV and other agencies that are being 9 

referenced.  It wasn’t designed to be a standalone 10 

program to try to bring in non-affiliated people and 11 

they get this type of training.  12 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Yeah, I can’t answer that 13 

question.  I would take more of the rating than the 14 

regulation.  We’d probably have to go back and look 15 

at more at the history of the regulation.  As it 16 

stands now, it appears to be a standalone vehicle to 17 

obtain a II-to-I upgrade.  18 

GARY SCHOFIELD:  Or currently employed -- 19 

employees of law enforcement.  20 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Peace officers, correct.   21 

GARY SCHOFIELD:  Okay.  Thank you.   22 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Mr. Chairman, Scott 23 

Johnston for the record.  Just to clarify on what 24 

Commissioner Schofield was talking about.  To go to 25 



 

37 

attend the II to I and receive that upgrade and that 1 

certification, yes, they must currently be a 2 

category II peace officer with a category II basic 3 

certificate.  You can’t just be a category II peace 4 

officer who’s not certified and go to the II-to-I 5 

and take a shortcut up to a I.  That’s common sense, 6 

but still it’s not what they’re saying.  They must 7 

have a category II basic and be employed as a 8 

category II peace officer before they’re allowed to 9 

make that progression from II to I and get their 10 

category I certification.  11 

GARY SCHOFIELD:  Gary Schofield for the 12 

record.  For Scott, understand, the key point that 13 

I’m keying on is they must be currently employed.  14 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Correct.  15 

GARY SCHOFIELD:  So, if you had a category 16 

II at another time and you’re not currently 17 

employed, you couldn’t go and just upgrade to a 18 

category I.  19 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  That’s correct.  20 

GARY SCHOFIELD:  And this was designed 21 

from your earlier testimony to address a need within 22 

the state.  23 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  That’s correct.  24 

GARY SCHOFIELD:  Thank you. 25 



 

38 

ANTHONY DEMEO:  And Mr. Chair, for the 1 

record, I’m glad he brought that up, because that 2 

was a concern of mine what I’ve been hearing about 3 

here in Nevada and as far as category II to category 4 

I upgrade.  Is that clause of regulation not being 5 

followed?  6 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Okay. 7 

ANTHONY DEMEO:  And I appreciate Gary 8 

bringing that up and I appreciate you bringing that 9 

up.  Thank you. 10 

RONALD PIERINI:  All right.  Anybody else 11 

have any comments?  Okay.  We’re going to go onto D 12 

as David.  The Commissioners are considering NAC 13 

289.260, which contains the requirements for a 14 

management certificate, to remove or require of six 15 

units of credit from an accredited college or 16 

university.  Scott?  17 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  18 

Scott Johnston for the record.  If you turn to tab D 19 

as in David, you’ll see this is a copy of the NAC 20 

that we’re talking about here.  This is part of the 21 

professional certificate restructuring, trying to 22 

bring this in the line, in the final stages here, 23 

with the intermediate and the advanced.   24 

As Commissioners are aware, the 25 



 

39 

intermediate and advanced was recently restructured 1 

and -- back in October of 2003, and part of this has 2 

a recognition on the intermediate and advanced 3 

certificate recognizing experience, time of service, 4 

experience and higher education.  Anything from a 5 

bachelor’s degree or higher on down to 15 college 6 

credits or less, and a time in service from anywhere 7 

from two years and 40 hours of training on down to 8 

15 years and 400 hours of training.  So, it’s a 9 

prorated scale, basically.   10 

And with that in mind, by the time 11 

somebody gets out to that time in their career where 12 

they are in a mid-management or upper management 13 

position, they probably already have college credits 14 

of at least 15 or more or a lot of experience that’s 15 

leading up to this.  And having six college credits 16 

as a requirement in the management certificate, it 17 

seems useless when you look at the bigger picture of 18 

the intermediate and the advanced certificate as 19 

you’re moving up the ladder that has a pretty 20 

significant higher education opportunities in it for 21 

achieving those certificates.   22 

The management -- and, also, the 23 

management certificate is not required for a 24 

management position, but it is one of the 25 



 

40 

certificates that can be earned while in a 1 

management position.  So, that’s where your time of 2 

service qualifying them to the intermediate and the 3 

advanced certificate would more than fulfill this 4 

requirement, more than likely.  So, by removing that 5 

language out there, puts this certificate in line 6 

with intermediate advanced supervision now, finally 7 

management.  That’s what we are proposing before the 8 

Commission today. 9 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Thank you, Scott.  10 

Any questions from the Commission?  Seeing none, 11 

I’ll go out to the public.  Don’t see any there 12 

either.  Okay.  Any other public comments that 13 

anybody would like to make before we go onto the 14 

next one?  All right.  Going on the next one is the 15 

public meeting hearing and what we’re going to talk 16 

about is in an LCB file, two of them.  And I was 17 

hoping that, Mike, you could explain to the public 18 

and, also, the Commissioners what this is really all 19 

about, where we started and where we are today.  20 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Okay.  This is the second 21 

part of the rulemaking process that I talked about a 22 

little bit earlier, because there’s already been a 23 

workshop held on these particular sections of the 24 

regulations.  And this is the time for the public to 25 



 

41 

comment on the regulations that have been submitted 1 

to LCB and LCB’s returned some proposed language 2 

back to the Commission.  And I believe that’s in the 3 

tab -- Scott can probably direct you to that quicker 4 

than I can, that actual, those two files from LCB 5 

and the actual language.  6 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Scott Johnston for the 7 

record.  You’ll find that under the tab marked LCB 8 

file number R121-13 and this is the language that 9 

was drafted based on the workshop back in October of 10 

2013 at the Commission meeting. 11 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Good.  Any 12 

questions from the Commission?  Thank you.  We’re 13 

going to go onto Section 1, LCB file.  Number is 14 

R121-13 and then NAC 289.230, which establishes the 15 

annual in-service training requirements to maintain 16 

a basic certificate or reserve certificate as 17 

follows.  Change the current 24-hour training 18 

requirement to 12 hours of an agency in-service 19 

training and provide examples of topic areas for 20 

training.  I think, Scott, we got to go through all 21 

these four, if you wouldn’t mind explaining what 22 

that meant.  23 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Okay.  I’ll go ahead and 24 

read those into the record and then we can -- we’ll 25 



 

42 

talk about each one after I read it.  Would that be 1 

easier? 2 

RONALD PIERINI:  Well, I was thinking, go 3 

ahead and answer number 1, read that one, so. Okay. 4 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Okay.  Number 1, the 5 

current 24-hour requirement, what the proposal here 6 

is is -- remember, keeping in mind the 24-hour 7 

requirement was all inclusive of critical skills as 8 

well as additional training hours.  And the goal 9 

here was to identify that you want the critical 10 

skills to be a proficiency testing, which it is, 11 

with no hours associated with it, you do it and 12 

that’s completed, and then 12 additional hours of 13 

agency in-service training.  In other words, you, 14 

the agency administrator, will make the 15 

determination as to what your agency will receive.  16 

These don’t have to be certified courses, but 17 

strictly agency in-service training.  And there was 18 

some examples of such training, such as driving, 19 

first aid, CPR, blood-borne pathogens, sexual 20 

harassment and a caveat there that gives more 21 

latitude to the agency was “or any other training 22 

prescribed by the administrator of the employing 23 

agency”.  And in doing so, you would be in 24 

compliance with the annual training requirements to 25 



 

43 

maintain the basic certificate.  This has nothing to 1 

do with the professional development moving forward 2 

into intermediate and advanced certificate.  There’s 3 

other programs in place for those and this one is 4 

strictly to maintain and keep that basic 5 

certificate. 6 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Thank you, Scott.  7 

Any questions from the Commission?  Seeing none, to 8 

the public?  All right.  We’re going to go onto 9 

number 2.  Remove the requirement that the Executive 10 

Director must approve 12 hours of training provided 11 

by a law enforcement agency.  12 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Scott Johnston for the 13 

record.  The current regulation requires that the 14 

Executive Director approve training that agencies 15 

want to use towards this.  By removing that, it 16 

turns all of that authority and discretion back to 17 

the agency administrator to make that determination 18 

of what is of value to their agency, based on what 19 

their agency needs are. 20 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you.  Any questions 21 

from the Commission?  How about the public?  We’ll 22 

move onto number 3.  Change the due date of an 23 

agency reporting in-service training from before 24 

January 31st following the year in which the 25 



 

44 

training was required to on or before December 31st 1 

of the year in which the training was required.  2 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Scott Johnston for the 3 

record.  Currently, that we used to refer to this 4 

training compliance as the ITR, an individual 5 

training report, and over the past three years, our 6 

technology has been getting to the point now where 7 

agencies can submit training to us as it’s completed 8 

by the officers.   9 

Back when the January 31st date was 10 

originally established, it was to provide the 11 

agencies with 30 days at the end of the reporting 12 

year to compile the information and provide written 13 

documentation to POST.  That’s no longer required, 14 

being as they’re electronically submitting the 15 

information to us that is populating the database 16 

and allowing for those records to be reviewed by us 17 

and then send -- subsequently, sending a report to 18 

the agency stating, here’s what we show, is this 19 

what you have, if there’s anything missing, please 20 

resubmit and we’ll get these up to date and 21 

everything will be in compliance.  That’s what this 22 

proposal is is to bring that date back to the actual 23 

end of the reporting year. 24 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Thank you, Scott.  25 



 

45 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Uh-huh (yes.) 1 

RONALD PIERINI:  Any questions from the 2 

Commission?  Seeing none, I’ll go to the public.  3 

Okay.  And the last one is number 4 is to change the 4 

course topic title of “defensive tactics” to “arrest 5 

and control tactics.”  6 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Scott Johnston for the 7 

record.  This is a housekeeping issue on the 8 

training requirement.  For the longest time, it said 9 

“defensive tactics” and now the current term that is 10 

common and being used is “arrest and control 11 

tactics.” 12 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you.  13 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Realign that with current 14 

training. 15 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Scott.  Any 16 

questions from the Commission?  I’ll go out to the 17 

public.  All right.  We’re going to go onto Section 18 

2, LCB file number R121-13 to amend 289.260, which 19 

contains the requirements for a management 20 

certificate, to remove the wording “in addition to 21 

the units required for the intermediate and advanced 22 

certificates.”   23 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  24 

Scott Johnston for the record.  This is not to be 25 



 

46 

confused with what was discussed in the workshop on 1 

the management certificate.  They’re two different 2 

issues.  This one is getting caught up first, so 3 

this -- what we talked about earlier would go in -- 4 

would be looking at in the future.  In this case, 5 

the management certificate has the wording in it “in 6 

addition to the units required for intermediate and 7 

advanced,” making reference to college units.  Being 8 

as you can obtain the advanced certificate and the 9 

intermediate certificate, both with or without 10 

college education, higher education, that creates a 11 

conflict in terminology with the management 12 

certificate, so removing that language would get 13 

that portion of the management certificate in line 14 

with the rest of the professional certificate 15 

series. 16 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Thank you, Scott.  17 

Any questions from the Commissioners?  I’ll go out 18 

to the public.  Okay.  Number 3 is any public 19 

comment that you would like to present to us at this 20 

time from the public.  Okay.  Let’s take about a 21 

ten-minute break and we’ll get onto our regularly 22 

scheduled meeting, which will be shortly.  Okay. 23 

 24 

(MEETING ADJOURNED AT 2:05 P.M.)   25 



 

47 

C-E-R-T-I-F-I-C-A-T-I-O-N 1 

 2 

I certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate 3 

transcript of the electronic audio recording from 4 

the meeting in the above-entitled matter. 5 

 6 

 7 

 8 

 9 

 10 

 11 

 12 

 13 

 14 

 15 

 16 

 17 

 18 

                  _3/23/2014  19 

Denise Shoemaker                        DATE 20 

Court Reporting Services 21 

 22 

 23 

 24 

 25 



  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PEACE OFFICERS’ STANDARDS AND TRAINING 

REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 

March 5, 2014 

2:19 p.m. 

 

Peace Officers' Standards And Training 
911 East Musser Street 

Carson City, Nevada  89701 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

2 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Ronald Pierini, Sheriff – Chairman, 
  Douglas County Sheriff's Office 
 
  James Wright, Director 
  Department of Public Safety  
   
  Darin Baalam, Assistant Sheriff 
  Washoe County Sheriff’s Office 
 
  Anthony DeMeo, Sheriff 
  Nye County Sheriff's Office 
 
  Gary Schofield, Deputy Chief 
  Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Dept. 
 
  Troy Tanner, Chief of Police  
  City of Mesquite Police Department 
 
  Dan Watts, Sheriff 
  White Pine County Sheriff's Office 
 
     
 
STAFF PRESENT: Richard P. Clark, Executive Director 
  Commission on Peace Officers’  
  Standards and Training 
 

Michael Jensen, Senior Deputy 
Attorney General 
Department of Motor Vehicles and 
Department of Public Safety 

 
  Scott Johnston, Bureau Chief  
  Commission on Peace Officers’  
  Standards and Training 
 
  Elaine Moore-Cerda 
  Commission Secretary 
  Commission on Peace Officers’ 
  Standards and Training 

 
   
 
   
 



 

3 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  We’re going to 1 

start our meeting again, too, and this is our 2 

Scheduled Meeting Agenda Items, which we’ll be 3 

voting on some of them at least.  And for the 4 

record, we need to, again, do the roll call, if we 5 

could with you, Tony?  6 

ANTHONY DEMEO:  Tony DeMeo, Sheriff of Nye 7 

County.  8 

DARIN BAALAM:  Darin Baalam, Washoe County 9 

Sheriff’s Office.  10 

DAN WATTS:  Dan Watts, White Pine County 11 

Sheriff.  12 

JAMES WRIGHT:  Jim Wright, DPS.  13 

GARY SCHOFIELD:  Gary Schofield, Las Vegas 14 

Metropolitan Police Department. 15 

RONALD PIERINI:  Ron Pierini, Douglas 16 

County.   17 

TROY TANNER:  Troy Tanner, Mesquite PD.    18 

RICHARD CLARK:  Dick Clark, POST.  19 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Mike Jensen, Office of 20 

the Attorney General.  21 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Scott Johnston, POST. 22 

ELAINE MOORE-CERDA:  Elaine Moore-Cerda, 23 

POST.  24 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you.  Well, we’ve 25 



 

4 

already had the privilege of giving Chief Coyne her 1 

plaque and her thanks for the hard work with the 2 

Commission, so we’re going to go onto 3b, which is 3 

we’re welcoming Mr. Baalam here from Washoe County 4 

Sheriff’s Office and we’re glad you’re a new member 5 

of ours.  6 

DARIN BALAAM:  Thank you. 7 

RONALD PIERINI:  And maybe you could take 8 

a second to tell the rest of the Commissioners what 9 

you do for a living, what’s going on.  10 

DARIN BALAAM:  Okay.  Commissioner Darin 11 

Baalam.  So, I’ve been with the Sheriff’s Office 12 

over 20 years.  Been through all three bureaus.  13 

Right now, I’m the Assistant Sheriff over Patrol and 14 

Operations, Detectives.  I came from Detectives as a 15 

Captain in our Special Operations.  Worked every, 16 

like I said, every bureau, most every unit and I 17 

look forward to sitting on this Commission.  Thank 18 

you for the privilege. 19 

RONALD PIERINI:  Our pleasure.  I’m glad 20 

you volunteered to do so.  Welcome.  What? 21 

RICHARD CLARK:  I have one on the Sheriffs 22 

and Chiefs Meeting. 23 

RONALD PIERINI:  Oh, sure.  If you’d like 24 

to go ahead and bring that up, Mr. Clark.  25 



 

5 

RICHARD CLARK:  Yeah, thank you.  Mr. 1 

Chairman, for the record, Dick Clark.  I just wanted 2 

to bring to light to all of the Commissioners.  Some 3 

of them were at the Sheriffs and Chiefs meeting.  4 

But the Sheriffs and Chiefs, I just received a 5 

letter today from the Sheriffs and Chiefs 6 

Association and we have the president with us today, 7 

Danny -- Chairman Danny Watts.  But it is 8 

recommending to the Governor that the Governor 9 

appoint Dale Liebherr from the Attorney General’s 10 

Office to fill the Category II position on this 11 

Commission and Dale Liebherr’s with us today.  So, 12 

thank you -- or congratulations, Dale Liebherr.  13 

That is merely a recommendation at this point.  The 14 

Governor will do the appointment. 15 

RONALD PIERINI:  We won’t do anything to 16 

say no or nothing.  It’ll be okay.  You’re going to 17 

be good asset to us.  Thank you.  We’ll go on to 18 

Number 4 then.  Discussion, public comment and, 19 

also, for possible action.  Approval of the minutes, 20 

October 28, 2013 Workshop and, also, October 29, 21 

2013 POST Commission Meeting.  Hopefully, you take 22 

the time to look at those and review those.  Does 23 

anybody have any errors or anything that you want to 24 

correct?  Okay.  Then I’m looking for a motion, 25 



 

6 

please.  1 

GARY SCHOFIELD:  I’ll make a motion to 2 

approve.  Gary Schofield for the record. 3 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you.  4 

DAN WATTS:  Dan Watts, second. 5 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Dan.  Any 6 

other discussion?  All in favor? 7 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 8 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 9 

carried.  Information Item.  A presentation to be 10 

given by Mr. Cage, Director of Military and 11 

Veterans’ Policy, Governor’s Office, addressing the 12 

transition of military credentialing standards of 13 

certain professions, including law enforcement, into 14 

civil sector credentialing.  Go ahead. 15 

CALEB CAGE:  Good afternoon, Chairman and 16 

members of the Commission.  My name is Caleb Cage.  17 

I’m the Director of Military and Veterans’ Policy in 18 

the Office of the Governor.  I see some familiar 19 

faces from Elko last week, so I’ll keep my remarks 20 

even more brief than they were there, out of respect 21 

for your time and the agenda that you have.   22 

Thank you again for the opportunity to 23 

present to you and to be on your agenda today.  This 24 

is an informational item, as you know, and I’m sure 25 



 

7 

I can circle back with Director Clark or Director 1 

Wright or any of you afterwards and follow up with 2 

more information in due time.   3 

So, just wanted to give a brief overview 4 

of an initiative that’s underway right now that the 5 

Governor is going to ask for some action from this 6 

Commission at some point here in the future.  7 

Basically, I’m trying to not skip over the important 8 

parts, but call out everything that you heard in 9 

Elko last week as well.   10 

So, over the next three years the United 11 

States is anticipating 350,000 veterans returning 12 

every year.  That’s nationwide, but we’ll get our 13 

share of those here in Nevada.  Many of these folks 14 

come out of the military with extensive training, 15 

extensive schooling.  Many of you here were in the 16 

military yourselves and transitioned into civilian 17 

law enforcement.  There’s a national effort right 18 

now to translate to identify those skills that 19 

military members, specifically, people who served in 20 

combat arms, military police positions, what skills 21 

carry over into -- could carry over into civilian 22 

law enforcement.   23 

We have received a grant from the National 24 

Governors Association to do some work on what we 25 



 

8 

call licensure reciprocity to see what reciprocates 1 

between civilian law enforcement and military law 2 

enforcement.  We know for sure that it’s not a one-3 

to-one match.  We’ve -- we’re also studying licensed 4 

practical nurses in the health care field and EMTs 5 

throughout the state as well.  Mr. Clark is on our 6 

committee that we’ve put together to do this, to 7 

carry it forward here.   8 

And so what we are going to do in each one 9 

of those sectors is going to be a different plan of 10 

attack.  Because of the very distinct requirements 11 

for law enforcement professionals, the last thing we 12 

want to do is say, here’s what law enforcement needs 13 

to do in order to help the military policeman become 14 

a member of a civilian police force.   15 

What we’d like to do instead is to have 16 

the Commission look at some models that are out 17 

there.  Currently, Texas and Michigan, for instance, 18 

have bridge programs in their POST training that 19 

recognize things like marksmanship training and 20 

things like that that recognize those reciprocal 21 

training or parallel trainings with the military and 22 

allow a person to come from military into civilian 23 

law enforcement through a bridge program of some 24 

sort.   25 



 

9 

We’re not sure that that’s what Nevada 1 

needs.  We’re not sure that that’s what Nevada 2 

wants.  What we’d like to do is have the Commission 3 

look at those programs that are out there, see what 4 

challenges exist, what opportunities exist and see 5 

what sort of resources we could put towards 6 

developing a program to develop precisely that sort 7 

of bridge.  So, that’s my pitch, sir, and I’m open 8 

to any questions you might have. 9 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you.  Any 10 

Commissioners have any questions?  Okay.  Well, 11 

thank you very much.  12 

CALEB CAGE:  Thank you for your time. 13 

RONALD PIERINI:  Executive Director’s 14 

Report, Mr. Clark.  15 

RICHARD CLARK:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  16 

I would like to just give an article that I got from 17 

the Police Chief’s Magazine here for February and 18 

pass that out to all the Commissioners.  It has to 19 

do with police licensing in regard to revocations 20 

and it’s written by a Dr. Jurkanin from Tennessee 21 

University, who’s worked with IADLEST, the parent 22 

organization for POST.  He actually draws from the 23 

survey that I had done when I was the president of 24 

IADLEST in 2012.   25 



 

10 

It gives a pretty good clear overview of 1 

what POST organizations should be, how they operate 2 

nationally and, you know, the different states.  3 

What -- he talks about the -- defining the 4 

components of what professional licensing should be.  5 

It talks about the misconduct for peace officers’ 6 

licensures that may be revoked or suspended.   7 

I think it’s just a nice article that the 8 

Commissioners can review and see, you know, sort of 9 

what it looks -- what your responsibilities look 10 

like when projected nationally.  So, it’s an 11 

interesting article that I thought you could benefit 12 

from. 13 

I’ll just go over a quick, brief overview 14 

of a few things.  First, in item A, is the bureau 15 

updates.  We have an academy that’s in session at 16 

this time.  We have 22 people, 22 cadets, that are 17 

in session in their fifth week that will graduate on 18 

May the 8th.  They’re doing well at this time.  We, 19 

also, hopefully, still have our commencement speaker 20 

for May the 8th already selected.  That is Director 21 

Jim Wright.  So, hopefully, unless he’s got vacation 22 

time planned or something.  He got preempted by a 23 

U.S. Senator last time when we had him scheduled, so 24 

we’re hoping to hang onto him for the next one if we 25 



 

11 

can keep him interested, I guess. 1 

For the next bureau -- just looking at the 2 

Professional Development Bureau, just a couple 3 

things.  This quarter, they’re looking at the 4 

management course curriculum revisions.  They’ve got 5 

46 e-learning courses that are available at this 6 

time online.  They have completed updates on all the 7 

state certification exams, category I, category II 8 

and the reserve exams are all completed.   9 

They’ve also recently, the staff, has 10 

hosted and staffed two first-line supervision 11 

courses, one in Winnemucca where they had about 33 12 

attendees that were starved for that opportunity, so 13 

we provided that for them.  And then, also, one 14 

that’s in Carson City that’s taking place right now 15 

that started on Monday. 16 

Also, all of our forms that -- all of the 17 

single points of contact deal with POST, all of 18 

those are online and can be completed online, which 19 

makes a great time and people savings for those 20 

folks. 21 

I’ll move onto B, which is just talking 22 

about budgetary issues.  You know, I’ve cried the 23 

budgetary woes, but just to give you some specifics, 24 

the first quarter, we were $27,000 down for court 25 



 

12 

assessment that we were supposed to get, but didn’t 1 

show up.  Second quarter, we were down $90,000.  So, 2 

that’s caused us to go to the Budget Office and then 3 

also we had a preliminary meeting with the 4 

Governor’s staff to look about -- at having a 5 

meeting with the Governor himself.  I’ve talked to 6 

the President and Commissioner Dan Watts, President 7 

of the Sheriffs and Chiefs Association, about the 8 

Sheriffs and Chiefs meeting with the Governor to 9 

support the POST budget.   10 

We can’t afford any more cuts.  Not only 11 

that, the things that we’ve been denied in the past, 12 

we’re not at a “want” situation, we’re at a “need” 13 

situation to continue to run a legitimate operation 14 

and so, we just want to make that clear to the 15 

Governor.  So that, I think, the President or 16 

Commissioner Watts is going to look at arranging 17 

that meeting   18 

Also, included, I think I’ve showed this 19 

to you before.  It’s a six-year picture.  It’s just 20 

a way in a picture form with graphs to show clearly 21 

what our predicament is and I won’t go back into 22 

that to any depth.  I think the clearest one is the 23 

pie chart that shows the division of how court 24 

assessments are divided and POST is pretty much last 25 



 

13 

on the list.  So, we’re -- definitely need, if 1 

nothing else, to try and tie to the general fund, so 2 

that when court assessments don’t come in, that we 3 

would be able to go back to interim finance and get 4 

some assistance from the general fund.  We’re not 5 

connected to that at this time, but there is avenues 6 

during the next legislative session to make that 7 

connection, so that we would be able to get bailed 8 

out, if necessary.  So, that’s the budgetary issues. 9 

On C, performance indicators, I won’t go 10 

into any detail with those.  Those clearly show what 11 

our performance indicators are and have been since 12 

the last meeting.   13 

On D, our -- the certificates that we have 14 

approved and awarded since the last meeting:  15 

basics, 57 cat Is, 15 cat IIs, 122 cat IIIs and 16 

eight reserve, totaling 202 basic certificates 17 

issued, 134 intermediate certificates issued, 107 18 

advanced, 23 supervisory certificates, three 19 

management, four executive and one instructor 20 

certificate.  We have also certified 140 courses 21 

since the last meeting.  Mr. Chairman, that would be 22 

my report. 23 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Thank you, Mr. 24 

Clark.  We’re going to move to Number 7 and this is 25 



 

14 

discussion, public comment, and also for possible 1 

action.  We’ve already gone over this just in the 2 

last hour, so we’re going to read this again and 3 

we’ll hopefully look for a motion and discussion. 4 

This is under NAC 289.230.  Section 1 LCB 5 

file number R121-13:  Amend NAC 289, 230, which 6 

establishes the annual in-service training 7 

requirements to maintain a basic certificate or 8 

reserve certificate.  Number one -- and I’m going to 9 

read 1, 2, 3 and 4 and then we can discuss that. 10 

Change the current 24-hour training 11 

requirement to 12 hours of agency in-service 12 

training and provide examples of topic areas of 13 

training.  Number 2.  Remove the requirement that 14 

the Executive Director must approve 12 hours of 15 

training provided by a law enforcement agency.  16 

Number 3.  Change the due date for an agency 17 

reporting in-service training from before January 18 

31st following the year in which the training was 19 

required to on or before December 31st of the year 20 

in which the training was required.  And Number 4.  21 

Change the course topic title of “defensive tactics” 22 

to “arrest and control tactics.”   23 

So, I’m asking any of the Commissioners, 24 

do you have any concerns or comments that you would 25 



 

15 

like to make on 1 through 4?  Okay.  Seeing none, 1 

then I’ll ask the public.  Is there anybody in here 2 

who would like to make a comment on that?  Okay.  3 

Looking for a motion.  4 

ANTHONY DEMEO:  Tony DeMeo, motion to 5 

approve. 6 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Tony.  Do I 7 

have a second?  8 

DAN WATTS:  Dan Watts, second. 9 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Dan, for a 10 

second.  And any other discussion?  All in favor? 11 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 12 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 13 

carried.  Thank you.  Under Section 2 LCB file no. 14 

4121-13:  Amendment 289.260, which contains the 15 

requirements for a management certificate, to remove 16 

the wording “in addition to the units required for 17 

intermediate and advanced certificates.”  Do I have 18 

any discussion from the Commissioners?  Do I for the 19 

public?  Looking for a motion.   20 

DAN WATTS:  Dan Watts, motion to approve. 21 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Dan.  I got a 22 

motion.  23 

DARIN BAALAM:  Darin Baalam, second. 24 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you for a second.  25 



 

16 

Any other discussion?  All in favor? 1 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 2 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 3 

carried.  Number 8.  Discussion, public comment, and 4 

for possible action.  The Commission to discuss and 5 

possibly take action to continue the rulemaking 6 

process to amend NAC 289.290, which establishes the 7 

causes for the Commission to revoke, refuse or 8 

suspend the certificate of a peace officer, to 9 

include a provision authorizing the Commission to 10 

revoke a peace officer’s certificate based on a plea 11 

of guilty to a felony or gross misdemeanor of 12 

charges under circumstances where the court defers 13 

entry of the judgment of conviction on the felony or 14 

gross misdemeanor of charges.  The regulation 15 

changes are being considered in order to provide to 16 

the Commission with the authority to take action 17 

under circumstances where a peace officer enters a 18 

guilty plea to a felony or gross misdemeanors, but 19 

the court defers the judgment of a conviction on the 20 

felony or gross misdemeanor charges.   21 

So, what I’m looking at is do we want to 22 

discuss anything on that yet?  What we want to do is 23 

that -- to either go forward with a rulemaking 24 

process and -- for our next meeting and discuss it 25 



 

17 

more and look at the wording.  What’s the pleasure 1 

of the Commission?  Okay.  Do we have any discussion 2 

at all?  I’d like to go out to the public and make 3 

sure that we invite you, if you want to make any 4 

comments on that.  All right.  Then I’ll be looking 5 

for a motion.  6 

TROY TANNER:  Troy Tanner.  I’ll make a 7 

motion to move forward in the process and, I guess, 8 

have the staff put together rulemaking. 9 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.   10 

GARY SCHOFIELD:  And Gary Schofield, 11 

second. 12 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  We have a second.  13 

Any other discussion?  All in favor? 14 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 15 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 16 

carried.  Number 9.  Discussion, public comment, and 17 

for possible action.  The Commission will discuss 18 

and possibly take action to continue the rulemaking 19 

process to repeal NAC 289.280, the regulation 20 

establishing the requirements for an Instructor 21 

Certificate.  Through the appeal of the regulation, 22 

the Commission would discontinue issuance of a 23 

Instructor Certificate.  Do I have any of the 24 

Commissioners who’d like to make comments, thoughts?  25 



 

18 

Seeing none, go to the public.  Anybody want to make 1 

any comments on that particular topic?  Okay.  2 

Looking for a motion.  Looking for a motion.  3 

ANTHONY DEMEO:  Going once, going twice. 4 

RONALD PIERINI:  Hello, anybody there?  5 

ANTHONY DEMEO:    Tony DeMeo for the 6 

record.   7 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thanks, Tony.  8 

ANTHONY DEMEO:  Make a motion to approve. 9 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you.   10 

DARIN BAALAM:  Darin Baalam, second 11 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Mr. Baalam.  12 

Any other discussion?  All in favor? 13 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 14 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 15 

carried.  Number 10.  Discussion, public comment, 16 

and for possible action.  The Commission will 17 

discuss and possibly take action to continue the 18 

rulemaking process to consider appealing NAC 19 

289.200(3), the regulation establishing to expedite 20 

a process of a peace officer holding a category II 21 

basic certificate to obtain a category I basic 22 

certificate upon successful completion of a training 23 

course approved by the Executive Director that 24 

consists of a minimum of 280 hours of course topics.  25 



 

19 

Through the repeal of the regulation, the Commission 1 

would no longer provide the process for a category 2 

II peace officer to upgrade to a category I 3 

certificate.  Do I have any discussion from the 4 

Commissioners?   5 

TROY TANNER:  Troy Tanner.  I have a 6 

question for the record. 7 

RONALD PIERINI:  Sure.  8 

TROY TANNER:  The 280 hours, are you going 9 

to count any of the hours on the previous category 10 

II to move to the category I?  11 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Scott Johnston for the 12 

record.  The II-to-I upgrade was based on what the 13 

minimum standards for a category II is, which is 200 14 

hours, and then this 280 bridges that gap to the 15 

minimum, 480, which is the standard for a category 16 

I.  17 

TROY TANNER:  Okay.   18 

RONALD PIERINI:  Any other questions or 19 

comments from the Commission?  20 

DAN WATTS:  Dan Watts for the record.  21 

Looking into this -- and I really think we need to 22 

look at it seriously, as you were saying before, 23 

that we are going to need to keep something open 24 

here for people to continue their education that 25 



 

20 

it’s not completely taken away from the agency.  I 1 

think we’re stifling people if we hold them back.  I 2 

just kind of wanted to make that comment. 3 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Dan.  Tony? 4 

ANTHONY DEMEO:  Mr. Chair, Tony DeMeo for 5 

the record.  I don’t know, I’m very -- have a lot of 6 

issues of bringing this forward because I don’t know 7 

what the history was, why this became an issue all 8 

of a sudden.  Because I have to agree, you know, 9 

I’ve played devil’s advocate before, but I have to 10 

agree -- how do we stifle somebody’s education if 11 

they want to progress in the law enforcement field?  12 

And I don’t know if maybe if there was something 13 

within the statute, this statute or this regulation 14 

itself, that seems to be causing some people some 15 

issues because some -- maybe some people are getting 16 

asked -- and no reflection to people that we have 17 

referenced in that, the Nevada State Academy, they 18 

seem to run a pretty good operation.   19 

But what brought this forward?  In some 20 

respects, I hate to -- like I have the same -- I 21 

have the same concerns, as that with stifling 22 

somebody’s ability to move forward in the law 23 

enforcement field when they get an opening in the 24 

door and then, all of a sudden, they realize that I 25 



 

21 

want to go further in my law enforcement career. 1 

You know, detention is detention.  I 2 

always thought that -- you know, there’s never any 3 

way to bring them into the fold, so to speak, into a 4 

category II to I, but I hate to think that we have -5 

- we actually have any avenue for people to progress 6 

in law enforcement and maybe we might be closing the 7 

door on that.   8 

And that’s concerns I have.  I know 9 

there’s twists in between with this particular 10 

regulation.  You know, especially, when this 11 

information came to my attention that -- but we can 12 

always address that within POST, but, so.  And I 13 

appreciate the opportunity, Mr. Chair. 14 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you very much, sir.  15 

ANTHONY DEMEO:  Thank you.  16 

GARY SCHOFIELD:  Mr. Chair, thank you for 17 

the opportunity.  Gary Schofield for the record.  My 18 

concerns are those individuals that are not 19 

affiliated currently with a law enforcement agency.  20 

So, in the rulemaking process, it would be just my 21 

recommendation or what I’d be looking for is how do 22 

we address that.   23 

Without getting into names and everything 24 

else, there have been some issues involving 25 



 

22 

individuals that are going to another academy that’s 1 

no longer affiliated and by the time that was done, 2 

those individuals were no longer able to -- if 3 

you’re going to have an academy and have people pay 4 

for that academy and then halfway through that, 5 

suddenly an academy that was sanctioned by us as a 6 

Commission stops operation, what do we do for those 7 

individuals?   8 

And if the need originally, if I had what 9 

Mr. Johnston had said, was to address an issue with 10 

the Department of Motor Vehicles when DPS was put 11 

together years ago, I understand that.  From the 12 

testimony of the individuals that are running a 13 

current academy, that’s all legitimate.   14 

But making sure that we have in our rules 15 

and regulations a clear understanding to folks that 16 

this is not -- does not open the door for everybody 17 

to start opening up these academies, so that when 18 

they leave with a certificate, they walk onto some 19 

the smaller agencies -- and the Las Vegas 20 

Metropolitan Police Department is a large agency, 21 

and I always take that into consideration in my 22 

background, but when you’re walking in with a 23 

category I certificate, the assumption is that we 24 

have maintained a high standard.   25 



 

23 

There’s a difference between the standard 1 

that POST has set for reserve officers and there’s a 2 

difference between category IIIs and category IIs 3 

and category Is by a lot of people that came before 4 

us for a reason.  And the original intent of this 5 

from their testimony was to address DPS issues, 6 

because of the nature of that operation.  That has 7 

been addressed.  There is still a need out there in 8 

other places and other agencies.  That will be 9 

addressed.   10 

I’m not against anybody going out and 11 

trying to further their career, but we have to be 12 

cautionary about how this is being done.  It was 13 

done inappropriately, in my personal opinion, in 14 

another organization.  When it became public light, 15 

the POST Commission, you know, cast light upon what 16 

we’re doing and we’ve got to be very careful about 17 

maintaining the standards.   18 

The POST Commission over several years of 19 

my career here has continued to move the ball 20 

forward.  And we’ve got to be careful and we have to 21 

have strict control either by the Commission or by 22 

the Director, to make sure that those folks that are 23 

offering this to folks were truly satisfying a need, 24 

as the need was when DPS was put together by an act 25 



 

24 

that the legislature and signed into law by the 1 

Governor. 2 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you.  Any other 3 

comments?  All right.  Ask the public.  Is there 4 

anybody in public who would like to address this 5 

topic again? 6 

RICK HENRY:  Rick Henry for the record, 7 

Silver State Law Enforcement Academy.  Commission, 8 

with respect, allow me to tell you a few - so, there 9 

-- so you show there is a need, so you understand.  10 

Fifteen Clark County marshals, one North Las Vegas 11 

marshal, one Las Vegas marshal, Boulder City 12 

marshal, two Nye County, State DMV, 12 NDOC; the 13 

need is there.  We would not -- we don’t do this 14 

because we enjoy it.  The need is out there for the 15 

-- 16 

RON PIERINI:  You don’t enjoy it? 17 

RICK HENRY:  At all.  It’s a lot of fun, 18 

though.  It’s a lot work.  It is a lot of work, but 19 

we work hard at it, a lot of time, a lot of effort.  20 

Our academy, just so you understand, is Tuesday, 21 

Wednesday, Thursdays from 6:00 to 10:00 at night and 22 

all day Saturday and occasional Sundays and occasion 23 

Fridays.  It’s in their calendar.  We work very hard 24 

at it.   25 



 

25 

But I will tell you that we’ll answer any 1 

questions you have about the academy -- John --if 2 

you would please ask us.  I want to inform you, 3 

because I know you all do not understand how we run 4 

the academy.  We’ve had other officers come in and 5 

have us explain to you how the academy works.   6 

It’s the individuals will get a cat I or a 7 

cat II.  The II-to-I upgrade is through POST.  You 8 

have a form that they fill out.  Has to be signed 9 

off by their agency and by them that allow -- and go 10 

through POST, it’s signed off through POST and then 11 

we get it, so nobody can sneak in underneath the II-12 

to-I.  The agency has to sign off on it.  POST has 13 

to sign off on it, once again.  So, there’s no 14 

tricks here.   15 

JOHN CARTER:  John Carter, Silver State 16 

Law Enforcement Academy.  Thank you.  Commissioner 17 

Schofield, I think the things that you just brought 18 

up are -- have a tremendous amount of merit and 19 

certainly need to be looked at.  I do ask, though, 20 

that we not be judged based on other people’s 21 

performance and other people’s shortcomings.  In 22 

fact, we take that very seriously that private 23 

academies, just to say for lack of a better term, 24 

have been -- their reputation and value has been 25 



 

26 

degraded slightly by past performances on other 1 

agencies and other academies.   2 

We really, again, strive to create a 3 

better, a much better environment.  We far exceed 4 

the 280 hours by 390 hours.  We would even make it 5 

more, if it wasn’t for time constraints for working 6 

officers.   7 

And just to reiterate and just to really 8 

make it very clear, in order to do a II-to-I, it’s 9 

not a standalone process.  They must be hired by an 10 

agency, they must be affiliate, they must want -- 11 

you know, and they must meet all the standards.  12 

They go through PPFT, the POST physical fitness 13 

test.  They need to maintain grade point averages 14 

that, for our academy, is 80 percent, whereas POST 15 

is 70 percent.  They have to maintain, you know, 16 

fire arms proficiency.  They’re getting graded on 17 

practicals by career law enforcement, retired Metro 18 

officers, and retired North Las Vegas.   19 

These are not just instructors that come 20 

off, you know, that come off the street.  These are 21 

actual -- these are working law enforcement.  We 22 

have instructors that have -- certain instructors 23 

have over 40 years of law enforcement, 40 years 24 

flexi training, 40 years NYPD, I mean, from a whole 25 



 

27 

host of different agencies nationwide that are 1 

grading these recruits on practicals, on 2 

handcuffing, on baton, on OC, on less-lethal, on all 3 

these different things.  And our bar is set 4 

extremely high.   5 

We hope to, over the years, really come 6 

through and show you just how dedicated we are to 7 

providing a tremendous amount of higher education 8 

for those working officers. 9 

RICK HENRY:  And one more thing and then 10 

we’ll stop.  The -- we’re not a private academy.  We 11 

have an HC number.  The reason that we have an LLC 12 

is because we have to show where our funds go and 13 

our funds pay for everything.   14 

A recruit comes in as a category I, 720 15 

hours.  It’s a lot of work.  They work during the 16 

day as an officer, take care of their families, and 17 

come to school at night.  They train.  It’s a high-18 

stress academy.  We press them.  It’s $5,000.  We 19 

pay for everything for them.  The only thing they 20 

have to purchase, if they don’t have boots, 21 

(inaudible), they have -- other than that is their 22 

ammo.  We take care of everything for them.  There’s 23 

nothing -- they don’t have to run out and buy 24 

uniforms.  They don’t have to run out and buy 25 



 

28 

anything.  We take care of it all.  ASP is our 1 

partner.  They take care of all of our handcuffing, 2 

all our batons, it’s all given to them. 3 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Well, we 4 

understand all that. 5 

RICK HENRY:  No, but we’re just trying to 6 

allow you to, because no -- a lot of you have not 7 

met us before and you -- we represent you and you 8 

are our bosses, basically.  And I don’t want to take 9 

up the time selling the product; we’re kind of 10 

explaining it to you. 11 

RONALD PIERINI:  I understand that. 12 

RICK HENRY:  Okay. 13 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Anything else 14 

(inaudible)?  Okay.  Is there anybody else from the 15 

public that would like to mention anything here?  16 

Okay.  Thank you.  All right.  So, now I’m looking 17 

for a motion.  What direction, what are we -- what 18 

are we doing?  19 

GARY SCHOFIELD:  Gary Schofield.  I make a 20 

motion that we continue with the rulemaking process. 21 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Do I have a 22 

second?  23 

TROY TANNER:  Troy Tanner with a second. 24 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Any discussion?  25 



 

29 

All in favor? 1 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 2 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 3 

carried.  Number 11.  Discussion, public comment, 4 

and for possible action.  The Commission will 5 

discuss and possibly take action to continue the 6 

rulemaking process to amend 289.260, which contains 7 

the requirements of management certificates to 8 

remove the required six units of credit from an 9 

accredited college or university.  Do we have any 10 

comments from the Commission?  Seeing none, how 11 

about the public?  Looking for a motion.  12 

DAN WATTS:  Dan Watts for the record.  I 13 

make a motion. 14 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Dan.  Do I 15 

have a second?  16 

DARIN BAALAM:  Darin Baalam, second. 17 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, sir.  Any 18 

other discussion?  However, you know, I didn’t -- 19 

oh, Mr. -- did I ask the public? 20 

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:  No. 21 

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:  Time out. 22 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody from the public 23 

would like to make a comment?  Okay.  All in favor? 24 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 25 



 

30 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 1 

carried.  Okay.  We’re going to go onto Number 12.  2 

The hearing pursuant to NAC 289.290(1)(g).  Revoke 3 

Eugenio and I do not know how you would say his 4 

middle name -- E-L-I-Z-A-R-R-A-R-A-S -- I think that 5 

-- hopefully, that Mr. Jensen can do a better job 6 

with the names -- Dimas’, formerly a Nevada 7 

Department of Corrections, certification based on a 8 

felony conviction for Misconduct of a Public 9 

Officer.  And that’s a category III certificate that 10 

we’re talking about and so, Mike, you’re up.  11 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  12 

Mike Jensen for the record.  This is -- and I can’t 13 

pronounce that any better than you, Mr. Chairman, so 14 

we’ll -- I’ll use last names on the hearing this 15 

morning.  This is the time and place set for the 16 

hearing to consider -- for the Commission to 17 

consider whether or not to revoke the Category III 18 

Basic Certificate of Mr. Dimas.  The hearing is 19 

being held pursuant to NRS 289.510, which provides 20 

authority for the Commission to adopt regulations, 21 

which establish standards for both certification and 22 

decertification of peace officers.  Pursuant to that 23 

authority, the Commission has adopted NAC 289.290, 24 

which establishes the causes for the Commission to 25 



 

31 

revoke a peace officer’s POST certification.  This 1 

morning, the section of NAC 289.290 that we’re 2 

working under is (1)(g), which provides for the 3 

revocation of a POST certificate for a felony 4 

conviction.   5 

If you’ll look behind agenda item number 6 

12, there are a series of exhibits, primarily, 7 

certified copies of both POST documentation as well 8 

as court documentation that I would ask that the 9 

Chairman admit into evidence in support of any 10 

action that might be taken today and would then go 11 

through those exhibits. 12 

Starting with Exhibit A, that’s the -- our 13 

second amended Notice of Intent to Revoke.  14 

Essentially, that notice was changed because the 15 

location for the meeting changed a few times since 16 

we had to re-notice this particular hearing.  17 

Through that notice, we let Mr. Dimas know that the 18 

POST Commission, pursuant to both its own statutes 19 

and regulations as well as the Open Meeting Law, 20 

that we intended to initiate action to revoke his 21 

POST certificate.  It informs him of the 22 

convictions, which have led to that potential 23 

action.  In this case, it’s a count -- Misconduct of 24 

a Public Officer, which is a violation of NRS 25 



 

32 

197,110, a category E felony.  This conviction comes 1 

out of Clark County, Nevada.   2 

We also informed Mr. Dimas of his right to 3 

appear at this hearing and to contest the revocation 4 

action that may occur, giving him the opportunity to 5 

request, the opportunity to appear today, informing 6 

him of both the date, time and location of this 7 

hearing today.  And it’s my understanding that he 8 

has not informed the Commission that he would appear 9 

today and I don’t believe that he’s in the audience 10 

today either.  We also informed him of the scope of 11 

this hearing today, which is whether or not his POST 12 

certification should be revoked for a felony 13 

conviction. 14 

The next document, which is Exhibit B, is 15 

the proof of service on Mr. Dimas, which occurred on 16 

February 13, 2014.  That Notice of Intent to Revoke 17 

was served on him. 18 

Exhibit C is the personnel action report, 19 

which indicates that Mr. Dimas was discharged from 20 

his peace officer position in April of 2013.  This 21 

particular form doesn’t recommend any particular 22 

action that the agency is recommending. 23 

Exhibit D is the basic certificate, which 24 

is the subject of the hearing today. 25 



 

33 

We now get into the court documents.  1 

Exhibit E is a certified copy of the information 2 

which charged Mr. Dimas with a count of Misconduct 3 

of a Public Officer, a category E felony.  It also 4 

sets out briefly the factual basis for that charge, 5 

which is using his position as a corrections officer 6 

employed by the State of Nevada to coerce an inmate 7 

to engage in prohibited sexual activity with him 8 

while under his management in prison in exchange for 9 

money or other private benefits.   10 

The next document, Exhibit F, is his 11 

guilty plea agreement where he agrees to plead 12 

guilty to that charge of Misconduct of a Public 13 

Officer. 14 

The next exhibit is our -- is the Judgment 15 

of Conviction, which is the primary document for 16 

this particular hearing, showing that Mr. Dimas was 17 

convicted -- has a conviction pursuant to his guilty 18 

plea for Misconduct of a Public Officer as described 19 

in the information that I just talked about and 20 

setting his sentence through that document. 21 

Based on both the seriousness of the 22 

conduct and the fact that he has been -- has 23 

received a felony conviction, it’s the 24 

recommendation that his POST certification be 25 



 

34 

revoked. 1 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Mr. Jensen.  2 

Those documents are approved.   3 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Thanks. 4 

RONALD PIERINI:  All right.  Do we have 5 

any other -- any questions from any of the 6 

Commissioners?  Do we have anybody in the public 7 

that would like to make a comment on this topic?  8 

Looking for a motion.  9 

ANTHONY DEMEO:  Tony DeMeo for the record.  10 

I make a motion that we revoke the Category III 11 

Certificate of Mr. Dimas. 12 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Tony.  Second?  13 

DAN WATTS:  Dan Watts, second. 14 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thanks, Dan.  Any other 15 

discussion?  All in favor? 16 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 17 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 18 

carried.  Number 13.  This is discussion, public 19 

comment, and for possible action.  Hearing pursuant 20 

to NAC 289.290(1)(g) on the revoking that Darryl 21 

Thomas Terry’s, former of the Clark County Juvenile 22 

Justice Services, certification based on a felony 23 

conviction for Misconduct of a Peace Officer.  The 24 

Commission will decide whether or not Mr. Terry’s 25 



 

35 

Category II Basic Certificate is to be revoked.  So, 1 

Mr. Jensen.  2 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Yes.  Thank you, Mr. 3 

Chairman.  I ask to you to bear with me today.  4 

We’ve got three of these to go through -- hearings.  5 

This is the second of the three.  This is the time 6 

and place set for the hearing with regard to the 7 

potential revocation of Mr. Terry’s POST 8 

certification, a Category II Basic Certificate.  9 

This hearing’s proceeding under the same statute and 10 

regulation that I referred to in the previous 11 

hearing, specifically, a revocation for a felony 12 

conviction under 289.290(1)(g).  If you look behind 13 

tab 13, you’ll see, again, a series of exhibits in 14 

one of the ones you just looked at.   15 

The first, which is marked as Exhibit A, 16 

is the second amended Notice of Intent to Revoke 17 

that was sent to Mr. Terry.  Again, that was brought 18 

-- that was sent to him pursuant to both the Open 19 

Meeting Law and the Commission’s regulations and 20 

statutes informing him that the Commission intended 21 

to take action to revoke his certificate at this 22 

meeting today, based on a felony conviction out of 23 

Clark County for Misconduct of a Public Officer, a 24 

category E felony, further advising him of the 25 



 

36 

opportunity to appear at this hearing today to 1 

contest the revocation, present witnesses and his 2 

own testimony, if he desired; additionally, setting 3 

out the date, time and location of the meeting 4 

today; letting him know if he failed to respond that 5 

the Commission would proceed in accordance to your 6 

regulations allowing you to revoke him if he didn’t 7 

appear.  Additionally -- finally, setting out the 8 

scope of this hearing today, which is whether or not 9 

his POST certificate should be revoked for a felony 10 

conviction. 11 

The next document is the proof of service, 12 

showing that Mr. Terry was personally served with 13 

this notice on February the 12th, well within the 14 

time limits of the Open Meeting Law, as well as the 15 

Commission’s regulations. 16 

Exhibit C is the personnel action report, 17 

showing that Mr. Terry was discharged from his 18 

employment effective January of 2010, it looks like.  19 

And there is a recommendation for revocation based 20 

on criminal activity or a criminal proceeding. 21 

The next document is Exhibit D.  It is the 22 

POST certificate, Mr. Terry’s POST certificate. 23 

The next documents are the court 24 

documents, which are proof of the criminal 25 



 

37 

conviction in this case.  The first is the 1 

indictment.  Exhibit E is the indictment showing 2 

that Mr. Terry was charged with multiple counts.  3 

The one that’s relevant to the count -- to the 4 

action today would be the second count, Misconduct 5 

of a Public Officer.  The factual basis in the 6 

indictment for that count is that he used -- he 7 

willfully and lawfully and feloniously used his 8 

position as a class II, I assume that meant category 9 

II law enforcement officer employed by Clark County 10 

Juvenile -- as a Clark County Juvenile probation 11 

officer, provided an inmate inside the Clark County 12 

Detention Center with special privileges such as 13 

food, books, use of his cell phone.   14 

The next document is the plea agreement, 15 

in which Mr. Terry agreed to plead guilty to that 16 

second count of Misconduct of a Public Officer, a 17 

category E felony.   18 

Attached to that, is, as an exhibit, is 19 

the amended indictment, which contains the single 20 

count that he pled guilty to. 21 

And, finally, Exhibit G is the Judgment of 22 

Conviction showing that he was convicted of that 23 

single count of Misconduct of a Public Officer, 24 

which is a category E felony.   25 



 

38 

Again, based on the felony conviction and 1 

the POST regulations, I would recommend that his 2 

POST certification be revoked. 3 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Mr. Jensen.  4 

The executive documents are accepted and then I’m 5 

looking for any comments from the Commissioners.  6 

Seeing none, anybody in the public would like to 7 

make a comment on this topic?  Looking for a motion.  8 

GARY SCHOFIELD:  Gary Schofield for the 9 

record.  Make a motion that the certificate, 10 

Category II Basic Certificate, for Darryl Thomas 11 

Terry be revoked. 12 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you.  Have a 13 

second?  14 

JAMES WRIGHT:  Jim Wright will second. 15 

RONALD PIERINI:  Mr. Wright, you second?  16 

Any other discussion?  All in favor? 17 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 18 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 19 

carried.  Thank you.  Number 14 is discussion, 20 

public comment, and for possible action.  Hearing 21 

pursuant to NAC 289.290(1)(g) and NAC 289.290(1)(e).  22 

Revoke Dominic Cassinelli’s, formerly Winnemucca 23 

Police Department, certification based on a felony 24 

conviction of Coercion, a gross misdemeanor 25 



 

39 

conviction for Witness Intimidation, and a 1 

misdemeanor conviction for Domestic Battery.  The 2 

Commission will decide whether or not to revoke Mr. 3 

Cassinelli’s Category I Basic Certificate.  Mr. 4 

Jensen.  5 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  6 

Final hearing for today.  Mr. Cassinelli’s POST 7 

certificate is the subject of this particular 8 

hearing.  The issue being whether or not his 9 

certification should be revoked for both a 10 

misdemeanor conviction for Domestic Battery, a gross 11 

misdemeanor conviction and a felony conviction. 12 

Again, this hearing is proceeding under the statute 13 

and regulation previously cited, but, specifically, 14 

289.290(1)(e), (g), and (h).   15 

Behind tab -- let me get to the right one 16 

here -- tab 14, you’ll see a series of documents, 17 

Exhibits A through J, which are certified copies of 18 

both Commission records, as well as court documents 19 

that I’ll ask that the Commission adopt and admit as 20 

part of the support for this hearing. 21 

Starting with Exhibit A, again, you have 22 

the amended Notice of Intent to Revoke, which, 23 

again, informed Mr. Cassinelli of the charges upon 24 

which the Commission would potentially initiate 25 



 

40 

action against his POST certification, informing him 1 

of the date, time and location of this hearing, his 2 

right to appear and present witnesses in evidence 3 

and, also, letting him know if he failed to respond 4 

that the Commission would proceed to take action 5 

this afternoon.  Finally, letting him know the scope 6 

of this hearing, which is, as I’ve previously 7 

stated, whether or not his revocation should be 8 

revoked for a misdemeanor conviction for Domestic 9 

Battery, a gross misdemeanor conviction and a felony 10 

conviction and, specifically, also, telling him, of 11 

course, of the date, time and location of this 12 

hearing today.   13 

The second exhibit is Exhibit B.  That is 14 

showing a declaration of personal service on him on 15 

January the 22nd of this year.  And, Mr. Chairman, 16 

for clarification for the record on this particular 17 

hearing, if you look at the declaration of service, 18 

you’ll see that there -- this declaration of 19 

personal service involved the first Notice of Intent 20 

to Revoke.  I’ve been informed by Mr. Johnston that 21 

he took the Exhibit A, the amended Notice of 22 

Revocation to the -- a correctional facility where 23 

Mr. Dylan Keith (ph) -- let me make sure I’m getting 24 

my names right here -- Mr. Cassinelli was personally 25 



 

41 

served and I would ask Scott to put on the record 1 

information regarding how that notice was served so 2 

that we’ll have that for the record.  3 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Thank you, Mr. Jensen.  4 

The first one, Exhibit B, was sent over to the 5 

Department of Corrections and Mr. Cassinelli was 6 

served.  But shortly thereafter, the date of the 7 

meeting changed, so we had to serve him with an 8 

amended notice, which is Exhibit A.  And I 9 

personally took this document over to the 10 

institution where he was incarcerated in Carson City 11 

and met with the counselor there and hand delivered 12 

and stood by and waited for them to return that 13 

after Mr. Cassinelli would have had an opportunity 14 

to read this.   15 

Due to him being a law enforcement, former 16 

law enforcement officer and being incarcerated in 17 

the state penitentiary, leaving such a document like 18 

this is pretty much prohibited.  So, they delivered 19 

that to him, allowed him to review it and then they 20 

brought the original document back to me, explaining 21 

to me that he has been served, he’s read the 22 

documents and that’s when I adjourned.  23 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Okay.  Good.  Thank you, 24 

Mr. Johnston.  Mr. Chairman had asked that the 25 



 

42 

Commission would accept that as proof of service on 1 

Mr. Cassinelli of this amended Notice of Intent to 2 

Revoke. 3 

Exhibit D is the Basic Certificate that 4 

we’re talking about today. 5 

I think I skipped Exhibit C, which is a 6 

personnel action report, again, showing a separation 7 

in the comments section.  You’ll see that the agency 8 

informed the POST Commission that Mr. Cassinelli was 9 

incarcerated at the time on several criminal charges 10 

and that his employment with the police department 11 

had been terminated. 12 

This case, as you’ll see from the 13 

documents, was on two different tracts.  The 14 

misdemeanor counts went through the Justice Court, 15 

so the first document, Exhibit E, court document 16 

that you see there, Exhibit E, is the Criminal 17 

Complaint showing a count of Domestic Battery, two 18 

counts of Domestic Battery, third count of capturing 19 

an image of a private area of another person, 20 

actually, two counts of that as well.   21 

The next document is -- Exhibit F is the 22 

admonition of rights that was given to Mr. 23 

Cassinelli with regard to the Domestic Battery 24 

misdemeanor charge that he was ultimately convicted 25 



 

43 

of. 1 

And Exhibit G is the conviction showing 2 

that he was convicted of count two, which was the 3 

Domestic Battery count, and the other counts and the 4 

criminal complaint were dismissed as part of that 5 

plea agreement. 6 

The next set of documents relate to the 7 

felony and the gross misdemeanor conviction.  First 8 

is -- Exhibit H is the information charging Mr. 9 

Cassinelli with the count one Coercion, a category B 10 

felony, count two, preventing or dissuading a person 11 

from testifying, a gross misdemeanor.   12 

Exhibit I is his guilty plea memorandum 13 

under Alford, just for the -- I’m sure the 14 

Commission understands this, but Alford is just an 15 

opportunity or a mechanism for someone to plead -- 16 

plea to a charge without admitting guilt, but 17 

indicating that the prosecution has sufficient 18 

evidence to prove the crime and for purposes -- for 19 

your purposes, it’s a conviction. 20 

Exhibit J is the Judgment of Conviction 21 

indicating that Mr. Cassinelli was convicted for 22 

both Coercion and preventing or dissuading a person 23 

from testifying.  It indicates that he received 24 

convictions on both of those charges, so both the 25 



 

44 

felony and the gross misdemeanor convictions. 1 

Based on the documents that we’ve received 2 

and showing that Mr. Cassinelli has been convicted 3 

of both a Domestic Battery misdemeanor which, by the 4 

terms of the agreement and federal law, disallow him 5 

from carrying a firearm or ammunition, in addition 6 

to the serious nature of the gross misdemeanor and 7 

felony conviction, would recommend that his 8 

certification be revoked. 9 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Mr. Jensen.  10 

Executive documents are accepted along with Scott’s 11 

presentation on how he served that (inaudible).  So, 12 

I’d like to ask any of the Commissioners if there’s 13 

anybody who would like to make any comments.  Going 14 

out to the public.  Is there anybody in the public 15 

care to make any comments on this topic?  And it 16 

looks like Mr. Baalam is ready.  (Inaudible).  17 

DARIN BAALAM:  Darin Baalam.  I’ll make a 18 

motion to revoke Mr. Cassinelli’s Category I POST 19 

Certificate. 20 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you.  Do I have a 21 

second?  22 

DAN WATTS:  Dan Watts, second. 23 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Dan.  Any 24 

other discussion?  All in favor? 25 



 

45 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 1 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 2 

carried.  We have one more to go, Mr. Jensen, right?  3 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  That’s right.  Mr. 4 

Chairman, for --  5 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Number 15 -- I’m 6 

sorry. 7 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Didn’t want to -- I’m 8 

sorry to talk over, Mr. Chairman. 9 

RONALD PIERINI:  No, no, that’s okay.  10 

We’ve got Number 15 to do, right?  11 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Actually, on Number 15, 12 

the individual who’s the subject of this revocation 13 

hearing, because the notice was amended, we were 14 

unable to get him served with that amended notice 15 

within the timeframes required by statute, so we’re 16 

going to have to table this, this item. 17 

RONALD PIERINI:  Table it for next time?  18 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Yes. 19 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Mr. Jensen.  20 

Public Comment.  Is there anybody in the audience 21 

like to make any comments that have not been 22 

agendaized today that you would like to bring in 23 

front of the Commission?  Seeing none, we’re going 24 

to then go into discussion and public comment, and 25 



 

46 

for possible action for the next Commission meeting.  1 

Mr. Clark?  2 

RICHARD CLARK:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  3 

Dick Clark for the record.  The next meeting time 4 

that we’re looking at is going to be in May.  There 5 

is a series of meetings that go on right around the 6 

same time.  On April the 30th, the Sheriffs and 7 

Chiefs have a brunch and then a meeting that starts, 8 

I think, around noon and goes until 3:00 in the 9 

afternoon, so that day is not good.   10 

The next day is the Law Enforcement 11 

Memorial on May the 1st.  We’re looking at trying to 12 

schedule the meeting in morning at 8:00 in the 13 

morning.  That way there wouldn’t be any conflict 14 

for the Commissioners to attend the noon Law 15 

Enforcement Memorial.  And I think we’re after -- 16 

after that, we’re looking at the possibility of 17 

maybe a meeting with the Governor.  We haven’t 18 

arranged that yet, but that’s -- that would be the 19 

timeframe that we’d be looking at for our official 20 

meeting.  And we’re not looking at a dual meeting on 21 

that schedule.  It would be a single meeting in the 22 

morning of May the 1st at 8:00 a.m. 23 

RONALD PIERINI:  All right.  Thank you.  24 

Course, those notices will be given out once we get 25 



 

47 

that all finalized.  All right.  We’ll go into -- 1 

Number 18 is adjournment and I bet somebody in here 2 

might want to make a motion.  Yes. 3 

DARIN BAALAM:  Darin Baalam.  Make motion 4 

to adjourn. 5 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Mr. Baalam.  6 

Do I have second?  7 

DAN WATTS:  Dan Watts, second. 8 

RONALD PIERINI:  Dan Watts, second.  All 9 

in favor? 10 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 11 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you very much. 12 

 13 

(MEETING ADJOURNED AT 3:14 P.M.)   14 

 15 

 16 

 17 

 18 

 19 

 20 

 21 

 22 

 23 

 24 

 25 



 

48 

C-E-R-T-I-F-I-C-A-T-I-O-N 1 

 2 

I certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate 3 

transcript of the electronic audio recording from 4 

the meeting in the above-entitled matter. 5 

 6 

 7 

 8 

 9 

 10 

 11 

 12 

 13 

 14 

 15 

 16 

 17 

 18 

                  _3/23/2014  19 

Denise Shoemaker                        DATE 20 

Court Reporting Services 21 

 22 

 23 

 24 

 25 



 
AGENDA ITEM 5 

 
 Executive Director’s Report. 

a. INFORMATION ITEM Bureau updates. 
b. INFORMATION ITEM POST Budget. 
c. INFORMATION ITEM 3rd Quarter Report/Performance Indicators. 
d. INFORMATION ITEM Certificates issued. 
e. INFORMATION ITEM Courses certified. 

 
 
  



  



AGENDA ITEM 5 
 

a.  Bureau updates 
 
 

 



  



NEVADA POST ACADEMY
CLASS 45/46

CATEGORY I:
February 10, 2014 - May 8, 2014

CATEGORY II:

NAME POST # CAT AGENCY
1 Aldrich, Rena 30832 I Nye County Sheriff's Office
2 Decker, Chris 32046 I Fallon Police Department
3 Gonzales, Joshua 31680 I Mineral County Sheriff's Office
4 H di Mi h l 29995 I Ch hill C t Sh iff' Offi

February 10, 2014 - April 1, 2014

4 Hardin, Michael 29995 I Churchill County Sheriff's Office
5 Harris, Jason 20272 II Attorney General's Office
6 Itskin, Kurtis 32047 I Fallon Police Department
7 Leyva, Monica 32057 II Washoe Co. Dept. of Juvenile Services
8 Loup, Michael 31318 I Elko County Sheriff's Office
9 McKinney, Damien 31904 II 6th Judicial Dist Ct, Juvenile Probation

10 McKinnis Michael 31740 I Nye County Sheriff's Office10 McKinnis, Michael 31740 I Nye County Sheriff's Office
11 Mello, Julia 31476 II Churchill County Juvenile Justice Center
12 Michel, Daniel 29441 I Churchill County Sheriff's Office
13 O'Malley, Jaclyn 31795 I Attorney General's Office
14 O'Sullivan, Luke 30582 I Douglas County Sheriff's Office
15 Prazak, Justin 31479 I Carson City Sheriff's Office
16 Rumker Richard 31796 I Nye County Sheriff's Office16 Rumker, Richard 31796 I Nye County Sheriff s Office
17 Russell, Seth 29596 I Douglas County Sheriff's Office
18 Shoaf, Brian 31815 I Elko County Sheriff's Office
19 Sneed, Trevor 31896 I South Fork Tribal PD
20 Soukup, Brandon 31882 I Lyon County Sheriff's Office
21 Sumersille, Michael 32027 I Gaming Control Board
22 Vaught, Shawn 30588 I White Pine County Sheriff's Office22 Vaught, Shawn 30588 I White Pine County Sheriff s Office



  



AGENDA ITEM 5 
 

b.  POST Budget 
 
 

 



  



 
 
 

FY 2014 
Quarterly Report 

 
 
 
 

 

Quarterly

$0.00

$100,000.00

$200,000.00

$300,000.00

$400,000.00

$500,000.00

$600,000.00

$700,000.00

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr

Authority
Income
Spent



  



AGENDA ITEM 5 
 

c.  3rd Quarter Report/Performance Indicators 
 
 

 



  



MEMORANDUM 
 
To:   Dick Clark, Executive Director, POST 
 
From:  Tim Bunting. Deputy Director, POST 
 
Date:  April 3, 2014 
 
Subject:  Quarterly Report, Operations, and Special Projects, 3rd Quarter FY-14 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1. Projects Update.   
 Annual Report.  FY 13 completed and distributed               

       3rd  Quarter Budget.  See attached chart. 
 Curriculum Review. On going 

Policy and Procedures update.  No revisions 
 

2. Significant Events. 
January 13, Heather secures grant for wireless and classroom 2 remodel, $18,970. 
January 30, hired Rick Radecki as AA III in basic training bureau 
February 10, new academy started 
February 10, Conference call with Mountain West Networking to discuss wireless 
installation 
February 12, Walk thru with B & G electrician to install wiring for wireless 
installation. 
March 11, met with budget office to discuss performance measures for budget 
March 18, MWN installed wireless network access points 
March 27, discussed next biennium budget with staff 

 
3. Miscellaneous Comments. 
POST staff completed a Job Task Analysis Survey to facilitate process analysis of 
each bureau.  The wireless network was installed and is working great thanks to the 
JAG grant that Heather secured.  All state certification exams are now on-line and 
working with out a glitch.  Technology and Development has started archiving 
records from the data base. The shortened academy seems to be working well, lack 
of outside instructors has put most of the instruction on staff.    
 

      4.  Budget.   
    
 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 
Authority $594,761.50 $594,761.50 $594,761.50
Income $563,002.85 $500,515.24 $486,910.50
Spent $427,356.36 $469,963.26 $539,771.73
% rec 0.95 0.84 0.82
% spent 0.72 0.79 0.91

 
We have received 65% of authority for the year (at the end of the 3rd quarter we should be 
at 75%); this includes a loan from the general fund for $141,561.00.  Court assessments 



3rd Quarterly Report FY 2014 1

COMMISSION ON P.O.S.T. 
To:  Tim Bunting, Deputy Director 

From:  Scott Johnston, PSB Chief 

Cc:  ALL; “S” Drive  

Date Submitted:  04/02/2014 

Re:  Quarterly Activities Report  - 3rd Quarterly Report FY 2014 

PROJECTS TRACKING – 
 
PROJECT STATUS 
None  
  
  
 
Audits/Compliance/ITR/Academy Audits:  
 
ITR Audit Report Pursuant to NAC 289.230 
 

ITR Audits  
January February March Total 

1 0 0 1 
 
Academy Audit Report Pursuant to NAC 289.300  
 

Academy Audits  
January February March Total 

3 0 0 3 
 

Course Audits  
January February March Total 

0 0 0 0 
 
Records and Certification Micro-Imaging Project: 
SNAPSHOT:   
 
No change 
 

 State Certification Examination  
 

Category # of Students 
 January February March Total 
Category I 40 4 11 55 
Category II 1 3 0 4 
Category III 10 27 29 66 
Reserve  0 0 6 6 

Total 51 34 46 131 
 



3rd Quarterly Report FY 2014 2

Basic Certificates Issued (Includes In-Lieu’s for each category) 
 
Category # Certificates Awarded 
 January February March Total 
Category I 83 41 6 130 
Category II 14 1 8 23 
Category III 22 2 32 56 
Reserve  0 0 6 6 

Total 119 44 52 215 
  
Courses Certified 
 

Courses Certified  
January February March Total 

777 16 0 793 
 

Academy “B” Numbers Assigned  
January February March Total 

1 0 0 1 
 
PAR’s Processed 
 

PAR’s Updates (Formatta)  
January February March Total 

127 98 129 354 
PAR’s Employment (Formatta)

January February March Total 
306 108 134 548 

 
Significant Events  
 
 EVENT 
1 The Commission revoked 3certificate, Commission continued with Rule making on 

regulation changes.  Commission adopted changes to annual training requirements 
and Management Certificate.  These regulation changes were filed March 28, 2014. 

2 SNALET and NALET meetings 
3 Implemented new Formatta electronic submission of employment PAR’s 
4 ITR procedures continuing.  Agency training plans completed and agencies have 

been reporting their annual training electronically.  The ITR process implemented 
for 2014 is working and providing more accuracy in annual compliance. 

  
  
 



MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Tim Bunting, Deputy Director    
 
From:  Boe Turner, PD Bureau Chief 
 
Date:  April 1, 2014 
 
Subject: Quarterly Report 3nd Quarter FY-14 
 
             
   
Crown Point data indicates 
  
TRAINING PROVIDED  
 
E-learning Students                  141 
Training hours    1,216 
 
Classroom Students         76 
Training hours    6,080 
 
Total 
Students         217 
Training hours                7,296 
 
PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATES 
Intermediate                      86 
Advanced                      77 
Supervisor           30 
Management      None 
Executive                                                        None 
Instructor                                 01 
 
Projects 
  
Management Course Curriculum revision this quarter 
46 e-learn courses available 
 
   



Commission on 
Peace Officers’ Standards & Training 
Basic Training Bureau 
 
 
To:  Tim Bunting, Deputy Director 
 
From:  Orlando Guerra 
 
Date:  02 April 2014 
 
Subject: 3rd Quarter Report 2014 (January, February, March) 
 
 
 
Projects: 

 
 

Performance objectives review (ongoing) 
 
Shoot house plans (ongoing) 
 
Maintenance of POST patrol vehicles ongoing process.   Basic Training taken over the 
role of overseeing the maintenance requests of all the Academy patrol vehicles.  Doing 
more in-house to eliminate maintenance costs. During March all vehicles were given a 
safety inspection. One patrol car needs works on the brake system (tested its braking 
capabilities 55 mph, brakes don’t function evenly) 
 
Researching remote control target systems (range, active assailant, and bldg search) 
 
Putting together a firearms class for CAT II cadets (familiarize with engaging targets 
from a concealed condition). 
    
Working on Academy Class 46/47 schedule. 
 
Putting together a firearms class for CAT II cadets (familiarize with engaging targets 
from a concealed condition).    

 
Working on Academy Class 46/47 schedule. 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
Bureau: 
 
 
Re-worked the schedule to do all the large blocks of instruction once instead of twice 
(Firearms, Defensive Tactics, DUI, EVOC ).  Saves on the limited funds we currently 
have and wear/tear on instructors. 
 
Started Academy Class 45/46 with 22 cadets (18 CAT I, 4 CAT II) on 10 February 2014). 

 
Basic Training Bureau staff continues to review, scrub lesson plans and instructors lists to 
better provide the cadets with quality instruction. 
 
Continue to identify more instructors for this coming class.  
 
Arrest and Control block of instruction (2d week).  The class 
Completed the block without any incidents. 
 
Firearms week.  Range and Impact weapons were run  
concurrently. 100% qualification on the handgun, 100% on low light with  
handgun, and 100% on shotgun fam. 
Impact familiarization – went well, no issues. 

 
 

Training Hours: 
 
• Category I 

 Classroom   236.5  hours 
 Cadet   5,274  hours 

• Category II 
 Classroom   246.5 hours 
 Cadet   1,160 hours 

 
• Instructor hours   4,796 hours 
 
 
Milo Use of Force Simulator 
                    None 
                    None 

 
 



D
at

e:
M

ay
 1

, 2
01

4

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r:

20
14

In
di

ca
to

r
Ju

l
A

ug
Se

p
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
A

pr
M

ay
Ju

n
W

or
kl

oa
d

C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E
S 

PR
O

C
E

SS
E

D
Pr

ev
io

us
 F

Y
18

82
36

17
42

0
73

65
48

28
97

13
3

63
9

C
ur

re
nt

 F
Y

34
65

21
44

10
0

76
11

9
44

52
55

5
Pr

ev
io

us
 F

Y
10

31
20

16
18

18
23

47
43

77
66

78
44

7
C

ur
re

nt
 F

Y
73

35
25

29
22

29
32

25
29

29
9

Pr
ev

io
us

 F
Y

11
25

17
16

16
11

23
35

37
66

53
18

2
49

2
C

ur
re

nt
 F

Y
56

29
25

24
17

24
23

25
29

25
2

Pr
ev

io
us

 F
Y

7
3

6
7

4
4

6
5

4
13

2
20

81
C

ur
re

nt
 F

Y
10

7
1

0
8

0
10

0
7

43
Pr

ev
io

us
 F

Y
0

3
1

0
2

2
1

1
0

1
2

1
14

C
ur

re
nt

 F
Y

1
1

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
4

Pr
ev

io
us

 F
Y

2
0

0
0

4
0

0
2

0
0

0
0

8
C

ur
re

nt
 F

Y
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
Pr

ev
io

us
 F

Y
0

4
0

0
1

0
0

2
2

0
0

0
9

C
ur

re
nt

 F
Y

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
1

0
2

R
E

C
IP

R
O

C
IT

Y
 E

L
IG

IB
IL

IT
Y

 R
E

Q
U

E
ST

S
In

-L
ie

u 
A

tte
nd

ed
/C

om
pl

et
ed

# 
A

tte
nd

ed
0

2
1

3
0

2
1

3
1

13
ST

A
T

E
W

ID
E

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

A
nn

ua
l M

an
da

to
ry

 T
ra

in
in

g 
*

Pr
ev

io
us

 F
Y

79
58

72
18

4
15

1
16

8
11

9
11

3
10

0
10

0
98

55
1,

29
7

C
ur

re
nt

 F
Y

73
99

26
3

17
5

16
2

16
5

11
9

83
10

6
1,

24
5

Pr
ev

io
us

 F
Y

86
1

76
0

10
51

44
35

28
42

12
21

3
69

1
16

89
82

0
11

95
67

0
34

8
27

,5
75

C
ur

re
nt

 F
Y

99
6

12
36

2,
91

1
37

43
58

01
12

17
3

88
0

13
74

14
13

30
,5

27

In
st

ru
ct

or

N
E

VA
D

A
 C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 O

N
 P

E
A

C
E

 O
F

F
IC

E
R

S'
 S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

S 
A

N
D

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

  

PE
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 IN
D

IC
A

TO
R

 R
E

PO
R

T

B
as

ic

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

A
dv

an
ce

d

Su
pe

rv
iso

ry
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e

N
um

be
r o

f c
ou

rs
es

 

N
um

be
r o

f s
tu

de
nt

s a
tte

nd
ed

Pr
ev

io
us

 F
Y

31
97

37
93

48
75

21
77

2
12

60
8

31
40

32
34

66
62

27
43

88
47

57
.5

29
28

13
56

.0
1

38
3,

40
0

C
ur

re
nt

 F
Y

5,
70

5.
50

4,
88

7.
00

12
,7

87
.9

0
18

35
7

19
27

8
25

17
14

24
67

18
13

15
66

31
8,

57
5

ST
A

T
E

W
ID

E
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t T

ra
in

in
g 

Pr
ev

io
us

 F
Y

93
11

7
45

97
94

13
3

89
38

72
13

3
12

1
1

1,
03

3
C

ur
re

nt
 F

Y
28

9
18

7
17

6
28

2
27

0
25

0
14

4
12

8
15

6
1,

88
2

Pr
ev

io
us

 F
Y

33
2

24
4

11
3

21
1

33
8

18
7

10
7

13
5

14
2

47
9

27
2

1
2,

56
1

C
ur

re
nt

 F
Y

41
7

29
9

30
2

86
8

56
8

57
3

29
1

39
3

37
0

4,
08

1
Pr

ev
io

us
 F

Y
32

72
33

11
33

92
54

16
29

79
.5

11
75

11
80

10
79

28
66

26
92

18
43

24
0

29
,4

46
C

ur
re

nt
 F

Y
34

66
27

99
29

18
86

69
58

35
46

32
28

97
27

49
52

68
39

,2
33

E
-L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 (S
el

f S
tu

dy
)  

  
Pr

ev
io

us
 F

Y
33

3
31

14
83

26
38

86
12

49
11

2
41

19
0

1,
01

5
C

ur
re

nt
 F

Y
21

7
97

16
0

66
20

0
60

73
50

18
94

1
Pr

ev
io

us
 F

Y
11

64
85

2
11

92
12

84
12

14
12

26
17

12
10

20
12

20
47

06
69

04
96

4
23

,4
58

C
ur

re
nt

 F
Y

15
24

50
0

96
0

76
0

12
00

87
8

43
8

59
6

18
2

7,
03

8

R
E

Q
U

E
ST

S 
FO

R
 C

O
U

R
SE

 C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 / 
A

PP
R

O
V

A
L

Pr
ev

io
us

 F
Y

22
49

18
37

11
0

21
9

17
0

10
15

20
9

C
ur

re
nt

 F
Y

6
15

35
65

65
10

0
0

13
20

9

PO
ST

 B
A

SI
C

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 - 
C

A
T

E
G

O
R

Y
 I

PO
ST

 A
ca

de
m

y 
C

la
ss

 #
 

C
L

A
SS

  4
4

C
L

A
SS

  4
4

C
L

A
SS

  4
4

C
L

A
SS

  4
4

C
L

A
SS

  4
4

N
o 

A
ca

de
m

y
C

L
A

SS
 4

6
C

L
A

SS
 4

6
C

L
A

SS
 4

6
C

L
A

SS
 4

6
C

L
A

SS
 4

6
N

o 
A

ca
de

m
y

St
ar

t d
at

e 
of

 th
e 

A
ca

de
m

y
Ju

ly
 3

0
Fe

b 
10

 
En

d 
da

te
 o

f t
he

 A
ca

de
m

y
N

ov
 1

6
 

M
ay

 1
6

N
um

be
r o

f C
ad

et
s s

ta
rti

ng
30

21
51

N
um

be
r o

f C
ad

et
s f

in
ish

in
g

28
 

 
28

Pl
an

ne
d

20
15

6
18

8
16

8
12

0
15

2
19

2
17

6
13

4
13

4
1,

44
0

A
ct

ua
l

30
.5

25
6

16
5

19
0.

5
78

0
10

7.
5

13
2

96
0

Pl
an

ne
d

42
3

1,
40

4
1,

69
2

1,
51

2
1,

08
0

3,
19

2
4,

03
2

3,
87

2
2,

61
6

2,
61

6
 

22
,4

39
A

ct
ua

l
85

4
7,

10
9

4,
45

5
4,

41
0

2,
18

4
0

2,
16

0
3,

11
4

24
,2

86
Pl

an
ne

d
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4.

00
A

ct
ua

l
5

4.
3

4.
76

5
5

0
4.

2
4.

3
4.

07

N
um

be
r o

f s
tu

de
nt

 h
ou

rs

N
um

be
r o

f c
ou

rs
es

 

N
um

be
r o

f s
tu

de
nt

s a
tte

nd
ed

N
um

be
r o

f s
tu

de
nt

 h
ou

rs

E-
Le

ar
ni

ng
 S

tu
de

nt
s

M
on

th
ly

 T
ra

in
in

g 
H

ou
rs

N
um

be
r o

f c
ou

rs
es

 c
er

tif
ie

d 
/ a

pp
ro

ve
d 

C
la

ss
ro

om
 H

ou
rs

St
ud

en
t H

ou
rs

C
ad

et
 c

ou
rs

e 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

ra
tin

g 
   

 (1
-5

)

1 
of

 2



Indicator
Jul

A
ug

Sep
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec
Jan

Feb
M

ar
A

pr
M

ay
Jun

W
orkload

PO
ST

 B
A

SIC
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 - C

A
T

E
G

O
R

Y
 II

PO
ST

 A
cadem

y C
lass # 

C
L

A
SS  43

C
L

A
SS  43

C
L

A
SS  43

C
L

A
SS  43

C
L

A
SS  43

N
o A

cadem
y

C
L

A
SS 45

C
L

A
SS 45

C
L

A
SS 45

C
L

A
SS 45

C
L

A
SS 45

N
o A

cadem
y

Start date of the A
cadem

y
July 30

Feb 10
 

End date of the A
cadem

y
O

ct 11
A

pr 11
N

um
ber of C

adets starting
2

4
6

N
um

ber of C
adets finishing

2
 

4
 

6
Planned

20.0
152

152
192

100
152

152
192

48
2

1,162
A

ctual
30.5

256
165

16
2

0
107.5

139
716

Planned
40.0

456
456

576
360

456
456

576
144

8
3,528

A
ctual

92
768

407
32

4
0

480
680

2,463
Planned

4
4

4
4

4
 

4
4

4
4

4
4.00

A
ctual

5
4.3

4.76
5

2
0

4.2
4.3

3.70
ST

A
T

E
 C

E
R

T
IFIC

A
T

IO
N

 E
X

A
M

IN
A

T
IO

N
Previous FY

9
6

11
0

5
3

1
4

5
7

11
4

66

C
urrent FY

6
5

3
5

6
4

7
5

5
46

Previous FY
82

50
156

7
62

8
27

69
68

73
97

96
795

C
urrent FY

81
102

29
44

130
105

51
32

54
628

Previous FY
82

50
154

7
62

8
26

68
64

73
97

96
787

C
urrent FY

81
102

29
44

130
105

51
32

54
628

Previous FY
0

0
2

0
0

0
0

1
4

0
0

0
7

C
urrent FY

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
 A

C
T

IO
N

 R
E

PO
R

T
 (PA

R
) 

Previous FY
125

106
47

164
106

77
124

98
207

129
85

28
1,296

C
urrent FY

70
11

5
3

0
0

0
0

0
89

Previous FY
135

82
133

66
116

129
157

106
96

142
110

133
1,405

C
urrent FY

164
83

132
107

105
110

127
98

129
1,055

N
um

ber of Em
ploym

ent Electronic PA
R

 Subm
issions 

Previous FY
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
30

N
/A

(new
 process)

C
urrent FY

227
171

155
145

132
144

306
108

134
1,522

N
um

ber of A
cadem

y A
dm

inistered State C
ert Exam

s

N
um

ber of Individual State C
ert Exam

s A
dm

inistered

N
um

ber of exam
s passed

N
um

ber of exam
s failed

N
um

ber of PA
R

's m
anually processed

N
um

ber of Form
atta Elecronic PA

R
 Subm

issions Processed

C
lassroom

 H
ours

Student H
ours

C
adet course evaluation rating    (1-5)

A
C

A
D

E
M

IE
S A

U
D

IT
E

D
G

oal
1.16

1.16
1.16

1.16
1.16

1.16
1.16

1.16
1.16

1.16
1.16

1.16
13.92

C
om

pleted
0

0
0

1
0

0
3

0
0

4

C
O

U
R

SE
S A

U
D

IT
E

D
G

oal
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
12

C
om

pleted
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

1
IT

R
'S A

U
D

IT
E

D
G

oal
2.75

2.75
2.75

2.75
2.75

2.75
2.75

2.75
2.75

2.75
2.75

2.75
33

C
om

pleted
0

1
0

1
1

0
1

0
0

4

0
12

0
307

47
0

0
0

0
366

SU
R

V
E

Y
 O

F L
A

W
 E

N
FO

R
C

E
M

E
N

T
 A

G
E

N
C

IE
S

PO
ST academ

y users - agencies surveyed
Total

0
0

17
0

0
0

0
0

22
0

0
0

39
Planned

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
A

ctual
4.17

4.23
4.20

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 L
E

V
E

L
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
Scheduled

1
0

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
 

3
C

om
pleted

1
0

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
3

Location
Ely

Las V
egas

C
arson C

ity
C

arson C
ity

Scheduled
25-Jul

29/30-O
ct

5-M
ar

1-M
ay

4

July 2012 - C
onsolidated C

onducted / Facilitated / M
anaged C

ourses
to reflect Statew

ide A
nnual M

andatory Training and Professional D
evelopm

ent Training
* A

nnual Training represents M
andatory and C

ritical Skills Training
A

dded updated PA
R

's

C
om

pleted

N
um

ber of academ
ies audited (program

s)

2 per Fiscal Y
ear

PO
ST

 C
O

M
M

ISSIO
N

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

S

N
um

ber of courses audited

N
um

ber of agencies audited for com
pliance 

N
um

ber of records review
ed

C
ourse evaluation rating (1-5)

2 of 2



AGENDA ITEM 5 
 

d.  Certificates issued 
 
 

 



  



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
P

ag
e:

1
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

R
ep

or
t

09
:1

5A
M

C
A

T 
I C

er
ts

 - 
3r

d 
Q

tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

A
gn

ew
, D

er
ric

k 
S.

31
32

2
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

D
P

S
2-

25
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

12
-1

9-
20

13
1-

14
-2

01
4

A
gu

ile
ra

, R
af

ae
l A

.
24

51
8

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
D

P
S

5-
13

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
12

-1
9-

20
13

1-
14

-2
01

4
A

lle
n,

 C
ha

rli
 E

.
31

92
8

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

1-
27

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

27
-2

01
4

2-
04

-2
01

4
B

an
fie

ld
, J

er
em

y 
M

.
31

55
9

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
D

P
S

6-
17

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
12

-1
9-

20
13

1-
14

-2
01

4
B

ar
bo

a,
 G

ar
y 

C
.

31
53

8
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
2-

05
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

2-
05

-2
01

4
2-

06
-2

01
4

B
as

s 
III

, R
ic

ha
rd

 L
.

31
92

9
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
1-

27
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
27

-2
01

4
2-

04
-2

01
4

B
au

m
ba

ch
, J

ed
 E

.
31

93
0

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

1-
27

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

27
-2

01
4

2-
04

-2
01

4
B

ea
l, 

C
od

y 
J.

31
93

1
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
1-

27
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
27

-2
01

4
2-

04
-2

01
4

B
ea

tty
, A

nd
re

w
 J

.
31

52
1

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

12
-0

9-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-0
9-

20
13

1-
13

-2
01

4
B

er
re

tt,
 J

us
tin

 D
.

30
26

5
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

D
P

S
4-

08
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

12
-1

9-
20

13
1-

14
-2

01
4

B
is

so
n,

 J
es

em
ia

31
18

3
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
12

-0
9-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-0

9-
20

13
1-

13
-2

01
4

B
lo

om
, A

ud
re

y 
L.

31
93

2
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
1-

27
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
27

-2
01

4
2-

04
-2

01
4

B
oh

l, 
B

ra
nd

on
 P

.
31

56
6

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
D

P
S

6-
17

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
12

-1
9-

20
13

1-
14

-2
01

4
B

ra
gi

nt
on

, T
im

ot
hy

 L
.

31
64

2
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

N
N

LE
A

7-
15

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
0-

20
13

1-
13

-2
01

4
B

ric
ke

y,
 S

co
tt 

M
.

31
61

2
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

D
P

S
7-

01
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

12
-1

9-
20

13
1-

14
-2

01
4

B
ur

fie
ld

, J
ac

qu
el

in
e 

A
.

31
32

9
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

11
-2

0-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
0-

20
13

1-
13

-2
01

4



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

P
age:

2
Em

ployee C
ertification R

eport
09:15A

M
C

A
T I C

erts - 3rd Q
tr

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

B
urgarello, M

icheon C
.

31328
B

asic: C
ategory I

11-20-2013
A

ctive
11-20-2013

1-13-2014
B

utler, Yancy L.
31654

B
asic: C

ategory I
N

N
LE

A
7-15-2013

A
ctive

11-20-2013
1-13-2014

C
am

pbell, K
elly A

.
31428

B
asic: C

ategory I
D

P
S

4-08-2013
A

ctive
12-19-2013

1-14-2014
C

am
pos Jr, Jose R

.
31557

B
asic: C

ategory I
D

P
S

6-17-2013
A

ctive
12-19-2013

1-14-2014
C

arter, Stacey L.
31561

B
asic: C

ategory I
D

P
S

6-17-2013
A

ctive
12-19-2013

1-14-2014
C

harles, C
had A

.
31631

B
asic: C

ategory I
D

P
S

7-07-2013
A

ctive
12-19-2013

1-14-2014
C

latterbuck, Edw
ard S.

31933
B

asic: C
ategory I

1-27-2014
A

ctive
1-27-2014

2-04-2014
C

ognian, Tom
 A

.
31934

B
asic: C

ategory I
C

at I
1-27-2014

A
ctive

1-27-2014
2-04-2014

C
om

ish, A
dam

 S.
31465

B
asic: C

ategory I
D

P
S

4-22-2013
A

ctive
12-19-2013

1-14-2014
C

onm
ay, Patrick J.

15786
B

asic: C
ategory I

C
at I

8-19-2009
A

ctive
12-19-2013

1-14-2014
C

ordsen, Joseph D
.

31974
R

eciprocity: C
ategory I

R
eciprocity

12-30-2013
A

ctive
12-30-2013

3-19-2014
C

ourtney, R
yan M

.
31956

B
asic: C

ategory I
C

at I
1-27-2014

A
ctive

1-27-2014
2-04-2014

C
ruz, John Patrick A

.
31935

B
asic: C

ategory I
C

at I
1-27-2014

A
ctive

1-27-2014
2-04-2014

D
ajalos, G

ary C
.

31435
B

asic: C
ategory I

D
P

S
4-15-2013

A
ctive

12-19-2013
1-14-2014

D
avis, Jam

es M
.

31655
B

asic: C
ategory I

N
N

LE
A

7-15-2013
A

ctive
11-20-2013

1-13-2014
D

eeds, O
pal

31936
B

asic: C
ategory I

C
at I

1-27-2014
A

ctive
1-27-2014

2-04-2014



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
P

ag
e:

3
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

R
ep

or
t

09
:1

5A
M

C
A

T 
I C

er
ts

 - 
3r

d 
Q

tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

D
ev

itt
e,

 M
ic

ha
el

 J
.

31
43

4
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

D
P

S
4-

15
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

12
-1

9-
20

13
1-

14
-2

01
4

D
ia

sp
ar

ra
, V

in
ce

nt
 J

.
31

93
7

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

1-
27

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

27
-2

01
4

2-
11

-2
01

4
D

ix
on

, B
la

ke
 N

.
31

93
8

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

1-
27

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

27
-2

01
4

2-
11

-2
01

4
D

ul
at

re
, S

ha
ne

 D
.

31
93

9
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
1-

27
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
27

-2
01

4
2-

11
-2

01
4

Eg
am

i, 
Ja

y 
T.

30
80

2
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

D
P

S
1-

06
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

12
-1

9-
20

13
1-

14
-2

01
4

El
ki

nd
, A

le
xa

nd
er

 M
.

31
34

2
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
1-

27
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
27

-2
01

4
2-

11
-2

01
4

Er
ic

ks
on

, D
us

tin
 M

.
31

51
0

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
D

P
S

5-
13

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
12

-1
9-

20
13

1-
14

-2
01

4
Fi

gu
er

oa
, E

m
m

an
ue

l
31

65
9

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
N

N
LE

A
7-

15
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

0-
20

13
1-

14
-2

01
4

Fo
es

ch
, B

rit
ta

 R
.

31
46

8
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

D
P

S
4-

08
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

12
-1

9-
20

13
1-

14
-2

01
4

Fr
ee

m
an

, J
ef

fr
ey

 D
.

31
46

7
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

D
P

S
3-

25
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

12
-1

9-
20

13
1-

14
-2

01
4

G
er

ow
, E

ric
 J

.
31

64
3

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
N

N
LE

A
7-

15
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

0-
20

13
1-

13
-2

01
4

G
on

za
le

s,
 R

io
ni

lo
 A

.
31

00
3

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
D

P
S

3-
25

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
12

-1
9-

20
13

1-
14

-2
01

4
G

oo
dm

an
, A

sh
le

y 
R

.
31

65
6

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
N

N
LE

A
7-

15
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

0-
20

13
1-

13
-2

01
4

G
oo

ls
by

, J
on

at
ha

n 
R

.
27

42
8

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
D

P
S

4-
29

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
12

-1
9-

20
13

1-
14

-2
01

4
G

rib
bi

n,
 C

or
ey

 J
.

29
99

7
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
1-

27
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

2-
12

-2
01

1
2-

11
-2

01
4

H
al

lb
er

g,
 L

is
a 

A
.

31
33

1
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

11
-2

0-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
0-

20
13

1-
13

-2
01

4



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

P
age:

4
Em

ployee C
ertification R

eport
09:15A

M
C

A
T I C

erts - 3rd Q
tr

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

H
am

m
ond, M

arissa G
.

31644
B

asic: C
ategory I

N
N

LE
A

7-15-2013
A

ctive
11-20-2013

1-13-2014
H

arris, K
yle E.

31889
R

eciprocity: C
ategory I

C
at I

1-22-2014
A

ctive
1-22-2014

2-04-2014
H

art, H
eather

31660
B

asic: C
ategory I

N
N

LE
A

7-15-2013
A

ctive
11-20-2013

1-13-2014
H

atch, B
randon L.

31617
B

asic: C
ategory I

D
P

S
7-03-2013

A
ctive

12-19-2013
1-14-2014

H
atfield, John D

.
31646

B
asic: C

ategory I
N

N
LE

A
7-15-2013

A
ctive

11-20-2013
1-13-2014

H
enderson, C

hristopher A
.

32095
B

asic: C
ategory I

C
at I

9-19-2013
A

ctive
9-19-2013

3-19-2014
H

endrickson, C
hristopher A

.
31466

B
asic: C

ategory I
D

P
S

4-22-2013
A

ctive
12-19-2013

1-14-2014
H

enry, Jacob V.
31940

B
asic: C

ategory I
C

at I
1-27-2014

A
ctive

1-27-2014
2-11-2014

H
ernandez, A

ndrew
31647

B
asic: C

ategory I
N

N
LE

A
7-15-2013

A
ctive

11-20-2013
1-14-2014

Iuppa, Luigi M
.

31230
B

asic: C
ategory I

D
P

S
1-22-2013

A
ctive

12-19-2013
1-14-2014

Jerram
, N

icholas B
.

31321
B

asic: C
ategory I

D
P

S
3-04-2013

A
ctive

12-19-2013
1-14-2014

Jurcevic, K
ristina

31941
B

asic: C
ategory I

C
at I

1-27-2014
A

ctive
1-27-2014

2-11-2014
K

allas, Evan A
.

31942
B

asic: C
ategory I

C
at I

1-27-2014
A

ctive
1-27-2014

2-11-2014
K

enyon, G
regory N

.
31976

R
eciprocity: C

ategory I
R

eciprocity
12-30-2013

A
ctive

12-30-2013
3-19-2014

K
ight, R

obert L.
31813

B
asic: C

ategory I
C

at I
11-04-2013

A
ctive

10-01-2013
2-04-2014

K
incaid, D

ana R
.

31725
B

asic: C
ategory I

C
at I

8-09-2013
A

ctive
8-09-2013

3-31-2014



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
P

ag
e:

5
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

R
ep

or
t

09
:1

5A
M

C
A

T 
I C

er
ts

 - 
3r

d 
Q

tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

K
no

ch
, P

et
er

 N
.

31
56

7
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

D
P

S
6-

17
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

12
-1

9-
20

13
1-

14
-2

01
4

K
ul

ki
n,

 A
sa

 S
.

31
61

6
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

D
P

S
7-

01
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

12
-1

9-
20

13
1-

14
-2

01
4

La
G

ro
ne

, J
os

hu
a 

A
.

31
65

7
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

N
N

LE
A

7-
15

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
0-

20
13

1-
14

-2
01

4
Le

e,
 M

ic
ha

el
 C

.
31

52
7

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

12
-0

9-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-0
9-

20
13

1-
13

-2
01

4
Le

fle
r, 

Ju
st

in
 R

.
31

94
3

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

1-
27

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

27
-2

01
4

2-
11

-2
01

4
Lu

nt
, D

av
id

 J
.

31
94

4
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
1-

27
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
27

-2
01

4
2-

11
-2

01
4

Ly
tle

, M
eg

an
 L

.
31

03
5

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
D

P
S

9-
17

-2
01

2
A

ct
iv

e
12

-1
9-

20
13

1-
14

-2
01

4
M

ac
D

er
m

ai
d,

 C
hr

is
tin

e 
R

.
31

38
3

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
D

P
S

3-
18

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
12

-1
9-

20
13

1-
14

-2
01

4
M

al
iz

ia
, Z

ac
ha

ry
 M

.
31

64
8

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
N

N
LE

A
7-

15
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

0-
20

13
1-

13
-2

01
4

M
an

or
, D

en
ni

s 
D

.
31

38
6

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
11

-2
0-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

0-
20

13
1-

13
-2

01
4

M
ar

tu
cc

i, 
C

ry
st

al
 L

.
31

64
9

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
N

N
LE

A
7-

15
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

0-
20

13
1-

14
-2

01
4

M
ay

er
, B

en
ed

et
to

 A
.

31
52

9
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
12

-0
9-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-0

9-
20

13
1-

13
-2

01
4

M
cD

an
ie

l, 
W

ill
ia

m
 G

.
24

48
5

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
D

P
S

4-
08

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
12

-1
9-

20
13

1-
14

-2
01

4
M

cG
ill

, S
ol

on
31

94
5

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

1-
27

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

27
-2

01
4

2-
11

-2
01

4
M

ic
ke

ls
on

, K
yl

e 
A

.
31

02
8

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

11
-2

0-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
0-

20
13

1-
13

-2
01

4
M

un
gu

ia
, V

er
on

ic
a

31
94

6
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
3-

06
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

3-
06

-2
01

4
3-

19
-2

01
4



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

P
age:

6
Em

ployee C
ertification R

eport
09:15A

M
C

A
T I C

erts - 3rd Q
tr

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

M
urray, K

rista L.
31326

B
asic: C

ategory I
11-20-2013

A
ctive

11-20-2013
1-13-2014

M
uruato, Luis A

.
25504

B
asic: C

ategory I
D

P
S

4-29-2013
A

ctive
12-19-2013

1-14-2014
N

assiri, R
am

in A
.

31560
B

asic: C
ategory I

D
P

S
6-17-2013

A
ctive

12-19-2013
1-14-2014

N
avarro, N

athaniel J.
31947

B
asic: C

ategory I
C

at I
1-27-2014

A
ctive

1-27-2014
2-11-2014

N
ecas, C

hristopher J.
31948

B
asic: C

ategory I
C

at I
1-27-2014

A
ctive

1-27-2014
2-11-2014

N
elson, Scott K

.
30190

B
asic: C

ategory I
D

P
S

7-07-2013
A

ctive
12-19-2013

1-14-2014
N

olan, R
ebecca B

.
31330

B
asic: C

ategory I
11-20-2013

A
ctive

11-20-2013
1-13-2014

N
uas, A

dam
 T.

31949
B

asic: C
ategory I

C
at I

1-27-2014
A

ctive
1-27-2014

2-11-2014
O

'Leary, Jam
es M

.
31950

B
asic: C

ategory I
C

at I
1-27-2014

A
ctive

1-27-2014
2-11-2014

O
lson, C

hristian P.
31022

B
asic: C

ategory I
D

P
S

3-04-2013
A

ctive
12-19-2013

1-14-2014
Peckham

, Shaw
n W

.
31569

B
asic: C

ategory I
D

P
S

6-17-2013
A

ctive
12-19-2013

1-14-2014
Pendley, R

obert T.
31568

B
asic: C

ategory I
D

P
S

6-17-2013
A

ctive
12-19-2013

1-14-2014
R

adich, Eric H
.

31952
B

asic: C
ategory I

C
at I

1-27-2014
A

ctive
1-27-2014

2-11-2014
R

ayl, Jessica
31572

B
asic: C

ategory I
D

P
S

6-17-2013
A

ctive
12-19-2013

1-14-2014
R

eese, C
had L.

31614
B

asic: C
ategory I

D
P

S
7-01-2013

A
ctive

12-19-2013
1-14-2014

R
em

m
ers, W

endy R
.

31613
B

asic: C
ategory I

D
P

S
7-01-2013

A
ctive

12-19-2013
1-14-2014



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
P

ag
e:

7
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

R
ep

or
t

09
:1

5A
M

C
A

T 
I C

er
ts

 - 
3r

d 
Q

tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n,

 C
ou

rt
ne

y 
A

.
31

95
3

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

1-
27

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

27
-2

01
4

2-
11

-2
01

4
R

ic
ke

y,
 N

at
as

ha
 J

.
31

38
5

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

3-
25

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
0-

20
13

1-
13

-2
01

4
R

ob
in

so
n,

 J
ud

so
n 

T.
31

48
1

R
ec

ip
ro

ci
ty

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
1-

09
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
09

-2
01

4
1-

22
-2

01
4

R
om

an
, F

ra
nk

ie
31

95
4

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

1-
27

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

27
-2

01
4

2-
11

-2
01

4
R

us
so

, L
ou

is
 R

.
31

95
5

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

1-
27

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

27
-2

01
4

2-
11

-2
01

4
Sc

ho
pp

, M
ar

k 
E.

27
85

0
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
12

-0
9-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-0

9-
20

13
1-

13
-2

01
4

Sc
ot

t, 
Ja

m
es

 L
.

31
95

7
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
1-

27
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
27

-2
01

4
2-

11
-2

01
4

Se
w

el
l, 

Pe
te

r A
.

31
65

1
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

N
N

LE
A

7-
15

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
0-

20
13

1-
13

-2
01

4
Si

lv
a,

 A
nd

re
s

30
50

3
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

N
N

LE
A

7-
15

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
0-

20
13

1-
14

-2
01

4
Sp

en
dl

ov
e,

 S
ag

e 
L.

31
56

2
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

D
P

S
6-

17
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

12
-1

9-
20

13
1-

14
-2

01
4

St
al

ey
, L

ar
ry

 V
.

31
95

8
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
1-

27
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
27

-2
01

4
2-

11
-2

01
4

Su
lli

va
n,

 B
ria

n 
A

.
31

53
0

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

1-
13

-2
01

4
In

ac
tiv

e
12

-0
9-

20
13

1-
13

-2
01

9
1-

13
-2

01
4

Ta
lto

n,
 M

ic
ha

el
 A

.
31

65
8

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
N

N
LE

A
7-

15
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

0-
20

13
1-

13
-2

01
4

Ti
llm

an
 J

r, 
W

ill
ar

d 
E.

30
73

1
R

ec
ip

ro
ci

ty
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

3-
06

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
4-

22
-2

01
3

3-
19

-2
01

4
To

le
nt

in
o,

 M
ar

k 
B

.
31

95
9

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

1-
27

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

27
-2

01
4

2-
11

-2
01

4
To

ne
, N

ic
ho

la
s 

G
.

31
65

2
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

N
N

LE
A

7-
15

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
0-

20
13

1-
14

-2
01

4



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

P
age:

8
Em

ployee C
ertification R

eport
09:15A

M
C

A
T I C

erts - 3rd Q
tr

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

Toone, D
avid M

.
31536

B
asic: C

ategory I
C

at I
2-05-2014

A
ctive

2-05-2014
2-06-2014

Truscello, Jared M
.

31558
B

asic: C
ategory I

D
P

S
6-17-2013

A
ctive

12-19-2013
1-14-2014

Tum
anuvao, EJ S.

31302
B

asic: C
ategory I

D
P

S
1-22-2013

A
ctive

12-19-2013
1-14-2014

Van D
yke, Joseph A

.
31960

B
asic: C

ategory I
C

at I
1-27-2014

A
ctive

1-27-2014
2-11-2014

Vigil, C
ody T.

31961
B

asic: C
ategory I

C
at I

1-27-2014
A

ctive
1-27-2014

2-11-2014
Vonk, K

athleen D
.

31812
R

eciprocity: C
ategory I

C
at I

10-16-2013
A

ctive
10-16-2013

1-22-2014
W

agasky, Jason J.
31565

B
asic: C

ategory I
D

P
S

6-17-2013
A

ctive
12-19-2013

1-14-2014
W

alden, C
hase E.

31327
B

asic: C
ategory I

11-20-2013
A

ctive
11-20-2013

1-13-2014
W

ashington, Jasper J.
31962

B
asic: C

ategory I
C

at I
1-27-2014

A
ctive

1-27-2014
2-11-2014

W
halen, Vanessa L.

31332
B

asic: C
ategory I

11-20-2013
A

ctive
11-20-2013

1-13-2014
W

heeler, Peter M
.

31430
B

asic: C
ategory I

D
P

S
4-15-2013

A
ctive

12-19-2013
1-14-2014

W
illiam

s, G
regory T.

31563
B

asic: C
ategory I

D
P

S
6-17-2013

A
ctive

12-19-2013
1-14-2014

W
ilson, D

aniel L.
31461

B
asic: C

ategory I
C

at I
12-09-2013

A
ctive

12-09-2013
2-11-2014

W
inder, Jesse D

.
31323

B
asic: C

ategory I
D

P
S

3-11-2013
A

ctive
12-19-2013

1-14-2014
W

oodw
ard, A

m
ber E.

30965
B

asic: C
ategory I

D
P

S
8-20-2012

A
ctive

12-19-2013
1-14-2014

W
oster, C

had C
.

31645
B

asic: C
ategory I

D
P

S
6-24-2013

A
ctive

12-19-2013
1-14-2014



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
P

ag
e:

9
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

R
ep

or
t

09
:1

5A
M

C
A

T 
I C

er
ts

 - 
3r

d 
Q

tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

W
rig

ht
, S

te
ve

n 
K

.
31

96
3

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

1-
27

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

27
-2

01
4

2-
11

-2
01

4
Zi

es
e,

 Z
ac

ha
ria

h 
J.

31
65

3
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

N
N

LE
A

7-
15

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
0-

20
13

1-
13

-2
01

4

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 re
po

rt
:

13
0



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

P
age:

1
Em

ployee C
ertification R

eport
09:24A

M
C

A
T II C

erts - 3rd Q
tr

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

A
nes, D

ino P.
31824

B
asic: C

ategory II
C

at II
12-19-2013

A
ctive

12-19-2013
1-13-2014

B
runjes, Jonathan C

.
31159

B
asic: C

ategory II
P

O
S

T
2-04-2014

A
ctive

2-04-2014
2-04-2014

C
halm

ers, A
m

anda R
.

31669
B

asic: C
ategory II

9-19-2013
A

ctive
9-19-2013

3-31-2014
C

olin, Johnny F.
31185

B
asic: C

ategory II
C

at II
10-14-2013

A
ctive

1-16-2013
1-13-2014

C
ox, Jam

es E.
31891

B
asic: C

ategory II
C

at II
12-19-2013

A
ctive

12-19-2013
3-19-2014

D
avenport, M

isuelay N
.

31670
B

asic: C
ategory II

C
at II

9-19-2013
A

ctive
9-19-2013

3-19-2014
G

arcia-Solorio, C
arolina

31817
B

asic: C
ategory II

C
at II

12-19-2013
A

ctive
12-19-2013

1-13-2014
G

ray, B
reona S.

31825
B

asic: C
ategory II

C
at II

12-19-2013
A

ctive
12-19-2013

1-13-2014
G

reer, A
lfonso R

.
30251

B
asic: C

ategory II
C

at II
12-19-2013

A
ctive

12-19-2013
1-13-2014

Lindsey, K
im

berly K
.

31818
B

asic: C
ategory II

C
at II

12-19-2013
A

ctive
12-19-2013

1-13-2014
Lopez, B

riar
31831

B
asic: C

ategory II
C

at II
12-09-2013

A
ctive

12-09-2013
2-11-2014

M
agazin, Jovan

31820
B

asic: C
ategory II

C
at II

12-19-2013
A

ctive
12-19-2013

1-13-2014
M

attingly, B
enjam

in J.
31821

B
asic: C

ategory II
C

at II
12-19-2013

A
ctive

12-19-2013
1-13-2014

M
cG

ill, Jodi K
.

31830
B

asic: C
ategory II

C
at II

12-19-2013
A

ctive
12-19-2013

1-13-2014
M

cLem
ore, C

ody V.
31819

B
asic: C

ategory II
C

at II
12-19-2013

A
ctive

12-19-2013
1-13-2014

Ponder, G
erald T.

31828
B

asic: C
ategory II

C
at II

12-19-2013
A

ctive
12-19-2013

1-13-2014



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
P

ag
e:

2
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

R
ep

or
t

09
:2

4A
M

C
A

T 
II 

C
er

ts
 - 

3r
d 

Q
tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n,

 B
yr

an
 O

.
30

18
4

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

II
C

at
 II

9-
19

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
9-

19
-2

01
3

3-
19

-2
01

4
R

og
er

s,
 T

im
ot

hy
 T

.
31

82
2

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

II
C

at
 II

12
-1

9-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-1
9-

20
13

1-
13

-2
01

4
R

ue
da

-G
on

za
le

z,
 R

ob
er

to
31

89
2

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

II
C

at
 II

12
-1

9-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-1
9-

20
13

3-
19

-2
01

4
Sa

la
za

r, 
Ed

ga
r A

.
31

89
5

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

II
C

at
 II

12
-1

9-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-1
9-

20
13

3-
19

-2
01

4
Sc

he
re

r, 
R

ic
ha

rd
 K

.
31

89
4

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

II
C

at
 II

12
-1

9-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-1
9-

20
13

3-
19

-2
01

4
Sl

oa
n,

 M
ic

ha
el

 E
.

31
90

8
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
II

C
at

 II
12

-0
9-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-0

9-
20

13
3-

19
-2

01
4

Te
n 

Ey
ck

, R
ya

n 
A

.
30

19
3

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

II
C

at
 II

12
-1

9-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-1
9-

20
13

1-
13

-2
01

4
Th

al
ro

se
, A

nn
ie

 W
.

31
97

1
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
II

C
at

 II
12

-0
9-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-0

9-
20

13
2-

11
-2

01
4

Vi
de

s,
 C

ar
lo

s 
E.

31
82

3
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
II

C
at

 II
12

-1
9-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-1

9-
20

13
1-

13
-2

01
4

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 re
po

rt
:

25



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

P
age:

1
Em

ployee C
ertification R

eport
09:32A

M
C

A
T III C

erts - 3rd Q
tr

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

A
guilar, G

erardo S.
31990

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
3-08-2014

Inactive
2-28-2014

2-28-2019
3-19-2014

A
nguiano, Francisco C

.
31906

B
asic: C

ategory III
D

O
C

11-21-2013
A

ctive
11-21-2013

1-15-2014
B

annister, C
hristopher H

.
31992

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
2-28-2014

A
ctive

2-28-2014
3-19-2014

B
ell, B

ritney R
.

31993
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

2-28-2014
A

ctive
2-28-2014

3-19-2014
B

raginton, Tim
othy L.

31642
B

asic: C
ategory III

12-06-2013
A

ctive
12-06-2013

1-13-2014
B

utler, Yancy L.
31654

B
asic: C

ategory III
12-06-2013

A
ctive

12-06-2013
1-13-2014

C
arter, M

arkee L.
32060

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
3-04-2014

Inactive
2-28-2014

3-04-2019
3-19-2014

C
asacca, A

ndrew
 G

.
25820

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
2-20-2014

D
enied

12-06-2013
2-20-2014

2-11-2014
C

asarez, Shannon
31885

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
11-22-2013

A
ctive

11-22-2013
3-31-2014

C
halm

ers, A
m

anda R
.

31669
B

asic: C
ategory III

9-19-2013
A

ctive
9-19-2013

3-31-2014
C

havys, Jennifer A
.

31996
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

2-28-2014
A

ctive
2-28-2014

3-19-2014
C

lackum
, H

ank T.
31997

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
2-28-2014

A
ctive

2-28-2014
3-19-2014

C
raw

ley, C
hristopher A

.
29336

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
2-28-2014

A
ctive

2-28-2014
3-19-2014

C
rooks, B

rian T.
31999

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
2-28-2014

A
ctive

2-28-2014
3-19-2014

D
avenport, M

isuelay N
.

31670
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

9-19-2013
A

ctive
9-19-2013

3-19-2014
D

avis, Jam
es M

.
31655

B
asic: C

ategory III
12-06-2013

A
ctive

12-06-2013
1-13-2014



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
P

ag
e:

2
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

R
ep

or
t

09
:3

2A
M

C
A

T 
III

 C
er

ts
 - 

3r
d 

Q
tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

D
em

itr
op

ou
lo

s,
 B

ra
dl

ey
 W

.
24

79
5

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
2-

20
-2

01
4

D
en

ie
d

12
-0

6-
20

13
2-

20
-2

01
4

2-
11

-2
01

4
Fi

gu
er

oa
, E

m
m

an
ue

l
31

65
9

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
12

-0
6-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-0

6-
20

13
1-

14
-2

01
4

Fr
ei

bu
rg

er
, M

ar
ia

n 
R

.
32

00
2

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
2-

28
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

2-
28

-2
01

4
3-

19
-2

01
4

G
er

ac
e,

 N
ic

ho
la

s 
S.

32
00

3
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

2-
28

-2
01

4
In

ac
tiv

e
2-

28
-2

01
4

2-
28

-2
01

9
3-

19
-2

01
4

G
er

ow
, E

ric
 J

.
31

64
3

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
12

-0
6-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-0

6-
20

13
1-

13
-2

01
4

G
on

za
le

z,
 D

av
id

 A
.

32
00

4
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

2-
28

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
2-

28
-2

01
4

3-
19

-2
01

4
G

oo
dm

an
, A

sh
le

y 
R

.
31

65
6

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
12

-0
6-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-0

6-
20

13
1-

13
-2

01
4

G
ua

ra
ch

a,
 M

ar
k 

A
.

32
03

6
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

3-
13

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
3-

13
-2

01
4

3-
20

-2
01

4
H

al
l, 

Tr
ev

or
 K

.
31

23
8

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
3-

13
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

3-
13

-2
01

4
3-

20
-2

01
4

H
am

m
on

d,
 M

ar
is

sa
 G

.
31

64
4

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
12

-0
6-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-0

6-
20

13
1-

13
-2

01
4

H
ar

t, 
H

ea
th

er
31

66
0

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
12

-0
6-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-0

6-
20

13
1-

13
-2

01
4

H
at

fie
ld

, J
oh

n 
D

.
31

64
6

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
12

-0
6-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-0

6-
20

13
1-

13
-2

01
4

H
er

na
nd

ez
, A

nd
re

w
31

64
7

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
12

-0
6-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-0

6-
20

13
1-

14
-2

01
4

H
er

re
ra

, A
nt

ho
ny

 D
.

32
00

5
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

2-
28

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
2-

28
-2

01
4

3-
19

-2
01

4
Je

ns
en

, K
ev

in
31

14
3

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
11

-2
5-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

5-
20

13
1-

22
-2

01
4

K
in

ca
id

, D
an

a 
R

.
31

72
5

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
8-

09
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

8-
09

-2
01

3
3-

31
-2

01
4



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

P
age:

3
Em

ployee C
ertification R

eport
09:32A

M
C

A
T III C

erts - 3rd Q
tr

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

LaG
rone, Joshua A

.
31657

B
asic: C

ategory III
12-06-2013

A
ctive

12-06-2013
1-14-2014

M
aestas, R

andy D
.

32006
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

2-28-2014
A

ctive
2-28-2014

3-19-2014
M

alizia, Zachary M
.

31648
B

asic: C
ategory III

N
N

LE
A

12-06-2013
A

ctive
12-06-2013

1-13-2014
M

arcano, B
randon M

.
32007

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
2-28-2014

A
ctive

2-28-2014
3-19-2014

M
arroquin, O

m
ar

32008
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

2-28-2014
A

ctive
2-28-2014

3-19-2014
M

artucci, C
rystal L.

31649
B

asic: C
ategory III

12-06-2013
A

ctive
12-06-2013

1-14-2014
M

cC
lay, Jeffrey D

.
32009

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
2-28-2014

A
ctive

2-28-2014
3-19-2014

M
cK

night Jr, Troy L.
32010

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
2-28-2014

A
ctive

2-28-2014
3-19-2014

M
cR

ath, M
ichael D

.
31912

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
3-13-2014

A
ctive

3-13-2014
3-20-2014

M
eans, H

arry
31737

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
12-15-2013

A
ctive

12-15-2013
1-22-2014

M
orris, K

evin M
.

32053
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

3-13-2014
A

ctive
3-13-2014

3-20-2014
Patchen, Jerem

y D
.

31910
B

asic: C
ategory III

D
O

C
7-22-2013

A
ctive

11-21-2013
1-15-2014

R
einagle, Larry R

.
32011

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
2-28-2014

A
ctive

2-28-2014
3-19-2014

R
obinson, K

yle L.
32012

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
2-28-2014

A
ctive

2-28-2014
3-19-2014

Sam
pson, M

atthew
 A

.
31880

B
asic: C

ategory III
D

ouglas
2-06-2014

A
ctive

2-06-2014
3-19-2014

Sew
ell, Peter A

.
31651

B
asic: C

ategory III
12-06-2013

A
ctive

12-06-2013
1-13-2014



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
P

ag
e:

4
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

R
ep

or
t

09
:3

2A
M

C
A

T 
III

 C
er

ts
 - 

3r
d 

Q
tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

So
to

, M
ic

ha
el

 A
.

32
04

0
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

3-
13

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
3-

13
-2

01
4

3-
20

-2
01

4
Su

ar
ez

-A
la

ni
s,

 A
dr

ia
n

32
01

4
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

2-
28

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
2-

28
-2

01
4

3-
19

-2
01

4
Ta

lto
n,

 M
ic

ha
el

 A
.

31
65

8
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

12
-0

6-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-0
6-

20
13

1-
13

-2
01

4
To

ne
, N

ic
ho

la
s 

G
.

31
65

2
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

12
-0

6-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-0
6-

20
13

1-
14

-2
01

4
Va

nz
an

t, 
Sh

aw
nt

a 
N

.
32

01
5

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
2-

28
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

2-
28

-2
01

4
3-

19
-2

01
4

Vr
e 

N
on

, S
ha

ne
 J

.
31

90
5

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
D

O
C

8-
19

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
1-

20
13

1-
15

-2
01

4
Za

be
l, 

Fr
ed

 J
.

32
01

6
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

2-
28

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
2-

28
-2

01
4

3-
19

-2
01

4
Zi

es
e,

 Z
ac

ha
ria

h 
J.

31
65

3
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

12
-0

6-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-0
6-

20
13

1-
13

-2
01

4

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 re
po

rt
:

56



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

P
age:

1
Em

ployee C
ertification R

eport
09:52A

M
R

eserve C
erts - 3rd Q

tr

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
P

ag
e:

1
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

R
ep

or
t

09
:5

7A
M

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 C
er

ts
 b

y 
A

ge
nc

y 
3r

d 
Q

tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

A
bb

on
da

nd
ol

o,
 R

us
se

ll
10

28
2

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

3-
10

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
3-

10
-2

01
4

A
dd

in
gt

on
, W

ill
ia

m
 G

.
28

40
2

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

3-
15

-2
01

4
In

ac
tiv

e
4-

16
-2

01
3

3-
15

-2
01

9
A

gu
ile

ra
, R

af
ae

l A
.

24
51

8
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
1-

28
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
28

-2
01

4
A

rm
ita

ge
, B

ar
ba

ra
 A

.
14

50
4

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

2-
12

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
2-

12
-2

01
4

A
sh

cr
of

t, 
Jo

na
th

an
 D

.
27

09
3

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

2-
12

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
2-

12
-2

01
4

B
am

e,
 A

lm
on

 S
.

30
25

3
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
3-

14
-2

01
4

In
ac

tiv
e

4-
01

-2
01

3
3-

14
-2

01
9

B
as

sa
rd

, D
el

an
o 

R
.

30
34

7
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
2-

20
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

2-
20

-2
01

4
B

ea
m

, M
ic

ha
el

 D
.

14
71

0
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
3-

14
-2

01
4

In
ac

tiv
e

8-
17

-1
98

9
3-

14
-2

01
9

B
ec

k,
 K

ev
in

 J
.

26
36

0
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
3-

13
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

3-
13

-2
01

4
B

es
t, 

Tr
av

is
 W

.
28

86
7

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

3-
03

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
3-

03
-2

01
4

B
in

yo
ns

, E
nr

iq
ue

 A
.

13
50

9
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
1-

21
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
21

-2
01

4
B

oe
ck

m
an

, D
am

ia
n 

D
.

26
93

0
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
2-

24
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

2-
24

-2
01

4
B

ot
t, 

Je
ffr

ey
 M

.
10

00
8

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

2-
18

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
2-

28
-2

00
6

B
ro

w
n,

 J
on

 J
.

10
12

0
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
1-

23
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
23

-2
01

4
B

un
n,

 M
at

th
ew

 O
.

28
76

9
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
1-

27
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
27

-2
01

4
B

ur
re

ll,
 M

ic
he

lle
 C

.
12

79
8

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

1-
10

-2
01

4
In

ac
tiv

e
4-

08
-2

00
8

1-
10

-2
01

9



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

P
age:

2
Em

ployee C
ertification R

eport
09:57A

M
Interm

ediate C
erts by A

gency 3rd Q
tr

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

B
urtner, B

rittany A
.

28661
Interm

ediate
1-21-2014

A
ctive

1-21-2014
B

yers, Justin T.
26363

Interm
ediate

3-10-2014
A

ctive
3-10-2014

C
am

panella, A
ntonio

10135
Interm

ediate
3-31-2014

A
ctive

3-31-2014
C

aprioli, C
hris K

.
29579

Interm
ediate

1-07-2014
A

ctive
1-07-2014

C
egavske, B

ret J.
28947

Interm
ediate

1-13-2014
A

ctive
1-13-2014

C
hio, N

athan G
.

13335
Interm

ediate
3-10-2014

A
ctive

3-10-2014
C

how
en, Scott B

.
25900

Interm
ediate

2-12-2014
A

ctive
2-12-2014

C
lark, R

ichard P.
14483

Interm
ediate

1-30-2014
Inactive

8-21-1996
1-30-2019

C
losi, Philip C

.
21049

Interm
ediate

1-21-2014
A

ctive
1-21-2014

C
ohen, Stacy T.

14204
Interm

ediate
3-11-2014

A
ctive

3-11-2014
C

om
bs, C

harles
13310

Interm
ediate

3-21-2014
Inactive

5-06-1994
3-21-2019

C
onnelly, R

yan P.
26571

Interm
ediate

3-12-2014
A

ctive
3-12-2014

C
ooper, G

uy L.
20528

Interm
ediate

1-07-2014
A

ctive
1-07-2014

C
upp, B

radley K
.

21614
Interm

ediate
2-19-2014

A
ctive

2-19-2014
de St. M

aurice III, C
harles

13922
Interm

ediate
3-03-2014

A
ctive

3-03-2014
D

el Padre, D
om

inic J.
24403

Interm
ediate

2-19-2014
A

ctive
2-19-2014



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
P

ag
e:

3
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

R
ep

or
t

09
:5

7A
M

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 C
er

ts
 b

y 
A

ge
nc

y 
3r

d 
Q

tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

D
el

 V
ec

ch
io

, A
lfr

ed
 J

.
15

08
2

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

2-
18

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
2-

18
-2

01
4

D
es

ch
ut

te
r, 

Jo
hn

 P
.

25
84

2
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
3-

10
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

3-
10

-2
01

4
D

un
n,

 V
ic

to
r L

.
13

35
7

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

1-
06

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
6-

17
-1

99
6

D
uz

an
, T

he
od

or
e 

W
.

20
70

0
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
2-

03
-2

01
4

In
ac

tiv
e

1-
20

-1
99

8
2-

03
-2

01
9

Es
pi

no
za

, A
rt

ur
o

24
10

5
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
2-

18
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

2-
18

-2
01

4
Ev

er
ts

en
, M

ar
ci

al
25

69
7

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

1-
22

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

22
-2

01
4

Fa
rr

in
gt

on
, B

ria
n 

M
.

12
25

8
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
2-

12
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

6-
22

-2
00

9
Fe

ol
a,

 R
on

al
d

19
74

0
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
3-

25
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

3-
25

-2
01

4
Fi

el
d,

 R
on

al
d 

G
.

16
39

9
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
1-

07
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
07

-2
01

4
Fr

ee
r, 

Ja
ck

 R
.

15
11

5
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
1-

09
-2

01
4

In
ac

tiv
e

5-
30

-2
00

0
1-

09
-2

01
9

G
re

en
le

e,
 S

te
ph

en
 T

.
27

94
7

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

2-
20

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
2-

20
-2

01
4

G
rig

g,
 M

ic
ha

el
 G

.
17

08
0

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

3-
19

-2
01

4
In

ac
tiv

e
12

-1
9-

20
06

3-
19

-2
01

9
G

ue
ss

, N
ic

ol
e

25
22

5
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
2-

13
-2

01
4

In
ac

tiv
e

8-
18

-2
00

9
2-

13
-2

01
9

G
un

te
r, 

Sa
nd

ra
 J

.
11

85
2

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

1-
02

-2
01

4
In

ac
tiv

e
4-

10
-2

00
8

1-
02

-2
01

9
H

ar
tz

e,
 S

co
tt 

A
.

19
43

2
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
2-

18
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

2-
18

-2
01

4
H

en
ry

, K
ei

th
 P

.
11

70
1

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

2-
24

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
2-

24
-2

01
4



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

P
age:

4
Em

ployee C
ertification R

eport
09:57A

M
Interm

ediate C
erts by A

gency 3rd Q
tr

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

H
ildebrand, D

ouglas A
.

28763
Interm

ediate
1-06-2014

A
ctive

1-06-2014
H

inds, Shannon L.
14448

Interm
ediate

2-18-2014
A

ctive
2-18-2014

H
oopes, Jared C

.
18725

Interm
ediate

3-10-2014
A

ctive
3-10-2014

Johnson, Jason S.
24309

Interm
ediate

1-05-2014
Inactive

3-30-2011
1-05-2019

Jones, D
avid F.

17147
Interm

ediate
3-15-2014

Inactive
8-22-1996

3-15-2019
K

aiser, C
urtis D

.
26942

Interm
ediate

1-07-2014
A

ctive
1-07-2014

K
aufm

an, B
randon M

.
29036

Interm
ediate

3-18-2014
A

ctive
3-18-2014

K
rnjeu, A

ndrew
 J.

25868
Interm

ediate
1-21-2014

A
ctive

1-21-2014
Little, Edw

ard K
.

27872
Interm

ediate
3-25-2014

A
ctive

3-25-2014
Losurdo, Joseph M

.
27356

Interm
ediate

1-21-2014
A

ctive
1-21-2014

Lynn, A
llen J.

21297
Interm

ediate
1-20-2014

A
ctive

9-30-2005
M

aher, D
aniel P.

20867
Interm

ediate
2-12-2014

A
ctive

2-12-2014
M

ay, Zachary A
.

30462
Interm

ediate
1-27-2014

A
ctive

1-21-2014
M

cC
lelland, A

ngela
23633

Interm
ediate

1-21-2014
A

ctive
1-21-2014

M
cD

onald, R
obert R

.
22066

Interm
ediate

1-08-2014
A

ctive
2-15-1985

M
eister, G

regory J.
22061

Interm
ediate

2-05-2014
Inactive

8-10-2010
2-05-2019



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
P

ag
e:

5
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

R
ep

or
t

09
:5

7A
M

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 C
er

ts
 b

y 
A

ge
nc

y 
3r

d 
Q

tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

M
ill

er
, S

te
ve

n 
E.

30
36

9
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
1-

30
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
30

-2
01

4
M

on
tis

an
o,

 J
on

 M
.

19
60

4
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
3-

18
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

8-
29

-2
00

6
M

or
go

n,
 Y

vo
nn

e 
G

.
28

94
0

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

1-
07

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
6-

04
-2

01
3

M
or

ris
on

, R
ho

nd
a 

L.
21

87
9

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

2-
10

-2
01

4
In

ac
tiv

e
7-

18
-2

01
3

2-
10

-2
01

9
M

ul
l, 

St
ev

e 
K

.
11

65
6

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

1-
23

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

23
-2

01
4

M
us

gr
av

e,
 T

ho
m

as
 B

.
12

95
5

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

3-
19

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
6-

23
-1

99
7

N
ag

el
, T

ho
m

as
 A

.
21

88
3

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

2-
08

-2
01

4
In

ac
tiv

e
9-

14
-1

99
3

2-
08

-2
01

9
N

ea
gl

e,
 B

ra
nd

on
 B

.
24

86
0

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

2-
12

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
2-

12
-2

01
4

N
ev

ill
s,

 D
av

id
 L

.
14

01
0

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

1-
06

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
N

ew
co

m
b,

 A
m

be
r G

.
26

19
3

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

2-
12

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
2-

12
-2

01
4

N
ol

en
, S

ea
n 

B
.

28
31

1
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
1-

07
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
07

-2
01

4
N

un
o,

 M
ic

ha
el

 J
.

28
29

1
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
2-

10
-2

01
4

In
ac

tiv
e

7-
26

-2
01

1
2-

10
-2

01
9

O
'C

on
ne

ll,
 B

ria
n 

O
.

24
79

1
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
3-

05
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

3-
05

-2
01

4
O

'N
ei

ll,
 P

hi
lip

 K
.

19
06

4
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
3-

01
-2

01
4

In
ac

tiv
e

4-
22

-1
98

2
3-

01
-2

01
9

O
ls

en
, J

er
ry

 V
.

13
72

4
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
1-

23
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
23

-2
01

4
O

rt
iz

 J
r.,

 E
du

ar
do

 D
.

18
79

1
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
1-

24
-2

01
4

In
ac

tiv
e

3-
19

-2
00

3
1-

24
-2

01
9



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

P
age:

6
Em

ployee C
ertification R

eport
09:57A

M
Interm

ediate C
erts by A

gency 3rd Q
tr

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

Palm
er, C

olby J.
22050

Interm
ediate

2-19-2014
A

ctive
2-19-2014

Parker, Jennifer L.
27632

Interm
ediate

1-21-2014
A

ctive
1-21-2014

Pedraza, R
aym

ond D
.

21562
Interm

ediate
1-30-2014

A
ctive

Peoples, Johnny J.
14894

Interm
ediate

2-12-2014
A

ctive
2-12-2014

Prager, D
ana M

.
25888

Interm
ediate

1-21-2014
A

ctive
1-21-2014

Pribnow
, A

ndreas W
.

21724
Interm

ediate
3-31-2014

A
ctive

3-31-2014
Prieto, Jesse C

.
23180

Interm
ediate

2-12-2014
A

ctive
2-12-2014

Provencal, Edw
ard A

.
21901

Interm
ediate

2-25-2014
A

ctive
2-25-2014

R
aabe, Tim

othy L.
18534

Interm
ediate

3-11-2014
A

ctive
3-11-2014

R
eagan, Frank T.

13259
Interm

ediate
2-13-2014

Inactive
1-18-2000

2-13-2019
R

eam
, K

aren R
.

27000
Interm

ediate
1-13-2014

A
ctive

1-13-2014
R

oehm
, G

regory M
.

21551
Interm

ediate
2-14-2014

Inactive
10-14-1994

2-14-2019
R

othenburg, Jam
es E.

28354
Interm

ediate
3-10-2014

A
ctive

3-10-2014
Salazar, A

rm
ando M

.
23648

Interm
ediate

3-31-2014
A

ctive
3-31-2014

Satterthw
aite, Scott D

.
25807

Interm
ediate

3-05-2014
A

ctive
3-05-2014

Schaible, M
ark W

.
19695

Interm
ediate

3-03-2014
A

ctive
3-03-2014



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
P

ag
e:

7
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

R
ep

or
t

09
:5

7A
M

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 C
er

ts
 b

y 
A

ge
nc

y 
3r

d 
Q

tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

Sc
hi

m
be

ck
, E

va
n 

W
.

15
46

1
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
1-

06
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

Sc
hl

es
en

er
, E

ric
 P

.
28

09
9

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

2-
20

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
2-

20
-2

01
4

Sc
ic

hi
lo

ne
 J

r.,
 P

hi
lip

 R
.

18
76

5
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
1-

09
-2

01
4

In
ac

tiv
e

4-
01

-2
00

8
1-

09
-2

01
9

Sc
ot

t, 
A

nt
ho

ny
 F

.
19

11
6

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

2-
03

-2
01

4
In

ac
tiv

e
2-

26
-1

99
2

2-
03

-2
01

9
Sh

an
no

n,
 S

he
lli

e 
A

.
22

95
8

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

3-
17

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
8-

16
-2

01
2

Sh
ea

, M
ar

k 
G

.
16

47
1

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

1-
27

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

27
-2

01
4

Sh
ef

fie
ld

, C
ha

rle
s 

R
.

22
02

3
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
1-

06
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

Sh
el

do
n,

 B
ra

nd
on

n 
S.

30
46

3
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
1-

21
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
21

-2
01

4
Sh

el
eh

ed
a,

 D
av

id
 J

.
28

57
2

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

3-
18

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
3-

18
-2

01
4

Sh
ev

lin
, C

ha
d 

P.
28

18
5

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

1-
13

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

13
-2

01
4

Sh
yn

e,
 D

an
ie

l M
.

29
60

1
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
3-

05
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

3-
05

-2
01

4
Si

m
on

, J
on

at
ha

n
22

37
5

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

1-
30

-2
01

4
In

ac
tiv

e
1-

13
-2

01
4

1-
30

-2
01

9
Sm

ith
, R

ya
n 

K
.

27
91

9
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
1-

13
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
13

-2
01

4
Sp

ur
r, 

D
ea

n 
L.

15
60

3
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
1-

09
-2

01
4

In
ac

tiv
e

8-
03

-2
00

5
1-

09
-2

01
9

St
ua

rt
, C

ha
rle

s 
L.

29
65

8
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
3-

10
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

3-
10

-2
01

4
Su

m
m

er
s,

 D
av

id
 M

.
14

40
4

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

2-
12

-2
01

4
In

ac
tiv

e
2-

12
-2

01
9



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

P
age:

8
Em

ployee C
ertification R

eport
09:57A

M
Interm

ediate C
erts by A

gency 3rd Q
tr

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

Sutton, M
ichael D

.
13327

Interm
ediate

3-31-2014
A

ctive
3-31-2014

Sw
etich, Jaim

e S.
21828

Interm
ediate

3-19-2014
A

ctive
3-19-2014

Tanner, Eva
29881

Interm
ediate

1-30-2014
A

ctive
1-30-2014

Thaler, Sean M
.

30370
Interm

ediate
1-23-2014

A
ctive

1-23-2014
Thom

pson, D
aniel T.

11623
Interm

ediate
2-12-2014

A
ctive

2-12-2014
Tim

m
, Steven A

.
18878

Interm
ediate

3-12-2014
A

ctive
3-12-2014

Tim
m

ons, Jeff D
.

16400
Interm

ediate
2-12-2014

A
ctive

2-12-2014
Toschi, Jeffrey J.

22338
Interm

ediate
3-10-2014

A
ctive

3-10-2014
Valerio, D

aniell A
.

30467
Interm

ediate
3-31-2014

A
ctive

3-31-2014
Valiant, Shaun D

.
20546

Interm
ediate

1-06-2014
A

ctive
Vorderbruggen, M

ark W
.

21843
Interm

ediate
1-08-2014

A
ctive

11-07-1995
W

alter, A
ngela F.

27022
Interm

ediate
2-12-2014

A
ctive

2-12-2014
W

ellm
an, Todd R

.
19706

Interm
ediate

1-10-2014
Inactive

7-26-1994
1-10-2019

W
est, Terry E.

24868
Interm

ediate
1-06-2014

A
ctive

1-06-2014
W

oodard, Shaun M
.

17712
Interm

ediate
1-21-2014

A
ctive

1-21-2014
W

orden, W
illiam

 D
.

14436
Interm

ediate
3-03-2014

Inactive
8-25-1997

3-03-2019



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
P

ag
e:

9
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

R
ep

or
t

09
:5

7A
M

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 C
er

ts
 b

y 
A

ge
nc

y 
3r

d 
Q

tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

Yo
un

g,
 M

ar
sh

al
l J

.
20

23
6

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

2-
19

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
2-

19
-2

01
4

Yt
ur

bi
de

, T
ho

m
as

 M
.

22
96

5
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
1-

06
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 re
po

rt
:

13
0



A
P

R
 15,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

P
age:

1
Em

ployee C
ertification R

eport
09:03A

M
A

dvanced C
ertificates 3rd Q

TR
 FY

 2014

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

A
bbondandolo, R

ussell
10282

A
dvanced

3-27-2014
A

ctive
3-27-2014

A
ndrew

s, C
asey W

.
23922

A
dvanced

3-18-2014
A

ctive
3-18-2014

A
villa, D

aw
n E.

20531
A

dvanced
2-19-2014

A
ctive

2-19-2014
B

asner, Spencer W
.

24718
A

dvanced
3-10-2014

A
ctive

3-10-2014
B

eck, K
evin J.

26360
A

dvanced
3-13-2014

A
ctive

3-13-2014
B

inyons, Enrique A
.

13509
A

dvanced
2-24-2014

A
ctive

2-24-2014
B

row
n, Jon J.

10120
A

dvanced
2-12-2014

A
ctive

2-12-2014
B

unn, M
atthew

 O
.

28769
A

dvanced
1-27-2014

A
ctive

1-27-2014
B

urtner, B
rittany A

.
28661

A
dvanced

3-06-2014
A

ctive
3-06-2014

B
yers, Justin T.

26363
A

dvanced
3-10-2014

A
ctive

3-10-2014
C

am
panella, A

ntonio
10135

A
dvanced

3-31-2014
A

ctive
3-31-2014

C
hio, N

athan G
.

13335
A

dvanced
3-10-2014

A
ctive

3-10-2014
C

how
en, Scott B

.
25900

A
dvanced

2-19-2014
A

ctive
2-19-2014

C
losi, Philip C

.
21049

A
dvanced

1-21-2014
A

ctive
1-21-2014

C
ohen, Stacy T.

14204
A

dvanced
3-11-2014

A
ctive

3-11-2014
C

onnelly, R
yan P.

26571
A

dvanced
3-12-2014

A
ctive

3-12-2014



A
P

R
 1

5,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
P

ag
e:

2
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

R
ep

or
t

09
:0

3A
M

A
dv

an
ce

d 
C

er
tif

ic
at

es
 3

rd
 Q

TR
 F

Y
 2

01
4

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

C
oo

pe
r, 

G
uy

 L
.

20
52

8
A

dv
an

ce
d

1-
06

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

06
-2

01
4

C
up

p,
 B

ra
dl

ey
 K

.
21

61
4

A
dv

an
ce

d
2-

19
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

2-
19

-2
01

4
D

an
ie

ls
, M

at
t C

.
20

85
9

A
dv

an
ce

d
2-

24
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

2-
24

-2
01

4
de

 S
t. 

M
au

ric
e 

III
, C

ha
rle

s
13

92
2

A
dv

an
ce

d
3-

03
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

3-
03

-2
01

4
D

es
ch

ut
te

r, 
Jo

hn
 P

.
25

84
2

A
dv

an
ce

d
3-

10
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

3-
10

-2
01

4
D

irk
s,

 C
ha

se
 D

.
15

45
8

A
dv

an
ce

d
1-

06
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
06

-2
01

4
Es

pi
no

za
, A

rt
ur

o
24

10
5

A
dv

an
ce

d
2-

18
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

2-
18

-2
01

4
Fe

ol
a,

 R
on

al
d

19
74

0
A

dv
an

ce
d

3-
25

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
3-

25
-2

01
4

Fr
ib

er
g,

 E
ric

 D
.

12
79

0
A

dv
an

ce
d

2-
20

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
2-

20
-2

01
4

G
re

en
, G

eo
ffr

ey
 C

.
13

10
3

A
dv

an
ce

d
1-

07
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
07

-2
01

4
H

ar
dm

an
, A

nn
 M

.
28

58
3

A
dv

an
ce

d
2-

19
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

2-
19

-2
01

4
H

ar
tz

e,
 S

co
tt 

A
.

19
43

2
A

dv
an

ce
d

2-
18

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
2-

18
-2

01
4

H
en

ry
, K

ei
th

 P
.

11
70

1
A

dv
an

ce
d

2-
24

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
2-

24
-2

01
4

H
es

si
ng

, Z
ac

ha
ry

 E
.

29
20

5
A

dv
an

ce
d

1-
07

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

07
-2

01
4

H
ild

eb
ra

nd
, D

ou
gl

as
 A

.
28

76
3

A
dv

an
ce

d
1-

06
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
06

-2
01

4
Jo

hn
se

n,
 J

ef
fe

ry
 P

.
29

49
4

A
dv

an
ce

d
1-

28
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
28

-2
01

4



A
P

R
 15,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

P
age:

3
Em

ployee C
ertification R

eport
09:03A

M
A

dvanced C
ertificates 3rd Q

TR
 FY

 2014

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

K
ang, Sandra S.

23626
A

dvanced
1-07-2014

A
ctive

1-07-2014
K

rnjeu, A
ndrew

 J.
25868

A
dvanced

1-21-2014
A

ctive
1-21-2014

K
ufalk, B

radley M
.

27518
A

dvanced
2-13-2014

A
ctive

2-13-2014
K

w
ity, Voiryulo J.

24161
A

dvanced
1-27-2014

A
ctive

1-27-2014
Laskin, K

ent M
.

19869
A

dvanced
2-12-2014

A
ctive

2-12-2014
Losurdo, Joseph M

.
27356

A
dvanced

1-21-2014
A

ctive
1-21-2014

M
arusich, K

risti S.
13711

A
dvanced

1-21-2014
A

ctive
1-21-2014

M
athew

s, M
ichael L.

27949
A

dvanced
3-07-2014

A
ctive

3-07-2014
M

ull, Steve K
.

11656
A

dvanced
1-22-2014

A
ctive

1-22-2014
N

eagle, B
randon B

.
24860

A
dvanced

2-12-2014
A

ctive
2-12-2014

N
olen, Sean B

.
28311

A
dvanced

1-07-2014
A

ctive
1-07-2014

O
'C

onnell, B
rian O

.
24791

A
dvanced

3-05-2014
A

ctive
3-05-2014

O
'D

aye, Shaw
n R

.
24019

A
dvanced

4-12-2014
Inactive

1-13-2014
4-12-2019

O
kum

a, K
enji N

.
14571

A
dvanced

2-12-2014
A

ctive
2-12-2014

O
lsen, Jerry V.

13724
A

dvanced
2-12-2014

A
ctive

2-12-2014
Parker, Jennifer L.

27632
A

dvanced
1-21-2014

A
ctive

1-21-2014



A
P

R
 1

5,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
P

ag
e:

4
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

R
ep

or
t

09
:0

3A
M

A
dv

an
ce

d 
C

er
tif

ic
at

es
 3

rd
 Q

TR
 F

Y
 2

01
4

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

Pr
ag

er
, D

an
a 

M
.

25
88

8
A

dv
an

ce
d

1-
21

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

21
-2

01
4

Pr
ib

no
w

, A
nd

re
as

 W
.

21
72

4
A

dv
an

ce
d

3-
31

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
3-

31
-2

01
4

Pr
ie

to
, J

es
se

 C
.

23
18

0
A

dv
an

ce
d

3-
31

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
3-

31
-2

01
4

Pr
ov

en
ca

l, 
Ed

w
ar

d 
A

.
21

90
1

A
dv

an
ce

d
2-

25
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

2-
25

-2
01

4
R

aa
be

, T
im

ot
hy

 L
.

18
53

4
A

dv
an

ce
d

3-
11

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
3-

11
-2

01
4

R
ay

, J
ac

ob
 N

.
25

26
3

A
dv

an
ce

d
3-

19
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

3-
19

-2
01

4
R

ea
m

, K
ar

en
 R

.
27

00
0

A
dv

an
ce

d
1-

13
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
13

-2
01

4
Sa

vi
no

 J
r, 

Ja
m

es
 W

.
24

90
0

A
dv

an
ce

d
3-

05
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

3-
05

-2
01

4
Sc

ha
ib

le
, M

ar
k 

W
.

19
69

5
A

dv
an

ce
d

3-
03

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
3-

03
-2

01
4

Sh
ea

, M
ar

k 
G

.
16

47
1

A
dv

an
ce

d
2-

19
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

2-
19

-2
01

4
Sh

ev
lin

, C
ha

d 
P.

28
18

5
A

dv
an

ce
d

1-
13

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

13
-2

01
4

Sh
ip

p,
 F

ra
nc

is
 J

.
21

48
2

A
dv

an
ce

d
2-

12
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

2-
12

-2
01

4
Si

m
m

s,
 K

ris
te

n 
O

.
29

37
8

A
dv

an
ce

d
3-

31
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

3-
31

-2
01

4
St

ar
r, 

Tr
oy

 H
.

27
11

4
A

dv
an

ce
d

3-
25

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
3-

25
-2

01
4

St
ua

rt
, C

ha
rle

s 
L.

29
65

8
A

dv
an

ce
d

3-
10

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
3-

10
-2

01
4

Su
tto

n,
 M

ic
ha

el
 D

.
13

32
7

A
dv

an
ce

d
3-

27
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

3-
27

-2
01

4



A
P

R
 15,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

P
age:

5
Em

ployee C
ertification R

eport
09:03A

M
A

dvanced C
ertificates 3rd Q

TR
 FY

 2014

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

Sw
etich, Jaim

e S.
21828

A
dvanced

3-31-2014
A

ctive
3-31-2014

Thom
pson, D

aniel T.
11623

A
dvanced

2-12-2014
A

ctive
2-12-2014

Tim
m

, Steven A
.

18878
A

dvanced
3-12-2014

A
ctive

3-12-2014
Tim

m
ons, Jeff D

.
16400

A
dvanced

2-12-2014
A

ctive
2-12-2014

Tolar, Ty M
.

21640
A

dvanced
2-12-2014

A
ctive

2-12-2014
Toschi, Jeffrey J.

22338
A

dvanced
3-10-2014

A
ctive

3-10-2014
Vinoya, Joshua F.

28045
A

dvanced
1-13-2014

A
ctive

1-13-2014
W

alter, A
ngela F.

27022
A

dvanced
2-12-2014

A
ctive

2-12-2014
W

est, Terry E.
24868

A
dvanced

2-20-2014
A

ctive
2-20-2014

W
illiam

son, B
randon J.

29138
A

dvanced
3-12-2014

A
ctive

3-12-2014
W

oodard, Shaun M
.

17712
A

dvanced
1-21-2014

A
ctive

1-21-2014
Young, M

arshall J.
20236

A
dvanced

2-19-2014
A

ctive
2-19-2014

Zam
ora, O

ctaviario
29527

A
dvanced

1-07-2014
A

ctive
1-07-2014

Em
ployees on report:

77



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
P

ag
e:

1
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

R
ep

or
t

10
:1

9A
M

S
up

er
vi

so
ry

 C
er

tif
ic

at
es

 3
rd

 Q
tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

A
ria

s-
R

io
s,

 J
ua

n 
P.

23
80

6
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
1-

28
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
28

-2
01

4
A

vi
lla

, D
aw

n 
E.

20
53

1
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
1-

30
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
30

-2
01

4
B

el
lo

w
, M

ar
ia

 T
.

14
01

8
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
1-

16
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
16

-2
01

4
B

og
da

no
w

ic
z,

 E
dw

ar
d

26
17

9
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
2-

27
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

2-
27

-2
01

4
B

ov
ed

a,
 E

sm
er

al
da

24
94

1
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
3-

10
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

3-
10

-2
01

4
Es

te
pa

, E
ric

 P
.

24
38

6
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
1-

21
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
21

-2
01

4
Fr

an
ds

en
, J

oh
n 

M
.

11
84

4
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
3-

31
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

3-
31

-2
01

4
G

ie
rc

zi
c,

 J
oh

n
16

84
9

S
up

er
vi

so
ry

1-
27

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

27
-2

01
4

H
an

k,
 C

ar
lo

s 
L.

20
50

2
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
3-

10
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

3-
10

-2
01

4
H

er
re

ra
, J

es
se

 E
.

13
88

1
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
1-

15
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
15

-2
01

4
M

cK
in

ne
y,

 K
ev

in
 L

.
11

70
4

S
up

er
vi

so
ry

3-
31

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
3-

31
-2

01
4

O
sb

ur
n,

 J
am

ie
 A

.
26

17
3

S
up

er
vi

so
ry

1-
22

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

22
-2

01
4

Pr
os

se
r, 

Ja
m

ie
 L

.
15

46
7

S
up

er
vi

so
ry

3-
10

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
3-

10
-2

01
4

R
ob

er
so

n,
 E

ric
 V

.
11

33
7

S
up

er
vi

so
ry

1-
27

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

27
-2

01
4

R
ob

in
so

n,
 R

ic
ca

rd
o 

D
.

13
42

9
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
1-

13
-2

01
4

A
ct

iv
e

1-
13

-2
01

4
Sc

hu
lb

er
g,

 R
ob

er
t M

.
14

45
4

S
up

er
vi

so
ry

3-
03

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
3-

03
-2

01
4



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

P
age:

2
Em

ployee C
ertification R

eport
10:19A

M
S

upervisory C
ertificates 3rd Q

tr

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

Scott, W
illiam

 H
.

15902
S

upervisory
1-27-2014

A
ctive

1-27-2014
Shelley, M

ichael R
.

12183
S

upervisory
3-31-2014

A
ctive

3-31-2014
Sivia, John M

.
24413

S
upervisory

1-08-2014
A

ctive
1-08-2014

W
ilson, D

avid J.
19712

S
upervisory

2-27-2014
A

ctive
2-27-2014

Young, M
arshall J.

20236
S

upervisory
3-18-2014

A
ctive

Em
ployees on report:

21



A
P

R
 1

5,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
P

ag
e:

1
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

R
ep

or
t

08
:5

6A
M

M
an

ag
em

en
t C

er
tif

ic
at

es
 3

rd
 Q

tr 
FY

 2
01

4

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n



A
P

R
 15,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

P
age:

1
Em

ployee C
ertification R

eport
08:47A

M
E

xecutive C
ertificates 3rd Q

tr FY
 2014

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
P

ag
e:

1
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

R
ep

or
t

10
:1

5A
M

In
st

ru
ct

or
 C

er
tif

ic
at

es
 3

rd
 Q

tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

C
ru

z,
 C

ar
lo

s 
J.

10
04

2
In

st
ru

ct
or

2-
20

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
2-

20
-2

01
4

H
ou

st
on

, T
er

ry
 L

.
18

85
2

In
st

ru
ct

or
1-

06
-2

01
4

In
ac

tiv
e

10
-1

9-
20

07
1-

06
-2

01
9

Su
m

m
er

s,
 D

av
id

 M
.

14
40

4
In

st
ru

ct
or

2-
12

-2
01

4
In

ac
tiv

e
3-

14
-2

01
2

2-
12

-2
01

9
W

rig
ht

, A
nd

re
w

 D
.

21
41

0
In

st
ru

ct
or

1-
21

-2
01

4
A

ct
iv

e
1-

21
-2

01
4

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 re
po

rt
:

4



  



AGENDA ITEM 5 
 

e. Courses certified 



  



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
1

10
:5

1A
M

P
ag

e:
C

ou
rs

e 
Li

st
 b

y 
C

ou
rs

e 
ID

B
as

ic
 A

ca
de

m
y 

C
ou

rs
ed

 C
er

tif
ie

d 
3r

d 
Q

tr

C
rs

 ID
Ti

tle
H

ou
rs

St
at

us
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Pe
rio

d
Pr

ov
id

er

B
04

50
00

2
C

at
eg

or
y 

3 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 P

ro
gr

am
52

0.
00

A
ct

iv
e

E
lk

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
S

he
rif

f's
 O

ffi
ce

C
ou

rs
es

 th
is

 re
po

rt
:

1



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

1
10:52A

M
P

age:
C

ourse List by C
ourse ID

P
rofessional C

ourses C
ertified 3rd Q

tr

C
rs ID

Title
H

ours
Status

A
pproved Period

Provider

P
0000484

2014 B
asic M

edicolegal D
eath Investigation C

ourse
28.00

A
ctive

N
evada C

om
m

ission on P
O

S
T

P
0010146

C
rim

e S
cene P

reservation
2.00

A
ctive

W
ashoe C

ounty S
heriff's O

ffice
P

0010147
C

rim
e S

cene Investigation
40.00

A
ctive

W
ashoe C

ounty S
heriff's O

ffice
P

0010148
M

eeting on C
om

m
on G

round
4.00

A
ctive

W
ashoe C

ounty S
heriff's O

ffice
P

0020040
E

xplosives and IE
D

 A
w

areness C
ourse

4.00
A

ctive
R

eno P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0020041

S
ustained H

ealth, Fitness and W
ellness

48.00
A

ctive
R

eno P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0030004

S
.P

.D
. B

asic S
.W

.A
.T. O

perators C
ourse

50.00
A

ctive
S

parks P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0076097

P
ractical  H

om
icide Investigation-A

dvanced
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0076748

O
fficer S

urvival and C
om

m
unication S

panish II
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0140014

M
issing C

hildren's Investigations and the R
ole of

12.00
A

ctive
A

ttorney G
eneral's O

ffice
P

0147010
K

nock and Talk Investigative Techniques
8.00

A
ctive

N
evada D

epartm
ent of P

ublic S
afety

P
0290005

P
olygraph E

xam
iners S

chool
400.00

A
ctive

C
ity of Las V

egas D
etention &

 E
nfor

P
0760194

P
en R

egisters
2.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760195

80 H
our N

ew
 O

fficer B
asic S

.W
.A

.T. S
chool

80.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760196
A

cadem
y B

asic R
ecruit Instructor Training

28.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760197
A

cadem
y S

taff O
perations C

ourse
30.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760198

A
cadem

y Training O
fficer D

evelopm
ent

36.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760200
A

cident R
econstruct/W

in-C
rash

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760201
A

D
V

 Intelligence A
nalyis C

/A
30.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760202

A
D

V
 P

ublic Info O
fficer C

ourse
30.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760203

A
D

V
 S

upervision S
kills -IA

C
P

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760204
A

D
V

. C
rim

e S
cene R

econstruction Invitational W
orks

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760205
A

D
V

.  C
rim

e S
cene R

econstruction-D
om

estic V
iolence

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760206
A

D
V

. V
ideo S

uveillance
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760207

A
D

V
. P

rofessional P
olygraph S

em
30.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760208

A
dvanced C

om
puter-A

ided Intelligence A
nalysis

28.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760209
A

dvanced C
hem

ical/B
iological Integrated R

esponse
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760210

A
dvanced C

landestine Laboratory Investigations
32.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760211

A
dvanced C

ollision D
iagram

m
ing: Including 3D

32.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760212
A

dvanced D
ate R

ecovery and A
nalysis

32.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760213
A

dvanced Firearm
s Training

90.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760214
A

dvanced H
acking Techniques

32.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760215
A

dvanced H
ighw

ay C
rim

inal Interdiction
32.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760216

A
dvanced H

ighw
ay D

rug Interdiction
32.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760217

A
dvanced H

om
icide Investigation

28.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760218
A

dvanced H
ostage N

egotiations
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760219

A
dvanced H

ostage R
escue

30.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760220
A

dvanced Incident C
om

m
and S

ystem
 1-400

16.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760221
A

dvanced Incident H
andling and H

acker E
xploits

36.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760222
A

dvanced Inform
ant M

anagem
ent 4H

R
4.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760223

A
dvanced Infrom

ant M
anagem

ent 8H
R

8.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
2

10
:5

2A
M

P
ag

e:
C

ou
rs

e 
Li

st
 b

y 
C

ou
rs

e 
ID

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l C
ou

rs
es

 C
er

tif
ie

d 
3r

d 
Q

tr

C
rs

 ID
Ti

tle
H

ou
rs

St
at

us
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Pe
rio

d
Pr

ov
id

er

P
07

60
22

4
A

dv
an

ce
d 

In
te

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 In

te
rr

og
at

io
n

14
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

22
5

A
dv

an
ce

d 
In

ve
st

ig
at

or
 S

ch
oo

l
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
22

6
A

dv
an

ce
d 

K
in

es
ic

 In
te

rr
og

at
io

n 
Te

ch
ni

qu
es

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

22
7

A
dv

an
ce

d 
M

ou
nt

ed
 P

at
ro

l
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
22

8
A

dv
an

ce
d 

M
ou

nt
ed

 S
ch

oo
l

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

22
9

A
dv

an
ce

d 
P

ra
ct

ic
al

 H
om

ic
id

e 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

LV
M

P
D

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

23
0

A
dv

an
ce

d 
V

ic
e 

an
d 

N
ar

co
tic

s 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

LV
M

P
D

36
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

23
1

A
dv

an
ce

d 
O

n-
S

ce
ne

 A
cc

id
en

t I
nv

es
tig

at
io

n
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
23

2
A

dv
an

ce
d 

R
ad

ia
tio

n 
D

et
ec

tio
n 

C
ou

rs
e

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

23
3

A
dv

an
ce

d 
R

oa
ds

id
e 

Im
pa

ire
d 

D
riv

in
g 

E
nf

o.
 (A

R
ID

E
)

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

23
4

A
dv

an
ce

d 
S

pe
ci

al
ilz

ed
 N

ar
co

tic
s 

In
te

rd
ic

tio
n

36
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

23
6

A
dv

an
ce

d 
U

nd
er

co
ve

r T
ec

hn
iq

ue
s 

an
d 

S
ur

vi
va

l
36

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
23

7
A

irp
or

t L
aw

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t A
ge

nc
ie

s 
N

et
w

or
k 

(A
LE

A
N

)
13

.5
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
23

8
A

irp
or

t L
E

/S
ec

ur
ity

 S
ch

oo
l

14
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

23
9

A
M

A
's

 A
dv

an
ce

d 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 P

ro
gr

am
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
24

0
A

m
er

ic
an

 P
ol

yg
ra

ph
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
37

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
24

1
A

na
ly

tic
al

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
M

et
hd

27
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

24
2

A
na

ly
tic

al
 In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

Te
ch

ni
qu

es
 l

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

24
3

A
N

D
R

O
S

 O
pe

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ra
in

in
g 

C
ou

rs
e

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

24
4

A
nt

i-T
er

ro
ris

m
 (W

ea
po

ns
 o

f M
as

s 
D

es
tru

ct
io

n)
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
24

5
A

nt
i-T

er
ro

ris
m

 F
or

ce
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
C

ou
rs

e/
U

S
A

F
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
24

6
A

nt
i-T

er
ro

ris
m

 R
ed

 T
ea

m
 T

ra
in

in
g 

E
xe

rc
is

e
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
24

7
A

nt
i T

er
ro

ris
m

 T
ra

in
in

g 
C

ou
rs

e 
(L

ev
el

 II
)

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

24
8

A
nt

i-T
er

ro
ris

m
 T

ra
in

in
g 

C
ou

rs
e 

Fo
r H

ig
h 

R
is

k 
Zo

ne
s

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

24
9

A
pp

lie
d 

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t W

or
ks

ho
p

14
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

25
0

A
rr

es
t C

on
tro

l T
ec

hn
iq

ue
s

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

25
1

A
rr

es
t/C

on
tro

l a
nd

 A
ct

iv
e 

S
ho

ot
er

 R
es

po
ns

e
32

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
25

2
A

rt 
of

 In
te

rv
ie

w
s 

an
d 

In
te

rr
og

at
io

ns
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
25

3
A

si
an

 G
an

g/
O

rg
an

iz
ed

 C
rim

e 
IN

V
30

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
25

4
A

si
an

 G
an

gs
/C

rim
e 

In
ve

st
32

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
25

5
A

ss
au

lt 
B

re
ac

he
r/S

pe
ci

al
 E

nt
ry

 T
ec

hn
ic

ia
ns

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

25
6

A
S

S
O

 F
/A

 a
nd

 T
oo

lm
ar

k 
E

xa
m

in
er

s
28

.5
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
25

7
A

ud
io

 S
ur

ve
ila

nc
e 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
25

8
A

ud
io

/V
id

eo
 C

ov
er

t I
ns

ta
lla

tio
ns

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

26
0

A
ut

o 
Th

ef
t

35
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

26
1

A
ut

o 
Th

ef
t a

nd
 C

ho
p 

S
ho

p 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

4.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
26

2
A

ut
o 

Th
ef

t a
nd

 C
ho

p 
S

ho
p 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
8.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

26
3

A
ut

o 
Th

er
t I

nv
es

tig
at

io
ns

27
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

26
4

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
32

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
26

5
B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

fo
r P

ol
ic

e 
A

pp
lic

an
ts

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

26
6

B
ac

ks
te

r S
ch

oo
l o

f L
ie

 D
et

ec
tio

n
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

3
10:52A

M
P

age:
C

ourse List by C
ourse ID

P
rofessional C

ourses C
ertified 3rd Q

tr

C
rs ID

Title
H

ours
Status

A
pproved Period

Provider

P
0760267

B
asic A

ccident Investigation
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760268

B
asic and A

dvanced Interview
 and Interrogation

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760269
B

asic C
rim

inal Intelligence A
nalysis

32.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760270
B

asic C
risis N

egotiations
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760271

B
asic C

risis N
egotiator

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760272
B

asic E
xplosive D

og C
ourse

120.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760273
B

asic Forensic R
idgeology

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760274
B

asic Forensic V
ideo A

nalysis and the Law
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760275

B
asic H

ostage N
egotiations

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760277
B

asic M
ounted C

ertification C
ourse

92.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760278
B

asic M
ounted P

atrol
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760279

B
asic N

arcotic D
og C

ourse
120.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760280

B
asic N

arcotic Investigation
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760281

B
asic N

arcotics IN
V

/D
E

A
80.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760282

B
asic O

n-S
cene A

ccident Investigations
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760283

B
asic O

n-S
cene A

ccident Invst.
35.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760284

B
asic P

atrol S
ergeants C

ourse
55.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760285

B
asic S

.W
.A

.T.
80.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760286

B
asic S

hooting Incident R
econstruction

24.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760287
B

asic S
W

A
T S

chool
80.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760288

B
asic Telecom

m
unications E

xploitation P
rogram

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760289
B

asic Traffic Investigations
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760290

B
asic U

ndercover O
perative

4.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760291
B

ehavior A
nalysis Inter/Tech

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760292
B

ehavior A
nalysis Investigative Interw

ies and Inte
44.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760293

B
ell 407 Flight Training

29.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760294
B

ell H
elicopter H

H
-1H

 G
round and Flight Training

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760295
B

ell H
elicopter M

aintenance
16.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760296

B
ell H

elicopter Training A
cadem

y
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760297

B
ell H

elicopter Training A
cadem

y
80.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760298

B
ias C

rim
es

24.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760299
B

icycle P
atrol C

ertification P
art 1

8.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760300
B

icycle P
atrol C

ertification P
art 2

32.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760301
B

loodstain P
attern A

nalysis
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760302

B
loodstain P

attern R
ecognition-B

asic
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760303

B
om

b Investigations
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760304

B
om

bs and E
xplosive D

evices
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760305

C
areer C

rim
inal Investigations

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760306
C

enter for N
aval Leadership's W

ork C
enter S

up.Lead
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760307

C
etified E

thical H
acking and C

ounter m
easures

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760308
C

hem
ical M

unitions Instructor/A
erosol Instructor

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
4

10
:5

2A
M

P
ag

e:
C

ou
rs

e 
Li

st
 b

y 
C

ou
rs

e 
ID

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l C
ou

rs
es

 C
er

tif
ie

d 
3r

d 
Q

tr

C
rs

 ID
Ti

tle
H

ou
rs

St
at

us
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Pe
rio

d
Pr

ov
id

er

P
07

60
30

9
C

he
m

ic
al

 M
un

iti
on

s 
S

ch
oo

l
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
31

0
C

he
m

ic
al

 T
im

e 
B

om
bs

:H
az

ar
ds

 o
f C

la
nd

es
tin

e 
D

ru
g 

la
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
31

1
C

hi
ld

 A
bd

uc
tio

n 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

28
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

31
2

C
hi

ld
 A

bd
uc

tio
n 

R
es

po
ns

e 
Te

am
s

36
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

31
3

C
hi

ld
 A

bu
se

 a
nd

 N
eg

le
ct

14
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

31
4

C
hi

ld
 F

at
al

iti
es

 a
nd

 P
hy

si
ca

l A
bu

se
36

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
31

5
C

hi
ld

 P
as

se
ng

er
 S

af
et

y 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l T

ra
in

in
g

37
.5

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

31
6

C
hi

ld
 S

ex
ua

l A
bu

se
 a

nd
 E

xp
lo

ita
t

32
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

31
7

C
hi

ld
 S

ex
ua

l E
xp

lo
ita

tio
n 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
31

8
C

hi
ld

re
n 

E
xp

os
ed

 T
/D

om
 V

io
le

nc
e

23
.5

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

31
9

C
iv

il 
A

vi
at

io
n 

S
ec

ur
ity

 S
em

30
.5

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

32
0

C
iv

il 
D

is
ob

ed
ie

nc
e/

R
io

t C
on

t
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
32

1
C

iv
il 

S
up

po
rt 

Te
am

 R
ad

io
lo

gi
ca

l T
ra

in
in

g 
C

ou
rs

e
32

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
32

2
C

la
n 

La
b 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
/A

dv
32

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
32

3
C

la
nd

es
tin

e 
D

ru
g 

La
b 

S
af

et
y 

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
32

4
C

la
nd

es
tin

e 
La

b 
In

ve
st

ig
at

or
s

27
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

32
5

C
la

nd
es

tin
e 

La
b 

S
af

et
y 

C
er

t
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
32

7
C

la
nd

es
tin

e 
La

bo
ra

to
ry

 S
ite

 S
af

et
y 

O
ffi

ce
r C

er
t.

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

32
8

C
oi

lli
si

on
 a

nd
 C

rim
e 

S
ce

ne
 D

ia
gr

am
in

g
15

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
32

9
C

ol
lis

io
n 

Tr
au

m
a 

B
io

m
ec

ha
ni

cs
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
33

0
C

om
ba

tin
g 

Te
rr

or
is

m
32

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
33

1
C

om
m

an
d 

an
d 

C
on

tro
l

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

33
2

C
om

m
an

d 
In

te
ll,

 V
ic

e,
 N

ar
co

tic
s

36
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

33
3

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 M
ot

or
 V

eh
ic

le
 C

rim
in

al
 In

te
rd

ic
iti

on
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
33

4
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

/T
ra

in
er

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

33
5

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ol
ic

in
g 

Tr
ng

 S
ch

oo
l

14
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

33
6

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ol
ilc

in
g-

C
on

ce
pt

s
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
33

7
C

om
pu

te
r F

or
en

si
cs

/E
nC

as
e

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

33
8

C
om

pu
te

rs
 a

nd
 N

ar
co

tic
s 

In
ve

st
.

27
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

33
9

C
on

de
ns

ed
 D

ru
g 

R
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

E
xp

er
t I

ns
tru

ct
or

 C
er

t.
16

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
34

0
C

on
du

ct
in

g 
U

nd
er

co
ve

r D
ru

g/
N

ar
co

tic
s 

In
ve

st
.

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

34
1

C
on

fid
en

tia
l I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

O
ps

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

34
2

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ID

 N
um

be
r H

ea
vy

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t T

he
ft

30
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

34
3

C
O

P
 fo

r S
up

er
vi

so
rs

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

34
4

C
ou

ns
el

in
g 

S
ki

lls
 F

un
da

m
en

ta
ls

30
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

34
5

C
ou

nt
er

-T
er

ro
ris

m
 T

ra
in

in
g

28
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

34
6

C
rim

e 
P

re
v.

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
/P

ro
gr

am
80

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
34

7
C

rim
e 

P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

Th
ro

ug
h 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l D
es

ig
n

21
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

34
8

C
rim

e 
P

re
ve

nt
io

n 
Th

ro
ug

ht
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l D

es
ig

n
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
34

9
C

rim
e 

S
ce

ne
 In

vs
. f

or
 R

es
id

en
t O

ff.
, P

S
R

s 
&

 C
ad

et
s

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

35
0

C
rim

e 
S

ce
ne

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
an

d 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

7.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

5
10:52A

M
P

age:
C

ourse List by C
ourse ID

P
rofessional C

ourses C
ertified 3rd Q

tr

C
rs ID

Title
H

ours
Status

A
pproved Period

Provider

P
0760351

C
rim

e S
cene R

econstruction-P
olice Involved Inciden

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760352
C

rim
e S

cene Technology II
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760353

C
rim

inal Intel A
nalysis/B

asic
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760354

C
rim

inal Intelligence A
nalysis

76.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760355
C

rim
inal Intelligence A

nalysis-B
asic

24.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760356
C

rim
inal Invest Tech/A

dv/P
H

 II
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760357

C
rim

inal Investigation Techniq
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760358

C
rim

inal Investigative A
nalysis

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760359
C

rim
inal S

treet G
angs 1 (M

C
TFT)

21.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760360
C

rim
inal/N

arcotics Interdiction
32.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760361

C
risis Intervention Team

 Training
45.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760362

C
risis N

egotiations
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760363

C
risis N

egotiations/B
asic

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760364
C

risis N
egotiator S

chool
35.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760365

C
risis(H

ostage)N
egotiation S

chool
80.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760366

C
ritical Incident M

anagem
ent

24.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760367
C

ritical Incident R
eview

 Team
 Investigators (C

IR
T)

48.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760368
C

ritical Incident S
tress M

gm
t For Law

 E
nforcem

ent
14.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760369

C
ritical Issues In LE

24.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760370
C

S
I A

cadem
y for R

esident O
fficers

9.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760371
C

S
N

/E
M

T B
asic R

efresher
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760372

C
urrent Flight Instructors

220.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760373
C

urrent P
olice P

ersnl M
gt IS

S
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760374

D
.A

.R
.E

 Instructor D
evelopm

ent
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760375

D
.A

.R
.E

.O
fficers Training

80.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760376
D

.A
.R

.E
/S

.R
.O

. O
fficer Training

80.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760377
D

E
A

-B
asic N

arcotics Investigator's C
ourse

80.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760378
D

E
A

-C
landestine Labs

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760379
D

eath and H
om

icide-Five D
ay

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760380
D

eath and H
om

icide-Three D
ay

24.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760381
D

efending Law
 E

nforcem
ent Litigation

24.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760382
D

efense S
niper S

chool (G
P

S
)

90.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760383
D

efensive and P
ursuit D

riving Inst. C
ert. S

chool
120.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760384

D
efensive Tactics Instructor C

ertification C
ourse

72.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760385
D

efensive Tactics Instr.  R
ecertification C

ourse
14.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro D
etention C

enter
P

0760386
D

ept. of H
om

eland S
ecurity S

urveillance D
et.C

ourse
21.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760387

D
etecting B

lood at the C
rim

e S
cene

24.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760388
D

etection E
quiipm

ent for Law
 E

nf. C
ourse-P

E
R

-244
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760389

D
etective and N

ew
 C

rim
inal Investigator

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760390
D

etective S
chool for Interm

ediate Investigators
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760391

D
etective/Investigator D

evelopm
ent

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
6

10
:5

2A
M

P
ag

e:
C

ou
rs

e 
Li

st
 b

y 
C

ou
rs

e 
ID

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l C
ou

rs
es

 C
er

tif
ie

d 
3r

d 
Q

tr

C
rs

 ID
Ti

tle
H

ou
rs

St
at

us
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Pe
rio

d
Pr

ov
id

er

P
07

60
39

2
D

ig
ita

l I
m

ag
in

g 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 P

ro
gr

am
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
39

3
D

ig
ni

ta
ry

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

32
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

39
4

D
is

ci
pl

in
e 

an
d 

In
te

rn
al

  I
nv

es
tig

at
io

ns
16

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
39

5
D

is
pu

te
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n/
M

ed
ia

tio
n

47
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

39
6

D
iv

er
si

ty
 C

ha
m

pi
on

s 
W

or
ks

ho
p

27
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

39
7

D
iv

er
si

ty
 in

 th
e 

W
or

kp
la

ce
-T

ra
in

 th
e 

Tr
ai

ne
r

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

39
8

D
om

es
tic

 T
er

ro
ris

m
 W

or
ks

ho
p

17
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

39
9

D
om

es
tic

 V
io

le
nc

e
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
40

0
D

om
es

tic
 V

io
le

nc
e 

an
d 

S
ex

ua
l A

ss
au

lt
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
40

1
D

om
es

tic
 V

io
le

nc
e 

an
d 

S
ex

ua
l A

ss
au

lt-
A

dv
an

ce
d

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

40
2

D
om

es
tic

 V
io

le
nc

e 
In

st
ru

ct
or

 C
ou

rs
e

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

40
3

D
om

es
tic

 V
io

le
nc

e 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

40
5

D
om

es
tic

 V
io

le
nc

e-
Tr

ai
n 

th
e 

Tr
ai

ne
rs

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

40
6

D
riv

er
 T

ra
in

in
g 

S
af

et
y 

W
or

ks
ho

p
21

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
40

7
D

riv
er

s 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 In

st
ru

ct
or

 C
la

ss
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
40

8
D

riv
er

s 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 In

st
ru

ct
or

 C
la

ss
12

0.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
40

9
D

ru
g 

A
bu

se
 R

es
is

ta
nc

e 
E

du
ca

tio
n

80
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

41
0

D
ru

g 
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t T

ra
in

in
g

36
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

41
1

D
ru

g 
Id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

C
ur

re
nt

 T
re

nd
s

8.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
41

2
D

ru
g 

In
te

rd
ic

tio
n

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

41
3

D
ru

g 
La

w
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t S

ch
oo

l
80

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
41

4
D

ru
g 

R
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

E
xp

er
t (

Fi
el

d 
E

va
lu

at
io

n)
30

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
41

5
D

ru
g 

R
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

E
xp

er
t I

ns
tru

ct
or

 C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
41

6
D

ru
g 

R
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

E
xp

er
t I

ns
t. 

S
ch

oo
l C

on
de

ns
ed

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

41
7

D
ru

g 
R

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
E

xp
er

t S
ch

oo
l N

H
TS

A
/IA

C
P

 N
at

io
na

l
80

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
41

8
D

ru
g 

Ta
sk

 F
or

ce
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

80
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

41
9

D
ru

g 
U

ni
t S

up
er

vi
so

r a
nd

 M
an

ag
er

s 
C

ou
rs

e
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
42

0
D

U
I D

et
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

S
ta

nd
ar

di
ze

d 
Fi

el
d 

S
ob

rie
ty

 T
es

t
28

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
42

3
E

E
O

 D
is

cr
im

in
at

io
n 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

fo
r I

nv
es

tig
at

or
s

21
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

42
4

E
E

O
/A

D
A

21
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

42
5

E
E

O
/D

iv
er

si
ty

 T
ra

in
in

g 
P

ro
gr

am
7.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

42
6

E
E

O
C

 fo
r S

up
er

vi
so

rs
7.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

42
7

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

an
d 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
ur

ve
ill

an
ce

 T
ra

in
in

g
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
42

8
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
S

ur
ve

ill
an

ce
 T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n'
s 

C
er

t C
ou

rs
e 

l
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
42

9
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
Tr

ac
ki

ng
 S

ys
te

m
s

8.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
43

0
E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
M

ed
ic

al
 T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n-
B

as
ic

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

43
1

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

M
ed

ic
al

/B
as

ic
 C

er
t

13
2.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

43
2

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

R
es

po
nd

er
 H

az
ar

do
us

 M
at

er
ia

l T
ec

h 
C

ou
rs

e
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
43

3
E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
R

es
po

ns
e 

To
 D

om
es

tic
 B

io
lo

gi
ca

l I
nc

id
en

t
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
43

4
E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
V

eh
ic

le
 O

pe
ra

to
rs

 In
st

. C
ou

rs
e

70
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

43
5

E
nC

as
e 

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 A
na

ly
si

s 
an

d 
R

ep
or

tin
g

32
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

7
10:52A

M
P

age:
C

ourse List by C
ourse ID

P
rofessional C

ourses C
ertified 3rd Q

tr

C
rs ID

Title
H

ours
Status

A
pproved Period

Provider

P
0760436

E
nduro C

ertification
80.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760437

E
nduro M

otorcycle C
ertification P

art l
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760438

E
nduro M

otocrycle C
ertification P

art 2
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760439

E
nduro TrainThe Trainer

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760440
E

ntom
ology E

vidence C
ollection

16.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760441
E

nvironm
ental H

ealth and S
afety

36.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760442
E

xcited D
elirium

 in C
ustody D

eaths
16.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760443

E
xecutive A

cadem
y

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760444
E

xecutive D
evelopm

ent
35.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760445

E
xecutive Leadership

45.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760446
E

xecutive R
etreat LV

M
P

D
 (C

om
m

and S
taff)

16.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760447
E

xecutive R
etreat LV

M
P

D
 (C

om
m

and S
faff)

18.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760448
E

xecutive R
etreat LV

M
P

D
 (C

om
m

and S
faff)

24.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760449
E

xecutive Leadership
18.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760450

E
xecutive Leadership

14.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760451
E

xecutive Leadership Institue
28.50

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760452

E
xecutive Leadership P

rogram
28.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760453

E
xecutive M

anagem
ent P

rogram
105.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760454

E
xecutive S

kills S
eries

16.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760455
E

xecutive S
trategic M

anagem
ent

120.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760456
E

xecutive S
trategic M

G
M

T (95)
95.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760457

E
xercise D

esign and E
valuation-FE

M
A

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760459
E

xplosives H
andlilng/S

pecial E
ntry Tech/B

reacher
56.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760460

E
xplosives Investigative Techniques (S

andL)
45.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760461

FA
A

 C
om

m
ercial P

ilot H
elicopter R

ating
20.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760462

FA
A

 C
om

m
ercial P

ilot H
elicopter Flight Instruction

35.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760463
FA

A
 C

om
m

ercial P
ilot-H

elicopter Flight Instruction
125.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760465

FA
A

 P
rivate P

ilot H
elicopter Flight Instruction

35.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760466
FA

A
 P

rivate P
ilot H

elicopter Flight Instruction
150.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760467

FA
A

 P
rivate R

otocraft H
eli D

ual Flight/G
round Inst

244.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760468
FA

A
 P

rivate R
otorcraft R

ating
135.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760469

FA
A

 P
rivate/C

om
m

er H
eli D

ual Flight Instruction
35.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760470

Fall M
otor O

fficer S
kills and Tactics

9.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760471
FB

I A
cadem

y
270.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760472

FB
I B

om
b Investigation S

em
inar

35.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760473
FB

I Firearm
s Instructor C

ourse
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760475

FE
M

A
 A

dvanced IC
S

-400
20.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760476

FE
M

A
 A

ll H
axards Incident M

anagem
ent Team

56.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760477
Field Training and E

valuation P
rogram

 C
ourse

36.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760478
Field Training For S

upervisors
21.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760479

Financial Invest. Techniques
28.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
8

10
:5

2A
M

P
ag

e:
C

ou
rs

e 
Li

st
 b

y 
C

ou
rs

e 
ID

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l C
ou

rs
es

 C
er

tif
ie

d 
3r

d 
Q

tr

C
rs

 ID
Ti

tle
H

ou
rs

St
at

us
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Pe
rio

d
Pr

ov
id

er

P
07

60
48

0
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

nv
es

tig
at

io
n 

P
ra

ct
ic

al
 S

ki
lls

36
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

48
1

Fi
re

ar
m

s 
In

st
ru

ct
or

 3
 d

ay
 C

ou
rs

e
27

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
48

2
Fi

rs
t L

in
e 

S
up

er
vi

si
on

  L
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

S
ki

lls
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
48

3
Fi

rs
t o

n 
S

ce
ne

 R
es

po
ns

e
20

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
48

4
Fi

rs
t R

es
po

nd
er

/E
M

S
 C

er
tif

ie
d

76
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

48
5

Fi
rs

t R
es

po
nd

er
/M

ed
ic

al
/P

O
 (4

0)
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
48

6
Fl

as
hl

ilg
ht

 T
ac

tic
s,

 P
rin

ci
pl

e 
 L

ow
 L

ig
ht

 S
ce

na
rio

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

48
7

Fl
ig

ht
 In

st
ru

ct
or

 R
ef

re
sh

er
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
48

8
Fl

ilg
ht

 In
st

ru
ct

or
 F

lig
ht

25
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

48
9

Fl
ig

ht
 In

st
ru

ct
or

 G
ro

un
d

30
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

49
0

Fo
re

ns
ic

 A
ud

io
 F

lte
rin

g 
an

d 
Ta

pe
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t

32
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

49
1

Fo
re

ns
ic

 C
om

pu
te

r E
xa

m
in

er
 T

ra
in

in
g 

P
ro

gr
am

80
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

49
2

Fo
re

ns
ic

 D
ea

th
 a

nd
 H

om
ic

id
e 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
49

3
Fo

re
ns

ic
 D

ea
th

 a
nd

 H
om

ic
id

e 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

20
00

trn
g

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

49
4

Fo
re

ns
ic

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 E

xa
m

in
er

s
15

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
49

5
Fo

re
ns

ic
 In

te
rv

ie
w

in
g 

of
 C

hi
ld

re
n

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

49
6

Fo
re

ns
ic

 L
an

gu
ag

e 
A

na
ly

si
s 

A
dv

an
ce

d
16

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
49

7
Fo

re
ns

ic
 L

an
gu

ag
e 

A
na

ly
si

s 
B

as
ic

 a
nd

 A
dv

an
ce

d
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
49

8
Fo

re
ns

ic
 M

ed
ic

al
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

49
9

Fo
re

ns
ic

 P
ai

nt
 E

xa
m

in
at

io
n

32
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

50
0

Fo
re

ns
ic

 S
ci

en
ce

 1
01

23
0.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

50
1

Fo
re

ns
ic

 S
ci

en
ce

 2
01

23
0.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

50
2

Fo
re

ns
ic

s 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 C

ou
rs

e
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
50

3
Fo

re
ns

iti
c-

U
nl

oc
k 

Th
e 

Tr
ut

h
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
50

4
Fo

un
da

tio
ns

 in
 R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

50
5

Fr
au

d 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

M
et

ho
ds

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

50
6

FT
E

P
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n

27
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

50
7

FT
E

P
 In

iti
al

 C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
50

8
FT

E
P

 In
iti

al
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n

20
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

50
9

FT
E

P
 In

iti
al

 C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n
36

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
51

1
G

an
g 

C
rim

e 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

S
ki

lls
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
51

2
G

an
g 

N
ew

 D
et

ec
tiv

e 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
51

3
G

an
g 

R
es

po
ns

e 
fo

r O
ffi

ce
rs

8.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
51

4
G

an
g 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t P

ro
gr

am
 B

as
ic

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

51
5

H
az

ar
do

us
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 2
4 

ho
ur

s 
Fi

rs
t R

es
po

nd
er

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

51
6

H
az

m
at

 C
on

fin
ed

 S
pa

ce
 O

P
S

 2
4

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

51
7

H
el

ic
op

te
r F

lig
ht

 In
st

 R
ef

re
sh

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

51
9

H
ez

ba
lla

h 
Ta

ct
ic

s 
an

d 
C

on
ce

rn
s

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

52
0

H
ig

h 
P

ro
fil

e 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

52
1

H
ig

ht
 R

is
k 

E
nt

ry
 C

ou
rs

e 
(4

0)
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
52

2
H

ig
h 

R
is

k 
W

ar
ra

nt
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

9
10:52A

M
P

age:
C

ourse List by C
ourse ID

P
rofessional C

ourses C
ertified 3rd Q

tr

C
rs ID

Title
H

ours
Status

A
pproved Period

Provider

P
0760523

H
igh R

ish W
arrant/H

ostage R
escue

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760524
H

igh Threat IE
D

 D
efeat Training

65.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760525
H

ighw
ay V

ehicle S
tops and the D

rug TraffickerM
C

TFT
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760526

H
iring and B

ackground Investigations
16.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760527

H
K

 S
ubm

achine G
un O

perator C
ourse

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760528
H

K
 S

ubm
achine G

un O
perator C

ourse
80.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760529

H
om

eland S
ecurity and Terrorism

 A
nalysis Training

24.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760531
H

om
eland S

ecurity Trn-Law
 E

nfo. V
ulnerability A

sst
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760532

H
om

eland S
ecurity W

M
D

 G
eneral Instructor C

ourse
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760533

H
om

icide and Forensic D
eath Investigation C

onf
35.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760534

H
om

icide Investigations
16.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760536

H
om

icide-D
eath Investigation

32.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760537
H

ostage N
egotiation

32.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760538
H

ostage N
egotiation C

om
pet/A

dv
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760542

H
ostage N

egotiations-P
hase I and II

36.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760543
H

ostage Takers and B
arricade S

ubjects
18.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760544

H
ow

 to Lead and R
espond to a Tactical S

ituation
4.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760545

H
um

an R
elations and C

om
m

 S
kills for the P

ublic C
on

7.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760546
H

um
an R

em
ains;S

earch, R
ecovery and I. D

.
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760547

IA
B

 S
chool

18.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760548
IC

S
 300: Interm

ediate Incident C
om

m
and S

ystem
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760549

IC
S

/Train the Trainer
36.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
076055

Incident R
esponse to Terrorist B

om
bings

32.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760550
Identifying the D

rug-Im
paired S

uspect
7.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760552

Im
proving the C

rim
inal Justicice R

esponse to A
buse

13.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760553
Incident C

om
m

and S
ystem

 400-A
dvanced IC

S
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760554

Incident C
om

m
and S

ystem
 C

urricula TraintheTrainer
32.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760556

Individual Terrorism
 A

w
areness C

ourse
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760557

IN
IA

:C
rim

inal/N
arcotics Interdication

24.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760558
Initial D

river Training
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760559

Insp/Invest C
om

m
 V

eh A
cicidents

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760560
Instruction Techniques for N

ew
 Instructors

24.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760561
Instructor D

evelopm
ent-FB

I
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760562

Intergrated E
m

erg. M
gm

t. C
ourse/R

esp and R
ecovery

32.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760563
IntergreatedE

m
erg  M

gm
t C

oures: C
om

m
unity S

pecific
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760564

Intergrated E
m

ergency M
anagem

ent C
oures E

arthquake
32.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760565

Integrated E
m

ergency M
anagem

ent C
ourseM

etropolitan
32.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760566

Intell G
athering Techniq/G

ang
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760567

Interm
ed H

ostage N
egotiations

32.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760568
Interm

ediate A
ccident Investigation

4.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760569
Interm

ediate Instructor D
evelopm

ent LV
M

P
D

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
10

10
:5

2A
M

P
ag

e:
C

ou
rs

e 
Li

st
 b

y 
C

ou
rs

e 
ID

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l C
ou

rs
es

 C
er

tif
ie

d 
3r

d 
Q

tr

C
rs

 ID
Ti

tle
H

ou
rs

St
at

us
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Pe
rio

d
Pr

ov
id

er

P
07

60
57

0
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 S

W
A

T 
S

ch
oo

l L
V

M
P

D
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
57

1
In

te
rn

al
 A

ffa
irs

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
32

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
57

2
In

te
rn

al
 A

ffa
ire

s 
M

an
ag

in
g 

C
it

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

57
3

In
te

rn
al

 A
ffa

irs
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 E
th

ic
s

30
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

57
4

In
te

rn
al

 A
ffa

irs
/U

se
 o

f F
or

ce
16

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
57

5
In

te
rn

al
 A

ffa
irs

-F
iv

e 
D

ay
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
57

7
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 F
in

an
ci

al
 C

rim
es

 In
ve

32
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

57
8

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 P

ro
pe

rty
 C

rim
es

 In
ve

s
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
57

9
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l M

on
ey

 L
au

nd
er

in
g 

 A
ss

et
 F

or
te

itu
re

(M
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
58

0
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l M

on
ey

 L
au

nd
er

in
g 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
M

C
TF

T
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
58

1
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l T

er
ro

ris
m

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

58
2

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l T
ra

ffi
c 

R
ec

or
ds

 F
or

um
15

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
58

3
In

te
rn

et
 F

or
 In

ve
st

ig
at

or
s

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

58
4

In
te

rn
et

 T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 E
xp

lo
ita

tio
n 

P
ro

gr
am

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

58
5

In
te

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 In

te
rr

og
at

io
n

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

58
6

In
te

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 in

te
rr

og
at

io
ns

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

58
7

In
te

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 In

te
rr

og
at

io
ns

 (C
ar

l S
tin

ce
lli

)
14

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
58

8
In

te
rv

ie
w

in
g 

an
d 

In
te

rr
og

at
io

ns
-R

ei
d 

Te
ch

ni
qu

e
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
58

9
In

te
rv

ie
w

in
g 

an
d 

In
te

rr
og

at
io

n 
R

ei
d 

Te
ch

ni
qu

e 
A

dv
16

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
59

0
In

te
rv

ie
w

in
g 

th
e 

S
ex

ua
l D

ev
ia

nt
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
59

1
In

to
xi

ly
ze

r 5
00

0
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
59

2
In

tro
 T

o 
S

tre
et

 S
pa

ni
sh

 (2
4)

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

59
3

In
tro

du
ct

io
n 

To
 B

as
ic

 D
ru

g 
In

te
lli

ge
nc

e 
A

na
ly

si
s

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

59
4

In
tro

du
ct

io
n 

to
 B

lo
od

sp
at

te
r I

nt
er

pr
et

at
io

n 
an

d 
A

n
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
59

5
In

tro
du

ct
io

n 
to

 C
ov

er
t O

ps
16

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
59

6
In

tro
du

ct
io

n 
to

 E
xp

lo
si

ve
s 

H
an

dl
in

g
16

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
59

7
In

tro
du

ct
io

n 
to

 H
os

ta
ge

 N
eg

ot
ia

tio
ns

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

59
8

In
tro

du
ct

io
n 

to
 M

ic
ro

so
ft 

W
or

d
4.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

59
9

In
tro

du
ct

io
n 

to
 M

ic
ro

so
ft 

W
or

d 
20

07
4.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

60
1

IN
V

 A
na

ly
si

s 
of

 V
io

le
nt

 C
rim

es
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
60

2
IN

V
/P

ro
se

c 
of

 D
O

M
/V

io
l C

as
es

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

60
3

In
ve

st
.In

te
rv

ie
w

 T
ec

hn
iq

ue
s 

fo
r I

nt
er

al
 A

ffa
irs

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

60
4

In
ve

st
. M

al
tre

at
m

en
t C

hi
ld

re
n 

in
 O

ut
 o

f H
om

e 
C

ar
e

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

60
6

In
ve

st
ig

at
in

g 
S

ex
ua

l A
ss

au
lt,

 D
om

es
tic

 V
io

le
nc

e 
an

18
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

60
7

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
fo

r I
de

nt
ifi

ca
tio

n
17

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
60

8
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

of
 B

om
bs

 a
nd

 E
xp

lo
si

ve
 D

ev
ic

es
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
60

9
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

of
 C

om
pu

te
r C

rim
es

35
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

61
0

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
of

 O
nl

in
e 

C
hi

ld
 E

xp
lo

ita
tio

n
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
61

1
In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

A
na

ly
si

s 
of

 H
om

ic
id

es
 a

nd
 V

io
le

nt
 C

r
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
61

2
In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

an
d 

S
ur

ve
ill

an
ce

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

C
ou

rs
e

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

61
3

In
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e 
an

d 
S

ur
ve

ill
an

ce
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
B

as
ic

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

11
10:52A

M
P

age:
C

ourse List by C
ourse ID

P
rofessional C

ourses C
ertified 3rd Q

tr

C
rs ID

Title
H

ours
Status

A
pproved Period

Provider

P
0760614

Investigative Interview
s

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760616
Investigative U

se of N
C

IC
4.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760617

Investigator Training C
ourse

92.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760618
IP

S
LE

I-E
thics and the C

allenge of Leadership
32.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760619

IP
S

LE
I Facilitators C

ourse
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760620

IP
S

LE
I O

rganizational Leadership
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760621

O
rganizational Leadership

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760622
IP

S
LE

I 1 D
eveloping a P

ersonal P
hilosophy of Leade

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760623
IP

S
LE

I 2 Leading O
thers

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760624
IP

S
LE

I 3 O
rganizational Leadership

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760625
IP

S
LE

I 4 E
thics and the C

allenge of Leadership
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760626

IP
S

LE
I D

eveloping a P
ersonal P

hilosophy of Leaders
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760627

IP
S

LE
I Leading O

thers
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760628

Islam
ic Terrorism

 LV
M

P
D

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760629
IS

-700 N
ational Incident M

anagem
ent S

ystem
 (N

IM
S

)
45.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760630

K
-9  H

andler C
ourse B

asic
315.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760631

K
idnap Investigation

14.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760632
K

inesic Interview
 I and II

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760634
Laboratory M

ethods in the Identification of H
um

an
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760635

Land Transportation A
ntiterrorism

 Training
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760636

Latent Fingerpring P
rocessing

10.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760637
Law

 E
nforcem

ent A
rm

orer C
ourse

14.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760638
Law

 E
nforcem

ent D
iversity R

ecruitm
ent

14.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760639
Law

  E
nforcem

ent E
xec M

gt Trng
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760640

Law
 E

nforcem
ent E

xecutive D
evelopm

ent
45.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760641

Law
 E

nforcem
ent E

xecutive M
anagem

ent
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760642

Law
 E

nforcem
ent H

andgun/shotgun Inst. D
ev S

chool
44.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760643

Law
 E

nforcem
ent Inquiries and Investigation B

asic
14.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760644

Law
 E

nforcem
ent Intelligence

20.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760645
Law

 E
nforcem

ent Intelligence Toolbox
20.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760646

Law
 E

nforcem
ent P

hotography
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760647

Law
 E

nforcem
ent S

urveillance (Tracking)
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760648

Law
 E

nforcem
ent Training C

am
p A

dvanced
32.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760649

Law
 E

nforcem
ent V

ulnerability A
ssessm

ent Team
s C

or
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760650

LE
 Firearm

s Instructor D
evelopm

ent S
chool

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760651
LE

 Incident C
om

m
and S

ystem
18.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760652

Leadership B
reakthrough I

26.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760653
Leadership B

reakthrough II
30.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760654

Leadership D
evelopm

entS
tudies P

rogram
35.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760656

Leadership S
kills for C

hallenging Tim
es

32.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760657
Lie D

etection
320.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
12

10
:5

2A
M

P
ag

e:
C

ou
rs

e 
Li

st
 b

y 
C

ou
rs

e 
ID

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l C
ou

rs
es

 C
er

tif
ie

d 
3r

d 
Q

tr

C
rs

 ID
Ti

tle
H

ou
rs

St
at

us
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Pe
rio

d
Pr

ov
id

er

P
07

60
65

8
Li

eu
te

na
nt

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
65

9
Li

ve
 F

or
en

si
cs

 a
nd

 In
ci

de
nt

 R
es

po
ns

e
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
66

1
LV

M
P

D
 B

ic
yc

le
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

C
ou

rs
e

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

66
2

LV
M

P
D

 H
an

dg
un

/S
ho

tg
un

 In
st

ru
ct

or
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t S

ch
oo

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

66
3

LV
M

P
D

 In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 S
W

A
T 

S
ch

oo
l

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

66
4

LV
M

P
D

 P
at

ro
l C

ou
rs

e-
A

dv
an

ce
d

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

66
5

LV
M

P
D

 P
at

ro
l R

ifl
e 

C
ou

rs
e-

In
tit

ia
l C

er
t

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

66
6

LV
M

P
D

 P
at

ro
l R

ifl
e 

C
ou

rs
e 

R
ec

er
tif

ic
at

io
n

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

66
7

LV
N

R
 R

ec
er

tif
ic

at
io

n
16

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
66

8
LV

N
R

 In
st

ru
ct

or
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

A
dv

an
ce

d
16

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
66

9
M

aj
or

 C
on

sp
ira

cy
 a

nd
 V

ic
e 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
20

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
67

1
M

an
ag

e 
Le

ga
l R

is
ks

 L
aw

 E
nf

36
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

67
2

M
an

ag
em

en
t D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 4

0 
H

R
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
67

3
M

an
ag

em
en

t D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 3
2 

H
R

32
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

67
4

M
an

ag
in

g 
an

d 
S

up
er

vi
si

ng
 In

te
rn

al
 A

ffa
irs

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

67
5

M
an

ag
in

g 
C

ov
er

t O
P

S
 II

35
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

67
6

M
an

ag
in

g 
C

rim
in

al
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

67
7

M
an

ag
in

g 
th

e 
FT

O
 P

ro
gr

am
28

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
67

8
M

an
ag

in
g 

th
e 

Lo
st

 P
er

so
n 

In
ci

de
nt

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

68
0

M
as

te
r R

ad
ar

 L
as

er
 In

st
ru

ct
or

 C
er

tif
ic

at
e

10
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

68
1

M
as

te
r T

ra
in

er
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

(D
et

ec
tio

n 
D

og
s)

32
0.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

68
2

M
as

te
rin

g 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

gt
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
68

4
M

ed
ia

 R
el

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
P

ol
ic

e
44

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
68

5
M

ed
ia

 R
el

at
io

ns
 fo

r t
he

 L
aw

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t E
xe

ct
iv

e
44

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
68

6
M

ed
ia

tio
n 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

28
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

68
7

M
et

ha
m

ph
et

am
in

e 
an

d 
E

cs
ta

sy
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

32
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

68
8

M
et

ho
ds

 o
f E

nt
ry

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

68
9

M
is

si
ng

 A
du

lts
: A

n 
in

ve
ss

tig
at

or
s'

s 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
16

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
69

1
M

ob
ile

 F
ie

ld
 F

or
ce

 S
ys

tm
es

30
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

69
2

M
om

en
tu

m
 A

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 in

 C
ra

sh
 R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
16

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
69

3
M

on
ey

 L
au

nd
er

in
g 

an
d 

A
ss

et
 F

or
f

36
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

69
4

M
os

er
 G

ro
up

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 F

of
fo

ce
rs

32
.0

0
In

ac
tiv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

69
5

M
os

er
 G

ro
up

 T
A

C
 O

ffi
ce

rs
32

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
69

6
M

os
er

 G
ro

up
 T

ra
ct

ic
e 

Tr
an

in
g 

O
ffi

ce
rs

32
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

69
9

M
ot

or
cy

cl
e 

C
ra

sh
 R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
A

pp
lic

at
io

ns
32

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
70

0
M

ot
or

cy
cl

e 
In

st
ru

ct
or

 (1
20

)
12

0.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
70

1
M

ot
or

cy
cl

e 
O

ffi
ce

r C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
C

ou
rs

e
16

0.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
70

2
M

ot
or

cy
cl

e 
S

af
et

y 
Fo

un
da

tio
n/

B
as

ic
 R

id
er

 C
ou

rs
e

74
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

70
3

M
ot

or
cy

cl
e 

Te
ch

ni
qu

es
 (4

0)
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
70

4
M

ot
or

cy
cl

e 
C

ro
w

d 
C

on
tro

l/O
B

S
T

10
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

70
5

M
ou

nt
ed

 L
E

 In
st

ru
ct

or
 S

ch
oo

l
80

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

13
10:52A

M
P

age:
C

ourse List by C
ourse ID

P
rofessional C

ourses C
ertified 3rd Q

tr

C
rs ID

Title
H

ours
Status

A
pproved Period

Provider

P
0760706

M
ounted P

atrol B
asic Training

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760707
M

ounted P
olice Instruction D

evelopm
ent C

ourse
80.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760708

N
arcotic Investigator's S

chool-B
asic

80.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760709
N

arcotic O
fficers A

ssociation Training conference
32.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760710

N
arcotics C

ontrol/D
rug A

buse
17.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760711

N
arcotics D

etective S
chool

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760712
N

arcotics Identification and R
ecognition

8.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760713
N

arcotics Identification and R
ecognition

4.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760714
N

arcotics Interdiction
14.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760715

N
arcotics Interdiction-A

dvanced
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760716

N
arcotics, V

ice and S
treet C

rim
es S

upervisors Tran
36.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760717

N
arcotics/V

ice/S
treet C

rim
es

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760718
N

ational O
P

S
E

C
 C

onference
26.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760719

N
at'l S

heriffs A
ssoc/Flying W

hile A
rm

ed C
ourse

28.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760720
N

C
IC

 Initial P
roficiency Training

8.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760721
N

C
IC

 P
roficiency - P

hase 1
8.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760722

N
etw

ork H
acking

35.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760723
N

ew
 D

etective Training
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760724

N
ew

 Investigator D
evelopm

ent
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760725

N
ew

 O
fficer E

ntry Training
10.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760726

N
ew

 O
fficer S

.W
.A

.T. S
chool

80.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760727
N

ew
 S

upervisor D
evelopm

ent
35.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760728

N
ew

 S
upervisor Training (S

G
T)

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760729
N

H
TS

A
 C

hild P
assenger S

afety Tech Trng
38.50

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760730

N
H

TS
A

 D
U

I D
etection and S

tandardized Filed S
obriet

30.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760731
N

H
TS

A
 S

peed-M
easuring D

evice Instructor D
ev C

ourse
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760732

N
orthw

estern U
niversity S

chool of P
olice and C

om
m

a
400.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760733

N
R

A
 B

asic Firearm
 Trng Instructor

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760734
N

R
A

 Law
 E

nforcem
ent H

andgun/S
hotgun Instructor D

ev
45.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760735

N
R

A
 Law

 E
nforcem

ent P
recision R

ifle Inst. D
ev. S

ch
48.50

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760736

N
R

A
 Law

 E
nforcem

ent Tactical H
andgun Instructor D

e
44.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760737

N
R

A
 Law

 E
nforcem

ent Tactical S
hooting Inst. D

ev.
44.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760738

N
R

A
 LE

O
 H

andgun-S
hotgun Instructor D

evelopm
ent

44.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760739
N

R
A

 P
atrol R

ifle Instructor D
evelopm

ent S
chool

44.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760740
N

R
A

 P
ersonal P

R
O

T and S
elf D

E
F

12.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760741
N

TO
A

 H
igh R

isk W
arrant S

ervice
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760742

N
TO

A
 LE

 H
azm

at O
perations &

 R
esponse

21.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760743
N

TO
A

-C
risis N

egotiations C
onference

28.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760744
N

U
C

P
S

: E
xcutive M

anagem
ent P

rogram
120.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760745

O
C

 A
erosol P

rojectors, C
hem

ical M
unitions

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760746
O

fficer Involved S
hootings

24.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
14

10
:5

2A
M

P
ag

e:
C

ou
rs

e 
Li

st
 b

y 
C

ou
rs

e 
ID

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l C
ou

rs
es

 C
er

tif
ie

d 
3r

d 
Q

tr

C
rs

 ID
Ti

tle
H

ou
rs

St
at

us
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Pe
rio

d
Pr

ov
id

er

P
07

60
74

7
O

ffi
ce

r S
ur

vi
va

l a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

S
pa

ni
sh

 I
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
74

9
O

ffi
ce

r S
ur

vi
va

l a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

S
pa

ni
sh

 II
I

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

75
0

O
JT

-M
on

ey
 C

on
tro

l P
ro

ce
du

re
s

16
0.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

75
1

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 S

ec
ur

ity
 (O

P
S

E
C

)
36

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
75

3
O

ut
la

w
 M

ot
or

cy
cl

e 
G

an
gs

32
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

75
4

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
14

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
75

5
P

at
ro

l D
og

 S
ch

oo
l -

 B
as

ic
34

0.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
75

6
P

at
ro

l R
es

po
ns

e 
an

d 
R

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
of

 C
la

nd
es

tin
e 

D
ru

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

75
8

P
ed

es
tri

an
 a

nd
 B

ic
yc

le
 A

cc
id

en
t R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
75

9
P

ed
es

tri
an

 a
nd

 B
ic

yc
lis

t S
af

et
y

48
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

76
0

P
en

lin
k

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

76
1

P
en

-L
in

k 
A

dv
an

ce
c 

C
la

ss
/P

A
C

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

76
2

P
en

Li
nk

-P
ac

 T
ra

in
in

g-
A

dv
an

ce
d

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

76
3

P
hy

s.
 F

itn
es

s 
S

pe
ci

al
is

t C
ou

rs
e 

fo
r P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

76
5

P
la

in
 c

lo
th

es
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

2.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
76

6
P

ol
ic

e 
C

iv
il 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 (2
4)

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

76
7

P
ol

ic
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
R

es
ea

rc
h 

Fo
ru

m
12

0.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
76

9
P

ol
ic

e 
Ju

ve
ni

le
 S

er
vi

ce
s

36
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

77
0

P
ol

ic
e 

M
ed

ia
 R

el
at

io
ns

32
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

77
1

P
ol

ic
e 

M
ot

or
cy

cl
e 

In
st

ru
ct

or
10

0.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
77

2
P

ol
ic

e 
M

ot
or

cy
cl

e 
In

st
ru

ct
or

 T
ec

hn
iq

ue
s

20
0.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

77
3

P
ol

ic
e 

M
ot

or
cy

cl
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

77
4

P
ol

ic
e 

M
ot

or
cy

cl
e 

Te
ch

ni
qu

es
16

0.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
77

5
P

ol
ic

e 
M

ot
or

cy
cl

e 
Te

ch
ni

qu
es

 - 
Le

ve
l 1

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

77
6

P
ol

ic
e 

M
ot

or
cy

cl
e 

Te
ch

ni
qu

es
 - 

Le
ve

l  
2

80
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

77
7

P
ol

ic
e 

M
ot

or
cy

cl
e 

Te
ch

ni
qu

es
 - 

Le
ve

l 3
12

0.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
77

8
P

ol
ic

e 
M

ot
or

cy
cl

e 
Te

ch
ni

qu
es

 - 
Le

ve
l 4

16
0.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

77
9

P
ol

ic
e 

M
ot

or
cy

cl
e 

Te
ch

ni
qu

es
 In

st
ru

ct
or

20
0.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

78
0

P
ol

ic
e 

U
ni

on
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 P

ro
gr

am
30

.5
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
78

1
P

ol
ic

e/
M

ed
ia

 R
el

at
io

ns
 (3

2)
32

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
78

2
P

ol
ic

in
g 

w
ith

 H
on

or
7.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

78
3

P
ol

ic
in

g 
w

ith
 P

rid
e

4.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
78

4
P

ol
ic

y 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

E
xe

cu
tio

n 
C

ap
t a

nd
 D

ire
t

8.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
78

5
P

ol
yg

ra
ph

 In
st

ru
m

en
ta

tio
n,

 T
ec

hn
iq

ue
s 

an
d 

Fu
nd

am
en

30
.7

5
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

78
6

P
oo

l,N
ig

ht
cl

ub
 u

nd
er

co
ve

r o
ps

 fo
r f

em
al

 o
ffi

ce
rs

7.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
78

7
P

O
S

T 
B

la
st

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
78

8
P

O
S

T 
B

la
st

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
32

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
78

9
P

O
S

T 
B

la
st

 In
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e 
Te

ch
ni

qu
es

27
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

79
0

P
ow

er
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
30

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
79

1
P

ow
er

 P
oi

nt
 B

as
ic

7.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
79

3
P

ra
ct

 B
om

b/
E

xp
lo

si
ve

 D
iv

ic
e

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

15
10:52A

M
P

age:
C

ourse List by C
ourse ID

P
rofessional C

ourses C
ertified 3rd Q

tr

C
rs ID

Title
H

ours
Status

A
pproved Period

Provider

P
0760794

P
ractical A

spects D
rug /N

ar Inv
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760795

P
racitcal H

om
icide Investigation

24.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760797
P

recision P
istol M

arksm
anship

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760798
P

reparing/M
anaging the C

onsequence of Terrorism
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760799

P
reventing D

iscrim
ination and H

arassm
ent

3.50
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760800
P

revention and R
esponse to S

ucide B
om

bing Incident
32.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760801

P
rim

ary R
otorcraft Flight Training -Flight

110.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760802
P

rim
ary R

otorcraft Flight Training-G
round

75.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760803
P

rofessionalism
 and E

thics
6.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760804

P
roject M

anagem
ent

12.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760805
P

roperty C
rim

es Investigation
20.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760806

P
rotecting C

hildren O
n line U

nit C
om

m
ander/P

olicy
20.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760807

P
rotecting V

ictim
s of C

hild P
rostitution

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760808
P

rotective S
ecurity O

P
S

 (32)
32.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760809

P
S

D
/V

IP
 P

rotection
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760810

P
ublic Inform

ation O
fficer C

ourse-A
dvanced

34.50
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760811
P

ublic W
orks: P

reparing for and R
esponding to W

M
D

24.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760812
P

ursuit A
w

areness Training
4.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760813

P
ursuit M

onitoring for S
upervisors

4.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760815
R

adar/Lidar Instructor C
ourse

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760816
R

adar/Lidar O
perator C

ertification
32.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760817

R
adiological/N

uclear C
ourse for H

azardous M
aterial

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760818
R

adiological/N
uclear R

esponder O
perations C

ourse
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760819

R
ape and S

ex C
rim

es Investigation
16.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760820

R
ape and S

exual Investigation
16.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760821

R
apid D

eploym
ent

32.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760822
R

ecognition and R
esponse to C

landestine Labs
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760823

R
eid Tech/Interview

 and Interrog
35.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760824

R
em

ington 870 12 gauge D
efensive S

hotgun Instructi
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760826

R
esponding to C

hild M
altreatm

ent
30.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760827

R
esponse to S

uicide B
om

ber Incidents
5.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760828

R
ifle C

ertification
14.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760829

R
isk M

anagem
ent F/Le A

gencies
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760830

R
olling S

urveillance
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760831

R
oling S

urveillance (LC
IS

ervices)
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760832

R
ope R

escue-B
asic

72.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760833
N

orthw
estern S

chool of P
olice S

taff and C
om

m
and

320.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760834
N

orthw
estern S

chool of P
olice S

taff and C
om

m
and

315.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760835
S

earch and R
escue B

asic C
ourse

76.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760836
S

earch and S
eizure - Forfeitures

7.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760837
S

earch W
arrant P

reparation and E
xecution

16.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
16

10
:5

2A
M

P
ag

e:
C

ou
rs

e 
Li

st
 b

y 
C

ou
rs

e 
ID

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l C
ou

rs
es

 C
er

tif
ie

d 
3r

d 
Q

tr

C
rs

 ID
Ti

tle
H

ou
rs

St
at

us
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Pe
rio

d
Pr

ov
id

er

P
07

60
83

8
S

ea
rc

h 
W

ar
ra

nt
s:

 P
re

p 
an

d 
E

xe
cu

tio
n

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

83
9

S
ea

rc
hi

ng
 P

ub
lic

 R
ec

or
ds

-P
ar

t I
 a

nd
 II

14
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

84
0

S
en

io
r M

an
ag

em
en

t I
ns

tit
ut

e 
Fo

r P
ol

ic
e

88
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

84
1

S
er

ge
an

t's
 F

TE
P

 - 
A

ct
io

n 
Ta

bl
et

o 
E

xe
rc

is
e

8.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
84

2
S

ex
 C

rim
es

 - 
S

E
x 

O
ffe

nd
er

s
18

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
84

3
S

ex
ua

lly
 V

io
le

nt
 O

ffe
nd

er
14

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
84

4
S

ho
ot

in
g 

In
ci

de
nt

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n/
R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
84

5
S

ho
ot

in
g 

In
ci

de
nt

 R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

84
6

S
ho

ot
in

g 
In

ci
de

nt
 R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n-
A

dv
an

ce
d

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

84
7

S
ho

rt 
H

au
l W

or
ks

ho
p/

H
el

ic
op

te
r

20
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

84
9

S
itu

at
io

na
l L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
II/

D
IS

C
 W

or
ks

ho
p

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

85
0

S
w

ift
 W

at
er

 R
es

cu
e 

Te
ch

 I
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
85

1
S

ki
d 

C
ar

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

85
2

S
m

al
l S

ca
le

 C
he

m
ic

al
 a

nd
 B

io
lo

gi
ca

l W
ea

po
ns

 P
ro

du
c

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

85
3

S
pa

ni
sh

 fo
r L

aw
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t-I

nt
ro

du
ct

or
y 

S
ur

vi
va

l
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
85

4
S

pa
ni

sh
 T

ra
ffi

c 
D

U
I a

nd
 A

rr
es

t C
ou

rs
e

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

85
5

S
pe

ci
al

 E
nt

ry
 T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n/
B

re
ac

he
r C

ou
rs

e
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
85

6
S

pe
ci

al
 E

ve
nt

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
32

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
85

7
S

pe
ci

al
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 T
ra

in
in

g
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
85

8
S

pe
ci

al
ilz

ed
 N

ar
co

tic
s 

in
te

rd
ic

tio
n-

A
dv

an
ce

d
36

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
85

9
S

pe
ci

al
ty

 Im
pa

ct
 M

un
iti

on
s

80
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

86
0

S
pr

in
g 

M
ot

or
 O

ffi
ce

r S
ki

lls
 a

nd
 T

ac
tic

s
9.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

86
1

S
ta

lk
in

g 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 R
el

at
ed

 D
om

es
tic

 C
rim

e
8.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

86
2

S
ta

nd
ar

di
ze

d 
Fi

el
d 

S
ob

rie
ty

 T
es

tin
g 

In
st

 C
er

ifi
ca

t
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
86

4
S

ta
te

 a
nd

 L
oc

al
 C

la
nd

es
tin

e 
La

bo
ra

to
ry

 T
ac

tic
al

 S
c

28
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

86
5

S
ta

te
 a

nd
 L

oc
al

 S
ite

 S
af

et
y 

S
ch

oo
l

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

86
6

S
ta

te
m

en
t A

na
ly

si
s

14
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

86
7

S
tra

te
gi

c 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 R
et

re
at

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

86
9

�
tre

et
 S

ur
vi

va
l

32
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

87
0

S
tre

ss
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
4.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

87
1

S
ub

st
an

ce
 A

bu
se

 P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t T

ra
in

in
g

35
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

87
2

S
uc

ce
ss

fu
l U

se
 o

f K
-9

7.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
87

3
S

ui
ci

de
 B

om
er

-D
et

ec
tin

g,
D

et
er

rin
g 

D
ef

ea
tin

g
50

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
87

4
S

um
m

on
s 

in
 L

ie
u 

of
 A

rr
es

t (
S

IL
A

)
8.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

87
5

S
up

er
vi

so
r R

es
po

ns
e 

to
 B

ar
ric

ad
e 

In
ci

de
nt

s
4.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

87
6

S
up

er
vi

so
ry

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 T
ra

ck
 II

32
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

87
7

S
up

er
vi

so
ry

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 T
ra

ck
 II

I
28

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
87

8
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 T

ra
ck

 I
35

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
87

9
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 T

ra
ck

 I
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
88

0
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 T

ra
ck

 II
28

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
88

1
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 T

ra
ck

 II
35

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

17
10:52A

M
P

age:
C

ourse List by C
ourse ID

P
rofessional C

ourses C
ertified 3rd Q

tr

C
rs ID

Title
H

ours
Status

A
pproved Period

Provider

P
0760882

supervisory D
evelopm

ent P
rogram

 Track II
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760883

S
upervisory D

evelopm
ent P

rogram
 Track III

29.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760884
S

upervisory D
evelopm

ent P
rogram

 Track III
35.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760885

S
upervisory D

evelopm
ent P

rogram
 Track III

35.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760886
S

upervisory D
evelopm

ent P
rogram

 Track III
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760887

S
upport G

roup Facilitator TR
N

G
30.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760888

S
urface S

keleton and B
uried B

ody R
ecovery

24.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760889
S

urveillance B
asics

16.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760890
S

urveillance I
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760891

S
urvival A

w
areness Training-S

afe S
treets

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760892
S

urvival S
panish

24.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760893
S

urvivsal S
panish for Law

 E
nforcem

ent O
fficers

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760894
S

W
A

T A
lternate E

ntry M
ethods

16.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760895
S

W
A

T C
om

m
ander's C

ourse
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760896

S
W

A
T C

om
m

ander's C
ourse-A

dvanced
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760897

S
W

A
T D

og Training C
ourse

30.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760898
S

W
A

T O
rentation C

ourse
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760899

S
W

A
T S

chool (B
asic)

80.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760900
S

W
A

T S
upervision and C

om
m

and D
ecision M

aking N
TO

A
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760901

S
W

A
T S

upervision N
TO

A
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760902

S
w

ift W
ater R

escue Technician-U
nit 1

27.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760903
S

w
ift W

ater R
escue Technician

24.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760904
S

w
ift W

ater R
escue Training

32.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760905
S

w
ift W

ater  Technician O
ne

30.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760906
TA

C
 O

fficer C
ertification C

ourse
36.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760907

TA
C

T D
eploy D

og Trng
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760908

Tactical B
reaching C

ourse
80.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760909

Tactical C
arbine

44.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760910
Tactical C

om
m

unication for Law
 E

nforcem
ent O

fficer
7.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760911

Tactical D
rug O

perations
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760912

Tactical E
m

ergency M
edical S

pecialist
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760913

Tactical Flight O
fficer C

ourse
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760914

Tactical Flight O
fficer-Flight

289.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760915
Tactical Flight O

fficer-G
round

75.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760917
Tactical P

atrol D
og P

rogram
48.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760918

Tactical R
esponse to C

ritical Incidents
4.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760919

Tactical S
hotgun C

urriculum
14.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760920

Tactical S
upervision

4.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760921
Tactical Tracking Level 1

50.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760922
Tactical Tracking Levels 1 and 2

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760923
Tactical Tracking O

perations S
chool

50.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
18

10
:5

2A
M

P
ag

e:
C

ou
rs

e 
Li

st
 b

y 
C

ou
rs

e 
ID

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l C
ou

rs
es

 C
er

tif
ie

d 
3r

d 
Q

tr

C
rs

 ID
Ti

tle
H

ou
rs

St
at

us
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Pe
rio

d
Pr

ov
id

er

P
07

60
92

4
Ta

sk
 F

ro
ce

 O
ffi

ce
r O

rie
nt

at
io

n
29

.5
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
92

5
Te

ac
hi

ng
 D

iv
er

si
ty

 T
ra

in
 th

e 
Tr

ai
ne

r
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
92

6
Te

ch
ni

ca
l A

cc
id

en
t I

nv
es

tig
at

io
n

80
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

92
7

Te
ch

ni
cl

a 
A

ci
de

nt
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

V
eh

ic
le

 D
yn

am
ic

s
12

0.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
92

8
Te

ch
ni

ca
l A

cc
id

en
t R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
I

80
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

92
9

Te
le

ph
on

e 
S

ur
ve

ill
an

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
 T

ra
in

in
g 

C
ou

rs
e

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

93
0

Te
rr

or
is

m
 L

ia
is

on
 O

ffi
ce

r T
ra

in
in

g 
P

ro
gr

am
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
93

1
Te

rr
or

is
t B

om
bi

ng
14

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
93

2
Th

e 
A

rt 
of

 D
et

er
re

nc
e

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

93
3

Th
e 

U
se

 o
f F

or
ce

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

93
4

Th
re

at
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
15

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
93

5
Th

re
at

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

93
6

Ti
m

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
4.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

93
7

Ti
re

 T
ra

ck
 Im

pr
es

sk
on

 E
vi

de
nc

e
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
93

8
To

ur
is

m
 S

ec
ur

ity
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y
14

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
93

9
To

ur
is

t S
af

et
y/

D
is

tra
ct

 C
rim

es
20

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
94

0
Tr

af
fic

 C
ol

lis
io

n 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n-

B
as

ic
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
94

1
Tr

af
fic

 R
ad

ar
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

94
2

Tr
ai

n 
th

e 
Tr

ai
ne

r D
iv

er
si

ty
 in

 th
e 

W
or

kp
la

ce
16

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
94

3
Tw

o-
D

im
en

si
on

al
 Id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

Te
ch

iq
ue

s-
A

dv
an

ce
d

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

94
4

U
na

rm
ed

 T
ac

tic
s 

fo
r O

ffi
ce

r S
ur

vi
va

l
18

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
94

5
U

nd
er

co
ve

r B
ai

 C
ar

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
4.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

94
6

U
nd

er
co

ve
r D

ru
g 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
94

7
U

nd
er

co
ve

r D
ru

g 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

94
8

U
nd

er
co

ve
r D

ru
g 

O
pe

ra
tio

n/
In

fro
.M

gm
t/C

as
e 

P
re

pa
r

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

94
9

U
nd

er
co

ve
r D

ru
g/

N
ar

co
tic

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
95

0
U

nd
er

co
ve

r F
ie

ld
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

95
1

U
nd

er
co

ve
r I

nv
es

tig
at

iv
e 

Te
ch

80
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

95
3

U
nd

er
co

ve
r T

ec
hn

iq
ue

s 
an

d 
S

ur
vi

va
l-A

dv
an

ce
d

36
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

95
4

U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p
32

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
95

5
U

nl
oc

k 
th

e 
Tr

ut
h 

(F
or

en
si

te
c)

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

95
6

U
rb

an
 S

ea
ch

 a
nd

 R
es

cu
e 

K
-9

H
an

dl
er

32
0.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

95
7

U
rb

an
 T

ra
ck

in
g

50
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

95
8

U
rb

an
 T

ra
ck

in
g 

co
nt

ai
nm

en
t a

nd
 S

us
pe

ct
 R

ec
ov

er
y

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

95
9

U
S

A
R

/F
em

a 
K

9 
H

an
dl

er
32

0.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
96

0
U

se
 o

f F
or

ce
 - 

P
ol

ic
y 

R
ev

is
io

n 
(T

ra
in

-th
e-

Tr
ai

ne
r)

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

96
1

U
se

 o
f F

or
ce

 - 
P

ol
ic

y 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
4.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

96
2

U
se

 o
f F

or
ce

 Is
su

es
 a

nd
 D

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n

5.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
96

3
V

ec
tir

x 
S

co
tte

r C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n
30

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
96

4
V

eh
ic

le
 D

am
ag

e 
an

d 
E

ne
rg

y 
R

el
at

io
ns

hi
p(

C
ra

sh
) C

ou
r

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

96
5

V
eh

ic
le

 E
xa

m
in

er
30

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t



A
P

R
 14,2014

N
evada C

om
m

ission on PO
ST

19
10:52A

M
P

age:
C

ourse List by C
ourse ID

P
rofessional C

ourses C
ertified 3rd Q

tr

C
rs ID

Title
H

ours
Status

A
pproved Period

Provider

P
0760966

V
ehicle Theft Investigation

20.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760967
V

ehicle Theft Investigation
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760968

V
ice E

nforcem
ent for P

atrol O
fficers

8.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760969
V

ice/N
arcotics N

ew
 D

etective S
chool

36.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760970
V

ideo Investigator and V
ideo A

ctive U
ser C

ertifica
35.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760971

V
ideo Investigator C

ertification
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760972

V
iolence in the W

orkplace Train the Trainer
32.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760973

V
iolent C

rim
e A

nalysis
28.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760974

V
IP

 P
rotection

120.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760975
W

eapons of M
ass D

estruction Incident M
gm

t
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760976

W
eapons of M

ass D
estruction R

esponder O
peration

32.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760977
W

hite C
ollar C

rim
e

28.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760978
W

hite C
ollar C

rim
es

35.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760979
W

ire Tap and E
lectronic S

urvell
35.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760980

W
ireless C

om
m

unications
40.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760981

W
M

D
 A

w
areness, A

B
250

20.50
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760982
W

M
D

 E
m

ergency R
esponder H

azardous M
aterial Technic

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760983
W

M
D

 H
azm

at Technician C
ourse

24.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760984
W

M
D

 H
azm

at Technician C
ourse

40.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760985
W

M
D

 R
adiological/N

uclear C
ourse for H

azardous M
ate

32.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760986
W

M
D

 R
esponder O

perations R
adiological/N

uclear C
our

26.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760987
W

M
D

-Terrorism
 Incident D

efensive O
perations for E

m
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760988

U
ndercover B

ait C
ar O

perations
4.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760989

G
ang R

esponse O
fficer

7.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760990
G

ang E
nforcem

ent, Identification &
 D

ocum
entation

1.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760991
G

ang Investigations (1 H
our class)

1.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760992
G

ang P
revention (1 H

our class)
1.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760993

Introduction To H
ispanic G

angs (1 H
our class)

1.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760994
H

ybrid G
angs (1 H

our class)
1.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760995

B
lack G

angs (1 H
our class)

1.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760996
D

ale C
arnegie Im

m
ersion S

em
inar/Im

m
ersion C

ourse
24.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760998

Identity C
rim

es and Fraud 2013
7.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0960001

D
angerous w

ildlife response for the law
 enforcem

en
3.00

A
ctive

N
evada D

epartm
ent of W

ildlife
P

1030026
O

pen C
arry

4.00
A

ctive
N

orth Las V
egas P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

1030027
Lead H

om
icide Investigators

40.00
A

ctive
N

orth Las V
egas P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

1320008
B

asic Law
 E

nforcem
ent B

icycle P
atrol C

ourse
40.00

A
ctive

W
ashoe C

ounty S
chool D

ist P
D

P
1470047

V
A

LO
R

8.00
A

ctive
N

evada D
epartm

ent of P
ublic S

afety
P

1470048
P

S
TO

32.00
A

ctive
N

evada D
epartm

ent of P
ublic S

afety
P

1470049
V

ehicle &
 R

esidential C
oncealed C

om
partm

ent C
ourse

16.00
A

ctive
N

evada D
epartm

ent of P
ublic S

afety
P

1470050
Traffic C

rash Investigation II
80.00

A
ctive

N
evada D

epartm
ent of P

ublic S
afety

P
1680014

A
lert A

ctive S
hooter

24.00
A

ctive
FB

I Training



A
P

R
 1

4,
20

14
N

ev
ad

a 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

n 
PO

ST
20

10
:5

2A
M

P
ag

e:
C

ou
rs

e 
Li

st
 b

y 
C

ou
rs

e 
ID

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l C
ou

rs
es

 C
er

tif
ie

d 
3r

d 
Q

tr

C
rs

 ID
Ti

tle
H

ou
rs

St
at

us
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Pe
rio

d
Pr

ov
id

er

P
20

80
02

1
3 

D
ay

 In
te

rv
ie

w
 &

 In
te

rr
og

at
io

ns
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

R
eg

io
na

l P
ub

lic
 S

af
et

y 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 C

en
te

r
P

20
80

02
2

In
di

vi
du

al
 a

nd
 G

ro
up

 C
ris

is
 In

te
rv

en
tio

n 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
24

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

R
eg

io
na

l P
ub

lic
 S

af
et

y 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 C

en
te

r
P

20
80

02
3

S
ec

ur
ity

 A
w

ar
en

es
s 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

1.
00

A
ct

iv
e

R
eg

io
na

l P
ub

lic
 S

af
et

y 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 C

en
te

r
P

22
20

02
2

P
hy

si
ca

l C
hi

ld
 A

bu
se

 In
ju

ry
 R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Te

ch
ni

q
7.

00
A

ct
iv

e
D

iv
is

io
n 

of
 C

hi
ld

 F
am

ily
 S

er
vi

ce
s

P
22

20
02

3
S

hi
el

d 
of

 C
ar

e 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
:  

S
ui

ci
de

 P
re

ve
nt

io
n

13
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
D

iv
is

io
n 

of
 C

hi
ld

 F
am

ily
 S

er
vi

ce
s

P
22

20
02

4
Id

en
tif

yi
ng

 D
ru

g 
E

nd
an

ge
re

d 
C

hi
ld

re
n:

  A
 C

ol
la

bo
ra

7.
00

A
ct

iv
e

D
iv

is
io

n 
of

 C
hi

ld
 F

am
ily

 S
er

vi
ce

s
P

27
30

00
4

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
16

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

R
ic

ha
rd

 W
hi

te
he

ad
 a

nd
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 L

LC

C
ou

rs
es

 th
is

 re
po

rt
:

78
6



  



 
AGENDA ITEM 6 

 
6. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
 The Commission will discuss and possibly take action whether to continue the rulemaking 

process to consider repealing NAC 289.200(3), the regulation establishing an expedited process 
for a peace officer holding a category II basic certificate to obtain a category I basic certificate 
upon successful completion of a training course approved by the Executive Director that consists 
of a minimum of 280 hours in specific course topics.  Through the repeal of this regulation, the 
Commission would no longer provide an expedited process for a category II peace officer to 
upgrade to a category I certificate. 

  



  



 
AGENDA ITEM 7 

 
7.  DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

Hearing pursuant to NAC 289.290(1)(e) on the revocation of Thomas R. Mendiola’s, 
formerly of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, certification based on a  
gross misdemeanor conviction for  Conspiracy To Commit Disposal Of Firearm To 
Prohibited Person. The Commission will decide whether to revoke Mr. Mendiola’s 
Category I Basic Certificate. 

  



  



















































 
AGENDA ITEM 8 

 
8.  DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

POST Commission to consider a request from the Carson City Sheriff’s Office for an 
Executive Certificate for Captain Jeffrey Melvin. 

 
  



  











 
AGENDA ITEM 9 

 
9. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

POST Commission to consider a request from the Department of Public Safety for an 
Executive Certificate for Captain John O’Rourke. 

  



  





















  



 
AGENDA ITEM 10 

 
10. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
 Request from the Nevada Youth Parole Bureau requesting a six-month extension of time 

for their employee, Unit Manager Ann Feher, pursuant to NRS 289.550 to complete the 
certification process for a peace officer who has not completed the process within the 
one year time period.   

  



  





  



 
AGENDA ITEM 11 

 
11. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

 The Commission may not take action on any matter considered under this item until the 
matter is specifically included on an agenda as an action item. 

  



  



 
AGENDA ITEM 12 

 
12. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

 Schedule upcoming Commission meetings. 
 

  



  



 
AGENDA ITEM 13 

 
13. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

 Adjournment. 
 
 
 
 
 


	Cover
	Notice
	Workshop Agenda Item 1-2
	Workshop Agenda Item A
	Workshop Agenda Item 3
	PCM Agenda Item 1-2
	PCM Agenda Item 3
	PCM Agenda Item 4
	PCM Agenda Item 5
	PCM Agenda Item 5a
	PCM Agenda Item 5b
	PCM Agenda Item 5c
	PCM Agenda Item 5d
	PCM Agenda Item 5e
	PCM Agenda Item 6
	PCM Agenda Item 7
	PCM Agenda Item 8
	PCM Agenda Item 9
	PCM Agenda Item 10
	PCM Agenda Item 11
	PCM Agenda Item 12-13



